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We have developed a
comprehensive suite
of communications

that allow us to keep
investors up-to-date.

Our communication channels;
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Worldpay is one of the world's

leading payments companies.

We have over 30 years’ experience
and serve around 400,000 merchants.

Our advanced technology-led solutions
enable merchants to accept a wide range
of payments from consumers around

the world.

We manage the complexity of the
payments landscape to help merchants
grow their businesses, while increasing
their efficiency and reducing their risk.

We are Worldpay and we are
ready for business.
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At a glance

Leaders in modern money, helping customers prosper

Worldpay Group

Our vision is to be the world's
most progressive and reliable
payments partner, sharing
insights and helping
customers prosper.

Merchants

400000

Colleagues

3,200

Offices

23

Payment types

Worldpayis headquartered
and listed in Londonandis
a FTSE 100 Index member

We process
payments from
geographies
covering 99%
of global GDP.

Successfully developed

Worldpay Total in the US,

delivering omni-channel,
integrated payments
capability.

We processed
around 15 billion
transactions for our
customers in 2016.

2017: Expanding our
products and services

¥ Building momentum
with Worldpay Total

» Continuing to scale and
enhance new product
launches including
enhanced data analytics

-» Extending our capabilities
in next-generation
hardware and software

Link to:
Our strategy
pages 18-21

Hosted our first
ever US hackathon
in 2016.

Gained acquiring
licence in Brazil
in early 2017,
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Our network
spans 146
countries.

Showcased our
leading inncvation and
insights to custormers
at our Annual Better
Business Conference
in the UK and Rethink
Conference in
Barcelona.

2017: Developing our
technology and innovation

- Our new acquiring
platform will deliver
significant agility,
flexibility and efficiency

> Trialling our next-
generation payments
gateway

» Investing in future
payments technology

Link to:
QOurstrategy
pages 18-21

Launched new
products such as
Your Marketplace,
the Worldpay
Service Portal and
My Business Hub.

Gained new licences

in Hong Kong and
Singapore, and
strengthened our
regional offices in Asia.

We enable
transactions
in 126 currencies.

2017: Extending our
market reach

-» Developing partnerships
and new licences across
Asia, Europe and South
America

» Expanding with new
and existing customers

» Strengthening our
regional capabilities

Link to:
Our strategy
pages 18-21

Our bankout products
support cross-border
payments in over

60 countries.

Strengthened our
regional capabilities
in Asia Pacific.

Expanded payments
processing in
Australia in 20186.
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Chairman's statement

66

| am pleased with the
strong financial results
and the execution of our
strategic plan, positioning
us well for the future.

39

Dear shareholder,

In our first full year as a publicly listed
company, | am pleased to report good
progress on many fronts. We delivered
strong financial results, with substantial
improvements in profits and returns and
a further strengthening of cur balance
sheet, We also continued to enhance
our capabilities through the execution
of aur strategic plan, positioning us

well for the future in terms of products,
market reach, technology and people.

i am also pleased with the progress we
made as an organisation in terms of
leadership, governance and culture,

The Board, governance and
corporate culture

During 2016, we strengthened our
Board with the appointments of
Deanna Oppenheimer and Karen
Richardson. Both add to the diversity
of the Board given their extensive skills
and internaticnal experience: Deanna
in the field of financial services; and
Karen with a deep knowledge of the
technology sector.

James Brocklebank and Robin Marshall,
who were representatives of Advent

and Bain respectively, resigned from

the Board on 9 September 2016, upon
the sale of shares by the Group's former
private equity owners below the level
that gave them Board appointment
rights. I would like to thank James and
Robin for their significant contribution to

the development of the Group since 2010.

As a Board, this year we renewed cur
focus on the strategic opportunities and
challenges arising in our industry, and we
also kept a close watch on the potentizal

effects of political and regulatery change.

In addition to a range of issues considered
by the Board, we reviewed, at each of our
meetings, the development of our new
acquiring platform and the robustness

of our defences against cyber and other
technology threats.

| arm particularly pleased that since

the IPO, the Board and its Committees
have became firmly established and are
actively engaged with, and recognised
across, the organisation. They have taken

a keen interest in number of matters during
the year, including talent development,
management succession, engagement
and corporate respaonsibility.

| believe we are operating to a high
standard of governance, as is expected by
our shareholders and wider stakeholders.
In turn, we welcome the development

of a strong Worldpay culture across

the organisation that supports the
sustainable success of the Group

over the long term.

Dividends

We paid our first interim dividend on

18 October 2016 of 0.65p per ordinary
share and propose to pay a final dividend
inrespect of 2016 of 1.35p per ordinary
share, making a total dividend for the
year of 2,00p per ordinary share. The firal
dividend will be paid on 27 June 2077,
subject to shareholder approval at our
Annual General Meeting on 10 May.

Colleagues

The Board wishes to express its
appreciation to all Worldpay colleagues
for their contribution in 2016, A majority
of our colleagues are already shareholders
and a significant number are participating
in our share incentive and share ownership
programmes, meaning that they share

in the success they are creating.

Our stakeholders

I would like to thank our shareholders,
bond holders, banks, customers and
suppliers for their continued support
during the year. We look forward to
continuing to engage with them in
the future.

Sir Michael Rake
Chairman
7 March 2017
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2016 highlights

A strong set of results

Revenue Net revenue' Underlying EBITDA?
£4,540.8m s £1,124.2m s £467.6m -
2016 £45408m 2016 2018 £467.6m
2015 £3,963.0m 2015 2075 £406.1m
Profit before tax Free cash flow? Diluted earnings/{loss) per share
£264.1m msar £1/0.9M s 0.0D e
2016 £2641m 2016 £170.9m 2016 6.5p
2015 £19.1m 2015 £324m 2015

Number of transactions processed*

A
1 49 b N 14% '
2016 14.9bn
2015 13160

Total transaction value?®

£451.1bn

2016
2015

Net revenue is defined as revenue less interchange and scheme fees,

2%

£451.1bn
£404.72bn

Net revenue/total transaction value*

0.25% -

2078 0.25%
2015 0.24%

2 Underlying EBITDA is defined as earnings before interest, tax, depreciation and amortisation. It 2lsc excludes separately disclosed items which are discussed in
the Financial review on pages 54 to 55. A table showing how underlying EBITDA recanciles to profit before taxis also provided in the Financial review on page 51.

3 Freecash flow reflects the net cash flow from operating activities of £318.6m (2015:£337.1m) adjusted to remeve the working capital and other movements
associated with the IPO (2016: £{21.4)m; 2015: £25.0m) and the tax paid in respect of the CVR holders’ 30% share of the taxable gain in relation to the Visa Europe
transaction (2016: £(44.1}m; 2015: nil}; less net capital expenditure of £160.8m {2015: £179.0m) and underlying net finance costs paid of £52.4m (2015: £100.7m).
A table showing how free cash flow reconciles to the net increasef{decrease) in own cash and cash equivalents is provided in the Financial review on page 56.

4 2015 transaction numbers and value have been restated to include the SecureNet numbers following integration of their operational reperting.
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Chief Executive’'s statement

66

In 2016, we delivered very
strong financial results and
made significant progress
on our strategy.

99

In 2016, we delivered very strong financial
results and made significant progress on
our strategy, by further deepening our
relationships with customers, extending
our market reach, and developing our
technology, products and pecple
capabilities. We are continuing to
capitalise on the strong structural
growth drivers in our marketplace:

the growth of digital transactions

and ecommerce, and the increasing
complexity of payments for our merchant
custamers, particularly for those who
operate across multiple channels or

on a broad international basis.

Our strategy is focused on helping our
customers to prosper, by using our
payments expertise and insight to
increase their sales, and reduce their
costs and risk. It is designed to ensure
the continued success of our business
in a competitive and rapidly changing
market, in order to deliver sustainable
value to our customers, colleagues and
sharehclders. We expect that realising
the full potential of our business model
will drive robust, visible and recurring
orgaric revenue growth over the
medium-term.

Avery strong financial performance
in2016

We processed around 15 billion
transactions, an increase of 14%
compared to 2015. Total transaction
value was £451bn, up 12%, and net
revenue rose by 15%, to £1,124m.

We delivered increased profitability.

with underlying EBITDA growing 15% to
£467.6m, and a substantial improvement
in free cash flow to £170.9m, despite high
levels of investment.

At a divisional level, Global eCom
delivered strong and broadly based
growth, with transactions growing

30% to 5 billicn, supporting net revenue
growth of 22%. Underlying EBITDA
increased 18%. In WPUK, net revenue
grew 8%, supported by transaction
volume growth of 7%, and, with ongoing
good cost discipline, underlying EBITDA
rose 11%.

In the US, we delivered better operational
execution in 2016 and are making good
progress towards building a sustainably
stronger business. Underlying EBITDA
increased by 9% at constant currency
and transactions rose by 7%. However,
we are not yet seeing the benefits of the
execution of our strategy on our top line,
and net revenue grew 2% in 2016. This will
be a key focus in 2017 and 2018.

Market environment

The dynamic nature of our markets
presents both opportunities and
challenges, which we are tracking closely.
We are actively involved in shaping these
developments with our merchants and
partners, industry and technology
bodies, and with regulators.

Animportant regulatory devetopment
in Eurape is the implementation of the
Second Payment Services Directive
(PSD2), which is a significant stepin
building a Digital Single Market in the
region. It aims to build a more integrated
and efficient payments market across
Europe, and to promote competition,
bringing into scope new types of
payment services and enhancing
customer protecticn and security.

Overall, we see an opportunity in

PSDZ to help our customers navigate
this new payments landscape, and

we will continue to work ciosely with

EU and UK regulators and our merchant
customers on the implications and
details of its implementation.
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Substantial progress on our strategy

We made substantial progress on our
strategy in 2018. We further strengthened
our customer relationships, product
offering, market reach, technology and
people capabilities, making improvements
across a broad front, underpinned by
alarge number of individual initiatives.

Extending our market reach and
expanding our products and services
We further extended cur market reach,
and delivered a substantial number of
proposition upgrades and new products
in 2016.

We gained new licences in a number

of jurisdictions, including Hong Kong,
Singapore and Australia, and added Brazil
in early 2017 Work is currently underway
to develop further partnerships and
licences across Europe, Asia and Latin
America, and this is being reinforced

by a strengthening of our capabilities

in regional offices to support the growth
of our business, notably in Asia and
South America.

We launched a large number of new
customer products and servicesin
2016. These included the launch of Your
Marketplace in the UK, a new insight
and reporting tocl; major upgrades

to alternative payment methods; and
extensions to our bankout products,
supporting cost-efficient cross-border
payments. We also increased security
for cur customers, with advances such
as cross-tckenisation, which creates
common payment tokens across every
channel, and point-to-point encryption.

The successful development of our
omni-channel product, Worldpay Total,
continues, and is now available across
all three divisions. In the UK, momentum
is building strengly. and we have added
further functionality, including high value
contactless and cross-tokenisation.

We were pleased to launch Worldpay
Total in the US in the fourth quarter,
offering functionality specific to

the American marketplace, having
announced a European product

for Global eCom customers earlier

in the year.

Further development in technology
andinnovation

Our strategy is to continually invest

in technology and products so that we
can achieve better business outcomes
for cur customers. We believe that
these investments in technology

and engineering talent will extend

our competitive advantage. We made
good progress on strengthening our
technological capabilities in the year.

Our new acquiring platformis a

key compecnent of our technology
infrastructure, and will deliver significant
enhancements in terms of agility, flexibility
and efficiency. We have made good
progress and now have thousands

of new customers successfully
transacting on it. We have, however,
made a judgement call to alter the rate
of migration t¢ ensure that we maintain
our current strong growth trajectory
and the accelerating pace of product
development. By the end of 2017 we
expect to have migrated the majority

of customers onto the new platform,
including a significant number of our
SME customers and some of our highest
volume merchants. For more complex
customers, the pace of further migration
is likely to be more determined by their
preference, and given that a number will
not want to migrate to the new platform
in the run up to the holiday season, we
now anticipate that these customers will
migrate in 2C18. As a resuit, we will incur
some modest incremental cperating
costs, but we do not expect a material
increase in capital expenditure.

Elsewhere in our technology estate, we
are also investing in a next-generation
payment Touting’ layer that enhances our
existing investment in technology assets
such as our payment gateways, enabling
the intelligent routing of payments. We
expect to begin trials with customers at
the end cf 2017.

In eddition, we have been developing

a new capability for analysing and
reporting on data across the entire
organisation though our new Enterprise
Data Platform (EDP). By industrialising
our use of data, particularfy in areas such
as decision services, data visualisations
and technical insights, we have enhanced
our capabilities to better serve our
merchants, partners and colleagues.

We expect the use of EDP to permeate
more widely into our operations and
systems in 2017,

We continue to place a central focus

on digital innovation, and expect to
commence customer trials of cur
research and development projects

and investments in 2017, including in
advanced technologies around identity
and mobile-hased payments acceptance.

MANBAQ
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Chief Executive's statement
continued

Strengthening our leadership team
We have continued to build our senior
leadership team over the course of the
year. We were delighted to welcome
Karen Richardson and Deanna
Oppenheimer to the Board, bringing
extensive knowledge of the industry
as well as substantial commercial and
financial experience. James Brocklebank
and Rabin Marshall, who were
representatives of Advent and Bain
respectively, resigned from the Board
in September following the reduction
in Advent and Bain's combined
shareholding to 10.7%.

Given our growth ambitions, we have
also made several changes to strengthen
our Executive Team, drawing on the

best talent from both inside and outside
the business, and demonstrating our
managed approach towards achieving
evolution and continuity in our leadership
team. Appointments in 2016 included
Kim Crawford Goodman as CEQ of
Worldpay US, Kevin McCarten as Group
Chief Strategy Officer, Ruth Prior inthe
newly created role of Chief Giperating
Officer, and Ruwan De Soyza as

Group General Counsel. In 2017,

we also appointed Peter Jackson

as CEO of Worldpay UK.

Investing in our people

We are continuing tc invest in our people,
to ensure they have the skills they need
to deliver for our customers, and that
they have sustainabie and fulfilling
careers at Worldpay. We launched our
first ever graduate and return to work
programmes, both of which were
considerably oversubscribed, and

alsc supported over 40 colleagues

in their participation in a Master’s
degree programme on International
Payments in collaboration with the
University of Middlesex,

We have a committed and engaged
warkforce. We are pleased to have
received a ‘one star' rating in The Best
Cormpanies engagement survey for
the second year running, with 86% of
colleagues participating in the survey
compared to 72%in 2015, and also

to have had 60% of UK colleagues
participate in our first ever Save as You
Earn Scheme, and 41% of US colleagues
in our Employee Stock Purchase Plan.

I would like to thank all of cur colleagues
for their continued commitment and
dedication to driving our success.

Dividend

The Board is recommending the payment
of a final dividend of 1.35p per crdinary
share, making a total dividend for the
2016 financial year of 2.00p. The final
dividend will be paid to shareholders

on 27 June 2017, subject to their approval
at our Annual General Meeting on 10 May.

Outlook

We delivered a very strong financial
performance in 2016, and our guidance
for the medium term, which includes
targeting compound annual net revenue
growth of approximately 9% to 11%,
remains unchanged.

2017 has started well and as we look
forward, we believe we are well placed
to take advantage of the many
opportunities we see in our markets,
given our robust business model and
the investments we are making in cur
capabilities and resources to support our
strategy. We therefore remain confident
in our future prospects and our ability
to continue to deliver strong, visible

and recurring shareholder returns.

Being aresponsible leader
in modern money

In 2016, we launched our new
approach to corporate responsibility
at Worldpay, focused on ensuring that
our business is sustainable and acts
responsibly with our customers and
our peaple, and in the communities
where we operate.

QOur approach, which was developed
by cur Corporate Responsibility
Council with significant input from
colleagues across the business,
draws on our business capabilities
and expertise, and is buitt around
three strategic pillars:

- Qur customers: Supporting our
customers in a responsible and
sustainable way; helping them grow
their businesses; innovating with
new products and becoming more
resilient; and, as a result, helping
communities prosper and the wider
economy to grow.,

Cur people: Making Worldpay a
great place to work, embracing
diversity; empowering persanal
development; and encouraging cur
colleagues to make a meaningful
contribution by giving scmething
back to theiriccal communities.
Our world: Making a positive
impact on the world; operating

to high legal and ethical standards,
and encouraging our suppliers

to do the same; protecting the
environment; and using our care
capabilities to make a positive
difference in society.

v

-

Qur focus in 2017 will be on further
developing this approach and
embedding it across the business.
Information on our progress to
date and our plans for the future
can be found in the Resources and
relationships section of this report,
with more detail available online at
www.worldpay.com/global,



09
Worldpay Group plc
Annual Report and Accounts 2016

Our markets

Since the widespread adeption of
payment cards in the 1960s, there
has been an ongoing shift from cash
to non-cash payments. Today, these
include credit, debit, prepaid cards,
and many other forms of local and
alternative payment methods.

More recently, ecommerce (purchases
by consumers online rather than in

high street stares) has seen fast growth,
and ecommerce merchants are also

increasingly operating in many countries.

This contrasts with histaric models
where merchants were primarily
focused on a single, or & smalt number
of domestic markets.

The fast growth of ecommerce and

its increasingly international nature

is making payments more complex

for merchants in a number of ways:

in complying with local market
regulations and practices; in minimising
the costs inherent in cross-border trade;
in managing cash flows and reporting
in many different currencies; in taking

a larger number of different payment
types; and in dealing with greater
threats of fraud. in addition, if they

have businesses operating both offline
{on the high street) and online in the
ecommerce market, merchants are
challenged to integrate these two
parts of their businesses.

In light of these market trends, payment
acceptance is no longer seen as a
business utility but as a strategic enabler
of growth and differentiation. As such,
merchants need their payment partners
not only to process transactions safely
and reliably, but also to provide them
with the opportunity to compete across
channels, open up new markets, interpret
their transaction data and maximise
acceptance, while minimising fraud

and risk.

Competitive landscape

We operate in competitive markets,

and compete against a broad range

of companies who provide payments
services. These competitors range

from a small number of glebal payments
companies, who primarily compete with
us inthe ecommerce space; to smaller
players who may be focused on particular
geographies or custdmer segments; to
niche specialists who compete based
on specific expertise.

As the competitive landscape evolves,
we believe the advantage lies with
market participants who can:

» Maximise acceptance while
minimising fraud: Companies that
provide end-to-end coverage and
scale technology to anticipate
evolving requirements and threats.
Meet the demand for omni-channel
options: Payment partners need
to offer a comprehensive range
of integrated payment channels to
maximise sales apportunities and
ensure reconciliation in one place.
Follow and support consumers
globally: Providers need to establish
a global network to provide access
to internatienal markets through
local or alternative payment methods,
currency conversion and settlement.
Leverage the advantages of being
able to process large volumes of data:
Scale players capturing a high volume
of transactions have a superior data
set to exploit and the capital to
invest in new products and services
for merchants.

~

h

v

66

Ongoing shift from cash
to non-cash payments.

99

The nature of competition is changing
as our markets evolve. Many payment
service providers predominantly
compete on a national or regional basis,
principally serving merchants in their
home markets.

Payments providers in these markets
tend to be either owned by a domestic
or regional bank, or to have come from
this heritage. As a result, it is common
for the top three payments companies
to account for at least half of the
payments market in specific countries
or regions. It is also typical for a number
of niche specialists to operate in these
types of markets, and, while their shares
tend to be smakl, a number are gaining
ground as a result of their innovative,
technology-based cfferings.

On a global basis, however, competition
in our markets remains fragmented,
given this national or regional industry
heritage. Although a number of global
payments companies have emerged

to serve the needs of merchants who
operate predominantly in ecommerce
markets, there are a relatively small
number who can provide merchants
with access and connections to global
payments networks and the value-added
services they require.

Market shares of payments companies,
when measured on a global basis, remain
guite small. We therefore believe that,
over time, our industry is likely to
consolidate as payments become

mare global. This will enable payments
companies to serve merchants more
effectively on a worldwide basis, and
leverage the benefits of scale.
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Cur markets
continued

Market themes

In last year's Annual Report
and Accounts, we highlighted
the following five themes
which are importantin
understanding our markets
and the growth prospects
they offer. This year we have
updated the analysis in each
section for the latest trends
and available statistics.

1. Digital paymentsis a large,
global and fast-growing
market.

2. Technology is enabling
new ways to pay.

3. Consumers expect more
from merchants.

4. New ways to pay are
proliferating globally
and locally.

5. Risk, fraud and regulatory
change are increasing the
burden on merchants.

Each of these themes is
discussed in more detail
on the following pages.

Market theme1:

Digital payments
is a large, global
and fast-growing
market

In 2018, according to Euromonitor
International, it is estimated that total
worldwide card payments by consumers
will have amounted to $23.1 trillion,
exceeding the total amount spentin
cash for the first time. We are seeing
an increased propensity both to use
cards, and to use cards for fower value
payments. The total volume of card
payments is increasing at a faster rate
than the value of card payments or the
number of cards.

RBR states that in 2015, the voiume

of card payments increased by 15%,
compared to a 10% increase in value
and an 8% increase in card numbers
and they expect the shift away from
cash payments to continue. Consumer
card payments are forecast to grow at
an average of 7.5% per annum from 2015
to 72021, and ecommerce is expected to

have an even stronger compound annual
growth rate of 16% over the same period.

Cash payments

+1.3%

By contrast, global cash payments,
which are estimated to have totalled
about $22.6 trillior in 2016, are forecast
to register a compaound annuat growth
rate of only 1.3% to 2021. Cash is stil!

used for about 85% of ali transactions
worldwide due largely to cash being
preferred for a great number of small
value transactions. We expect increasing
card issuance, together with technological
innovation and regulation, to result in
that percentage decreasing in the future.

As a result, we expect strong growthin
payments revenues, even in developed
markets. Oliver Wyman's 2016 EU Retail
and SME Payments Report forecasts
that credit and debit card revenuesin
the EU are expected to rise at an annual
average rate of 4% and 8% respectively
until 2020, with account-to-account
transfers growing at 6%; while revenues
associated with cash transactions are
expected to grow by only 1%.

Consumer
card payments

+/.5%
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Forecast compound annual growth rates
2015-2021

ecommerce

+16.0%

Market theme 2:
Technology is
enabling new ways
to pay

Technology is liberating commerce

for consumers, allowing them to switch
between payment channels, browse
and buy on the move and pay through
different devices. As a resuft, merchants
need to provide innovative, fast and
flexible payment solutions. Much of this
is being driven by the increasing use of
smartphones and ‘smart devices"

According to Statista, in 2015, more
than 25% of the global population used
a smartphone and over a third of the
world’s population is projected to own a
smartphone by 2017, up from just under
10% in 2011,

in addition, we expect that inthe
coming years, most electronic products
will support smart applications linked
directly to consumers’ payment details,
so that they can be used to make
purchases at the touch of a button or
even automatically. PwC predicts that
the connected home market could grow
at around 35% on average in the five
years to 2020, We expect this to lead

to more challenges for merchants,
particularty in the field of identity,

and to also raise issues of device and
data security. Merchants will need to
differentiate between different users
and their payment details, and the
proliferation of interconnected devices
may result inincreased susceptihility to

hacking and fraud. Payment partners will,

therefore, need to play an increasing roie
in helping merchants to grow efficiently
and securely.
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Our markets
continued

Market theme 3:

Consumers expect

more from merchants

Consumers are seeking a seamless,
but safe, transaction experience from
merchants, bringing together all their
interactions, bath offline and oniine.
These new experiences are difficult

to support using traditional payments
technology, and complex to implement
for merchants. Consumers increasingly
expect to shop in one channel and
seamlessly return an item in another.
However, currently, data, finances and
transactions are frequently stored

in different systems for ecommerce
and in-store charnels,

In some markets, this consumer
demand for an integrated experience
has been taken one step further,
with payment methods becoming
increasingly embedded into daily life
interactions and activities.

66

In some markets, the
consumer demand for
an integrated experience
has been taken one step
further, with payment
methods becoming
increasingly embedded
into daily life interactions
and activities.

29

Qur 2016 Global Payments Report
highlighted how consurmners in China,
for example, use Alipay when booking
a taxi, searching for a restaurant,
chatting to friends, and when they
want to make a purchaseora
peer-to-peer transaction.

However, in the West, consumers

are more likely to open their browser

to buy goods and use a purpose-built
app for money transfers. This has
resulted in payments markets remaining
fragmented. While this offers more choice
to consumers, it has slowed adoption

as they find it difficult to decide which
payment methods are best for thern.

This evolving landscape will require
merchants ta remain current with
emerging payment methods, while
companies like Worldpay will alsc play

a critical role in helping to harmonise
and simplify the payments landscape
for both merchants and consumers.
One aspect of simplifying this landscape
is being led by the World Wide Web
Consortium's {W3C) Web Payments
Working Group, which Worldpay
co-chairs, and whose aim is to make
online payments easier and more secure.

Market theme 4:

New ways to pay
are proliferating
globally and locally

There are currently more than 300 local
and alternative payment methads in
use around the world, and we expect
that number to continue to increase.

Our 2016 Global Payments Report
highlights that, while we are seeing
anincrease in mobile wallet payments,
overall mobile wallet uptake has been
slower than expected, given the rise in
contactless payments, and as a result
of smartphones with the required
technology being out of reach for some
consumers. We expect this to change,
however, as consumers upgrade their
phones to NFC-enabled devices, mobile
wallets add attractive services such as
budgeting features and loyalty schemes,
and merchants upgrade their payment
terminals to support mebile wallets.

We are also seeing an increase

in the adoption of flexible payment
methods, particuiarly by digitally
iiterate consumers who want
increased control over their finances.

In addition, we are seeing arise in flexible
e-invoicing, bespoke credit cards and
prepaid cards. Klarna, for example, is now
one of Europe’s best known credit issuing
olatforms, and its strong growth in the
Nordic region is now being supplemented
by growth in the rest of Europe and the US.

Elsewhere, cost-conscious consumers
are driving growth in the adoption of
prepaid cards, particularly in emerging
or semi-mature markets. In Brazil, for
example, the Carta Elg prepaid card is
chalienging American Express asthe
third most popular payment scheme
behind Visa and Mastercard.
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Global payment methods
20720 forecast

Credit and debit
cards

eWallets

Bank

transfer @

Cashon
delivery

Prepaid

Other

Market theme 5:

Risk, fraud and
regulatory change
are increasing the
burden on
merchants

The risk of fraud and data breaches

is a growing threat for cur merchants,
as more business moves online, and

as more data is held in the cloud. The
LK Government's ‘Cyber Breaches
Survey 2016’ reported that 65% of
large companies had detected a
cyber-security breach or attack in

the last year. In addition, Symantec,
inits April 2016 ‘Internet Security
Threat Report’ noted a 23% increase
inidentities exposed through breaches
in 2015; a 36% increase in new malware
variants; and a 77% increase in new
Android mobile malware variants.

For consumers too, the greater use

of smartphones for payments and
managing finances means that they
increasingly contain valuable personal
information, creating attractive targets
for criminals. The ‘Internet of Things’,
whereby cars, household devices and
appliances, and medical devices, for
example, can now be connected to
the internet, has added & further layer
of potential vulnerability.

Payments companies are responding
to this with significant investments in
security technology (such as in single

use tokens which cbscure a card number
making it useless to a criminal); encryption;

and fraud identification tools, The
verification of a consumer’s identity
is also a key challenge, leading to
development of technologies such as

facial recognition for offline transactions,
and non-traditional methods of identity

verification online.

65

Two thirds of large companies have
detected a cyber-security breach or
attack in the last year.

Regulators, both national and glebal,
are also continuing to drive change and
push for more innovation in payments.
The Second Payment Services Directive
(PSD2), which will be implemented in
2018, is an important step in building a
Digital Single Market in Europe. It aims
to build a mere integrated and efficient
payments market across Europe, and
te promote competition, bring into
scope new types of payment services
and enhance customer protection

and security. This provides bath

an opportunity and a challenge for
payments companies as they heip
customers to navigate this new
payments landscape.

€6

The Second Payment
Services Directive is an
important step in building
a Digital Single Market

in Europe.

99
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Our business model

Worldpay is cne of the worid’s leading
payments campanies. Our business
enables customers to accept the
payment types their customers wish
to use, from the country and in the
currency of their consumers’ choice.

Cur payments capabhilities include

our people, our data and insights, our
technoiogy, and our network of licences,
partnerships and relationships. These
mean that we are strongly placed to
partner with merchants tec enable their

growth strategies, and to derive growing,

visible and recurring revenues from
serving them.

Worldpay is committed to helping
all its customers to:

> Increase sales: by opening up new
payment channels, accessing new
international markets, maximising
payment acceptance rates and
providing value-added services
such as insights into their business
and markets

v

Reduce costs: by eliminating the
costs associated with managing

cash payments and providing & single,

unified solutian, removing the need
for multiple suppliers

v

Reduce risk: by using proprietary
analytical tools to identify and
eliminate fraudulent transactions
whilst simultaneously reducing
‘false positives’

Our key inputs:

» Our global payments network, with
an unparalleled set of partnerships
and relationships

i

Our modern technology platform,
which has high levels of capacity,
flexibility and speed

~

Highty skilled people, with a deep
understanding of the payments
needs of cur customers

'

Strong cash generation from
recurring, visible revenue streams,
allowing high levels of investment
in technology and innovation to
Serve our customers

Key facts:

Enable merchants to
accept payments from
geographies covering

over 99% of global GDP
Over £500minvested in our
technology platform to date

Over 1,300 peopleinour
technology team

What we do:

» We enable merchants to accept
payments from consumers,
principally from dehit and credit
cards and eWallets

» We offer our merchants the ability to
take a very broad range of payment
types, and to accept paymentsin
the currency and from the country
of the consumers’ choice

> We enable merchants to take
payments at the paint of sale, online
or through devices embedded with
our payments technology

> We authenticate the payments, and
then process and settle the funds

W

We offer a number of other services,
including data and insight services,
fraud management toals, payments
hardware provision, and treasury
services

Keyfacts:

We enable acceptance

of over 300 payment types
We process payments
in146 countries

We offer 126 transaction
currencies
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How we generate revenue:

> We collect fees for the transactions Keyfacts:

we process, typically basedon a 14.9bn transactions

small percentage of the vaiue of processed in 2016

the transaction . £451.1bn of payment value
> We charge fees for other services, processedin 2016

such as hardware rental, security
and fraud services, and treasury
and foreign exchange services

» We charge subscription fees for
access to advanced reporting
and analytics

> We charge for advisory services

2016 net revenue of £1,124.2m

for customers

Link to:

How our business model works

pages 16-17

Why our customers choose us:

¥ We understand our customers’ Keyfacts:
payments needs and their industries, Over 30 years of delivering
and offer innovative products payments services to
designedforthem merchants

>y We have deep kﬂOWledge of the A top 5 global acquirer with
payments market and a global an unmatched combination
reaCh, SUppOrted by an unparalleled of capab"itieS' reach and
network of licences, partnerships scale
and payment types — Trusted by around 400,000

» Our scale allows us to offer superior customers

data and insights to our customers,
and to make substantial investments
in products and propositions to
support them

» We achieve better outcomes for our
customers, maximising their sales
and minimising their costs and
exposure to fraud and risk

Creating sustainable value:

» We create sustainable

value for our customers,
colleagues and
shareholders

We help our customers
prosper through
optimising business
outcomes. We allow
them to get a single
view of their own
customers and offer
ways to save costs and
time and discover new
ways to sell

> We invest in our people

to create the next
generation of leaders
who find innovative
and practical solutions
for our customers,
partners and regulators

For our shareholders,
we have a clear strategy
for sustainable value
creation using our core
capabilities to generate

growth, operating leverage

and strong cash flow
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Our business madet
continued

How our business model works

Authenticating with the providers

Accessing our

payment network

We enable our customers

to accept payments through
access to our global payments
network by a variety

of mechanisms.

Customers can access our network:

> Atthe point of sale, e.g. with a
hardware terminal, a kiosk, a tablet,
or a phone with an app

> On awebsite, either through a
customer’s own website or using
our payment pages

» Through a wide array of devices
‘embedded’ with our payment
technology, e.g. through gaming
consoles, petrol pumps and apps

of the payment instrument

We offer our customers the
ability to process payments
in 126 different transaction
currencies and accept
payments from the major
international credit card
networks and many local
debit cards.

» We connect to over 300 proprietary
payment networks, e.g. glohal card
networks (Visa, Mastercard),
regional networks (China UnionPay),
local domestic networks (iDeal
in the Netherlands), alternative
payments {Boleto vouchersin
Brazil), and emerging networks
(Klarna in Europe, TenPay in China)

> We apply a range of real-time
fraud and risk checks, both on our
customer and the end consumer

» We underwrite the risk that the
transaction may not be vaiid, or
that the goods may not be as sold
or delivered

Preventing fraud

and monitoring risks

As money moves through
our network, we detect and
prevent fraud at each step.

> We perform due diligence
on new customers to protect
end consumers

> Our platform checks the validity
of the payment instrument,
the payer and the customer
at the point of a transaction

- We offer scftware tools for
customers to set their own
tolerance for risk, based on
factors such as geographic
tocation of the payer and the
type of payment instrument

How we capture value

We collect fees depending on how
our custemer decides to access

the netwark, ranging from a ‘pay

per payment attempt’ on a website
to a monthly rental fee for a hardware
terminal, as well as fees to certify and

secure the connection to aur network.

How we capture value

We collect fees depending an the
services we provide to our customer,
ranging from a few basis points

for a debit card transaction, tc a
percentage of the transaction value
for a full fraud-checked, cross-border
payment.

How we capture value

We collect fees for these services,
ranging from a monthiy subscription
fee to a percentage of the value of the
transaction.
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Processing value

Our payments platform
matches and verifies tens
of millions of transactions
every day.

» We validate the fees and charges
owed to the issuers of credit, card
networks and other intermediaries,
reconciling hundreds of millions
of pounds across a vast array
of counterparties in a few hours
overnight

+ We manage exceptions, errors
and disputes from any of these
counterparties (including if our
customers fail to provide the
product or gervice to the end
consumer) and oversee the
claim until it is resolved

Settling funds and providing
treasury and FX services

Qur platform then applies
a complex set of algorithms
and rules to optimise, price

and send funds to customers

in the way they prefer.

We offer:
» A mix of currencies of their
choosing in which to settle
the funds owed to them

> Arange of cross-border bank
transfers to send funds to locat
accounts of their choosing

A variety of other treasury services '

Analysing and
interpreting data

We store transaction data to

analyse trends and look for
patterns across payment
types, countries and types
of custormer.

> We offer payment analytics
and insights on peer groups
and industry benchmarking to
help cur customers run loyalty
schemes, guide their consumers
to preferred payment types and
improve their performance

» We alsc use this data to help

customers optimise their business

by reducing drop-outs during the

order or online checkout process;

maxirmising transaction approval
rates by configuring an optimal
route for a payment; reducing
costs by lowering risk of refunds;
and optimising fees paid to other
payment networks

How we capture value

We collect fees depending on the
nature of the agreement with the
credit issuers, card networks and
other intermediaries. We also charge if
the customer seeks advice for ways to
lower their costs to these third parties.

How we capture value

We collect feesin a variety of ways,
ranging from a fee for each transfer,
to recurring subscriptions, to a
percentage of the value of the
currency conversion.

How we capture value

We charge subscription fees for
access to advanced reporting and
analytics, and we also charge for
advisory services to customers.
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Our strategy

QOur strategy is designed to ensure

that our business remains successful

in a rapidly changing market, creating
sustainable value for all our stakeholders,
including our customers, colieagues

and shareholders.

We aim to achieve superior results

for our customers by having a deep
understanding of their payments needs,
extensive market reach, and strong
product development, technology

and pecple capabilities.

We have developed our strategy
based on our long experience with
our customers, a comprehensive
appreciation of the critical success
factors in the industry and a deep
understanding of our markets.

Qur five strategic pillars facus an:

1. Customers
Technology and products
Markets

Business model

ICANE N S

Acquisitions and
investments

WM Customers

We will continue to focus on
understanding our customersand
addressing their payments needs
incore market segments

Achievemnents in 2016
> Strong net revenue growth, up 15%

» 14.8bn transactions processed in 2016,

up14%
-+ WPUKX net customers added at
over four times the level of 2015
» Global eCom transaction value
grew by 22%
» US transaction value increased by 5%

Planned for 2017

» Continue transaction growth in
all key customer segments

» Drive customer retention and
new wins

> Further embed our verticalised
approach

» Launch new toois to reach our
customers, such as digitat channels,
and deepening partner relaticnships

We focus on addressing the payments
needs of specific groups of customers
in larger corporates and in SMEs
(Small and Medium Enterprises),

For our larger corporate customers,
many of whom operate internationally,
our strategyis to have a deep understanding
of their businesses and growth amihitions,
and to address the payments complexity
that comes from their negotiating
multiple payment methods, currencies,
channels and regulatory systems.

Qur SME customers are predominantly
domestic and require products and
services tailored to their industry. We
help them to navigate the increasingly
complexworld of payments by providing
products and services that are easy to
use, which integrate into their business
processes and maximise their sales
opportunities.

We operate in three principal markets:

Global eCom

We are a trusted partner tc approximately
1,200 customers who operate in the global
ecommerce market, inctuding some of
the largest, global online merchants.

WPUK

We serve approximately 300,000 UK and
Ireland-based customers ranging from
SMEs to major retailers.

WPUS

Inthe US, we serve over 100,000 SME
customers and approximately 15,000
enterprise customers.
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Technology
and products

We will further develop our technology

and products to differentiate us from
our competition

Achievements in 2016

> Commenced customer boarding
anta cur next-generation new
acquiring platform

> Launched our Enterprise Data
Platform with customers, applying
machine learning to payments

» Further developed our UK product
offering with the launch of an SME
data insight portal {My Business
Dashboard) and an all-in-one
payments device (My Business Huby},
as well as upgrading our omni-channel
integrated payments solution
{Worldpay Total}

> Comprehensively upgraded our
Global eCom products

» Launched Worldpay Total in the US

» Provided around £10m in financing
through Woridpay Business Finance
in partnership with Liberis

Planned for 2017

> Migrate customers onto our new
acquiring platform

» Launch customer trials of our
next-generation gateway’ enabling
the intelligent routing of payments

» Continue to scale and enhance new
product launches including merchant
lending (Woridpay Business Finance)
and enhanced data analytics
{My Business Dashboard, Your
Marketplace)

» Further develop our Worldpay Total
proposition in the 1S market

» Extend our capabilities in next-
generation POS hardware and
software, and deepening our
partner proposition

» Continue investment in future
payments technology

Technology is a fundamental strategic
capability for Werldpay. We have
developed our proprietary global
technology platform with software
created by our own engineering talent.
and using our in-house intellectual
property. Qur strategy is to continually
invest in technology and products so
that we can achieve better business
outcomes for our customers. We believe
that these investments in technology
and engineering talent will extend our
competitive advantage.

Qur control and ownership of the
components in our payments platform
allows us to independently set the pace
and sequence of new developments
without waiting for external suppliers

to deliver product enhancements. It also
allows us te serve the needs of a diverse
range of merchants in a wide variety

of countries; gives us the ahility to
co-create products with our customers
and partners; and enables us to flexibly
combine components to better serve
our custemers’ needs.

In 2017, we expect to migrate the final
component of our technology still
hosted by RBS: clearing and settlement
for card acquiring. As we migrated

and built the other components of

our payments platform, we delivered
significant upgrades to reliability,
security, performance and capacity.

We expect that the delivery of this

final component, having been built for
modern payments, will enable significant
future benefits to speed of development
and flexibility.

Cur product development agenda
includes upgrades to our existing
products, both tc enable them to scale
with predicted customer growth, but
also to add features and functionality

for customers. We have also invested in
a next-generation payment routing’ layer
that enhances our existing investment in
technology assets such as our payments
gateways and big data engine. We expect
to begin trials with customers at the end
of the year.

In 2017, we also expect tc commence

a customer trial of our research and
development investments in advanced
technologies around identity and mobile-
based payments acceptance. We are
also targeting further developments

in blockchain technologies, identity and
biometrics, and payments via embedded
autonomous objects an the Internet of
Things, as well as leading the development
of emerging technology standards.
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Our strategy
continued

% Markets

We will continue to expand in existing
markets and enter new ones

Achievements in 2016

» Obtained new processing licences in
Australia, Hong Kong and Singapore

> Incorporated new alternative
payment types

> ecommerce solution now being
delivered to over 45% of new UK
SME customers

> Implemented a regional manager
model in Global eCom to better
support our global customers

Planned for 2017

» Continue to deepen and strengthen
our global payments network,
obtaining new licences and
embedding new alternative
payment methods

» Expand with existing customers
and take them into new markets

» Win new customers in our
existing markets

We are a global payments partner tc

our merchant customers, providing
them with integrated payments and
value-added services across a broad
geographic reach with a wide range of
payment capabilities. Cur aimis to allow
them to accept any payment type their
customers wish to use, in almost any
country, and in nearly every currency.
This is supported by our global payments
network which, with local operating
licences and approvals from local
regulators, and simple access points
into the network for merchants

of any size in almest any country,
represents a sustainable source

of competitive advantage.

in a payments market which remains
fragmented, our glcbal network gives us
a significant opportunity to expand with
our existing customers, helping them

to prosper and grow their businesses.

In order to maximise our opportunities for
growth, we target fast-growing segments
in the economies we support, and those
customers with complex needs and
therefore the greatest demand for our
existing and new products and services.

We seek to grow by winning new
customers in target segments, where
we can use our existing expertise and
glabal network to address their specific
requirements. We also aim to broaden
our expertise into new segments,
developing products, partnerships and
technologies to adapt our payments
ptatform to their requirements.

We expect to increase our addressable
market by further broadening our reach,
and by deepening our presence and
capabilities in selected geographies
through obtaining new licences, or
through new partnerships.

Business
model

We will realise the full potential
of our business model

Achievements in 2016

> Continued strong net revenue growth

> Significantly stronger free cash flow

> Consolidated our ‘one star’ position
in the Best. Companies employee
engagement survey

» Introduced a UK Save As You Earn
scheme and a US Employee Stock
Purchase Plan

Planned for 2017

» Continue to deliver strong organic net
revenue growth

> Target further improvements in free
cash flow

» Deliver improved operating leverage
in the second half of the year

» Invest in our people to further improve
engagement and drive capability
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We operate in strongly growing markets
which present many opportunities,

We are well placed to capitalise on
these and realise the full potential

of our buginess model using our scale,
our unmatched giobal payments
network, our extensive payments
capabilities, our modern technalogy
ptatfarm, and the skills of our pecple.

We expect that realising the full potential
of our business model will drive robust,
visible and recurring organic revenue
growth over the medium term. This is
based on a combination of strong
uncerlying market growth and the
oppertunities we see to offer more
innovation to our customers and

provide end-to-end payments solutions.

Since our divestiture from RBS in 2010,
we have invested heavily in the Group’s
infrastructure and people, in each of
our three operating divisions, and in

the technology separation from RBS.

As we pags the peak of this investment,
and as we grow volumes and revenues,
we expect to deliver improved operating
leverage. We also expect to further
enhance the strong cash generation
inherent in our business model as we
reduce our capital expenditure and
separately disclosed items, and moderate
the rate of underlying cost growth.

Acquisitions

and investments

We will augment our growth through
acquisitions and investments

Achievements in 2016
» Increased investment int our joint venture,
Pazien Inc., and integrated its world-
class analytics and reconciliation
tocls into our product offering
¥ Increased investment in Blue Star
Sports Moldings, Inc.

Planned for 2017
» Continue to seek opportunities
to deepen our technological and
geographical capabilities through
acquisition gr investment

The highly cash generative nature of our
business enables us to make substarntial
investments in delivering better outcomes
for customers. Our strategyis to reinvest,
beth organically and through acquisition,
to support future growth and innovation,
and to embed new technology capabilities
in the products and services we cffer.

We will be highly disciplined in our
investment, achieving an appropriate
balance between promoting strong and
sustainable growth, and cost contrel and
cash flow generation.

We have praven M&A capabilitiesand a
demanstrable track record of successful
acquisitions that have helped us further
our strategic objectives. Since December
2010, we have invested over £300m in
acquisitions that have brought new
technological capabilities and enhanced
our gecgraphical presence. In the future,
we intend to continue to pursue M&A
opportunities selectively, to expand or
strengthen cur products, our services,
our technology base, or our geographic
reach. We will also be creative inour
pursuit of new growth opportunities,

far example by looking for opportunities
to incubate or provide seed funding for
attractive and potentially disruptive new
payments technologies.
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Our strategy Case stucy
. - BestDay.com
in action

Thanks to Worldpay we
can now offer a broad
range of payment solutions
across the globe.

s

Christian Kremers,
CEO of BestDay
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Case study
The Entertainer

We wanted a partner

we could trust with a
fast, secure and highly
reliable service platform.
There's been a definite
financial benefit to using
Worldpay Total.

lan Pulsford,

The Entertainer’s
Head of IT Services

ling, r e an
055 payment techn

Case study
Automated Instaliment Systems

C TIE

helped torec
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Resources and relationships

Our technology

Cur technology platform allows our
customers to take payments in almost
any way, using atmost any payment
methed, in almost any location.

This platform is integrated across the
entire transaction process, from the
capture of a payment request, to routing
and authorising the transaction, and
clearing and settling the funds.

This platform functicnality is enabled
by six sets of compcnents:

» interfaces: To access the payments
network, so that customers can use
an integration point that provides
access to our global payments
network through card terminals,
websites, mohiles and tablets, as
well as code-levet integrations for
start-ups and software developers.
Gateways that route payments across
the network: We have a wide range
of gateways, each providing a specific
capability for our customers, be it for
payments across different channels
with rich functionality at high speed or
for tailored access into a local market,
managing our customers’ appetite for
risk, cost and accepiance.
Value-added products and services:
Our products include risk
management and fraud detection,
local and alternative payment
methods, a wide range of currencies,
aswell as a payment tokenisation
engine to secure sensitive data.

Core payments: We offer two in-house
acquiring engines within our payments
platform: one optimised for domestic
payments in the United States, the
other a global engine that accepts
payments in 146 countries, including
domestic payments in the United
Kingdom, India, Japan and Canada.
This allows us to optimise payment
authorisations, scheme and card
network processing, billing rates

and settlement.

Data: Since we own and operate the
points of entry to our global payments
network, the gateways, and the core
payment processing, we are able

to manitor, store and create insights
by analysing payment data and

traffic patterns.

Customer service: We have
components to manage the entire
customer lifecycle, including payment
exceptions (for example, chargebacks
and other types of payment disputes).

~

~

~

v

hd

Increased investmentintechnology
We plan toremain at the ferefrant

of payments technology, and seek

to accelerate the benefits from the
investment in modern engineering
practices and infrastructure. For

example, we are accelerating investment
in leading-edge payment gateways. This
investment will upgrade our gateways to
take advantage of innovations pioneered
by internet start-ups and apply them

to sclve customer needs in payments,
including the ability to scale in real

time for peak trading days and granular
routing of individual payments based

on cost, risk or acceptance.

Advanced engineering capability

and intellectual property

Our technology advantage is rocted in
our engineering and technology talent.
Because we are pursuing growth in
new markets and new propositions,

we have made the strategic decision
to invest heavily in building an internal
capability to solve customer problems,
and to develop new products through
technology. Worldpay employs over
1,300 engineering and technology
colleagues who have extensive
expertise in payments and in our
customers'industries, and are able

to combine that commercial knowledge
with leading-edge engineering.

The engineering and operating teams
continually seek to hetp merchants
create a better understanding of their
own business dynamics, including how
to optimise their payment costs and to
interpret data on shopper behaviour and
seasonality. intuitive interfaces aim to
demystify payments data and trends,
and we provide easy access to guick,
targeted insights for small businesses
via My Business Dashhoard, a simple
dashboard that delivers easily digestible
reports to enable small businesses to
understand their performance over time.

Engagement with standard-setters
Worldpay participates in research and
debate and aims to positively influence
the direction of the payments industry.
As part of this, we continue to engage
and lead industry standards-setting
bodies: we are an active participant

in key technical and industry bodies,
including EMVCo and the PCI Security
Standards Council Board of Advisors.
Worldpay is also the co-chair of the Web
Payments working group at the W3C.
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Qur people

We want Worldpay to be a great place

to work and we expect our colleagues to
treat each other, our customers and our
partners with respect and embrace each
other's differences. The Worldpay Way
defines who we are as an organisation
and drives the way we behave: to Work
Smart, Be Spirited and Be Supportive.

We are committed to bringing out the
best in our people and fostering a sense
of community and belonging, and we
actively encourage our colleagues to
make a meaningful contribution by giving
something back to their local communities.

Embracing diversity

We have a global and diverse workforce
which reflects our global customer base
and we are committed to promoting
diversity and inctusion in the workplace.
We take partin the Business in the
Community Diversity Benchmark, and
our most recent rating in that survey
rose from 45 to 70, above the benchmark
for our sector. In the 2016 engagement.
survey, 84% of colleagues agreed that
everybody feels welcome at Worldpay
whatever their background and culture.

Connecting colleagues

We have a number of established
colleague-led global networks incfuding
Women of Worldpay (WOW) and GLOW,
our LGBT network, which have grown to
over 400 and 250 members respectively.
In 2016, we launched the Muslims of
Worldpay (MoW) network which aims

to create a better understanding of

the Islamic culture and refigion.

Supporting colleagues with families
As a famity-friendly employer we know
getting the right work-life balance is
important. We launched the Worldpay
Family Network in November 2016.
This colieague-led network offers the
opportunity to connect and network
with colleagues going through similar
experiences and to access inspiring
and relevant events and resources on
arange of issues at convenient times.
The netweork complements our
partnership with My Family Care
which provides a wealth of information

Worldpay colleagues by gender

5,200

Colleagues and contractors
based in13 countries.

and resources for colleagues with
families. Worldpay subsidises six sessions
of back-up childcare or elder care for
every colleague as well as maternity,
paternity and adoption 1-1 coaching

and webinars. Nearly 11% of colleagues
are registered.

Welcoming colleagues with disabilities
We work to accommodate the needs of
colleagues with disabilities by facilitating
building access or providing additional or
specialist equipment to help them carry
out their roles.

Promoting gender diversity

We continue te focus on gender diversity
and on strengthening the pipetine of
talented women in Worldpay. In 2016,
Wortdpay appointed Deanna Cppenheimer,
Non-Executive Director, Chair of the
Group Risk Committee and amember

of the Remuneration and Nominaticn
Committees; Karen Richardson,
Non-Executive Director and member

of the Audit, Group Risk and Nomination
Committees; and Kim Crawford
Goodman, CEQ of Worldpay US.

2016 Male % Female % Total*
Board and Executive Team 12 ‘7 4 25 16
Senior Leadership Team 5 a1 12 19 63
Allothers 2,702 59 1,848 41 4550
Total 2,765 1,864 4,629
2015 Male % Fermale % Total*
Board and Executive Team 4 83 1 7 15
Seniar Leadership Team 56 80 14 20 70
All others 2610 59 1.807 Ll 4,417
Total 2,680 1,822 4,502

Denotes graded colleagues which excludes contractors and colleaguesin India.
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Resources and relationships
continued

Worldpay is a founding member cfthe FT
125 Women's Forum, launched in Qctober
2016, which aims to help high-potential
women at mid-career level to progress
inte leadership roles. Through regular
events, the forum is designed to engage
participants in new thinking around
topics such as digital innovation,
leadership and attracting and

retaining talented women.

We offer all colleagues access to
everywoman, an enline global network
and learning portal that provides
resources and learning interventions
from e-learning to webinars. Over

700 colleagues, both men and women,
are active members. Worldpay alse
supported the recent everywoman
Advancing Women in Tech event.

Worldpay is committed to promoting the
advancement of women in technology,
supporting events such as the Code
First: Girls conference with a keynote
speaker and spansorship. Code First:
Girls is a social enterprise that aims

to promote women in technology by
providing free community courses at
yniversities and companies, and it runs
anumber of events arcund the UK.

In 2016, we launched a return to work
programme, Refresh, aimed at men and
women who have been out of work for
two years or mare to focus on family
commitments. We are offering the
opportunity to re-enter the world of
work through permanent roles in our
Group Technology division. We had

155 applicants for the first programme.

Improving engagement

We have tzken part in the Best Companies
engagement survey for the past three
years. After achieving a ‘'one to watch’
rating in 2014, we secured a 'one star’
accreditationin the 2015 survey. In 2016,
we consolidated that ‘one star’ pesition.
Participation rates across the Group
were well up on 2015, rising from 72%

to 86%, 37% above the average for other
similar-sized companies.

*
m Company

‘One star’ accreditation maintained in
Best Campanies engagement survey —
with an B6% participation rate,

Since starting Talk About People’ groups
in 2015, we have established a group in
every region we operate in. These forums
give colleagues the chance to speak
with their senior management teams
and raise local concerns or issues,
suppiementing the formal relationship
we have with UNITE in the UK and

the Works Council we operate

in the Netheriands.

Sharingin our success

We want to give colleagues the chance
to be part of our success. In 2016, we
introduced a Save As You Earn scheme
in the UK and an Employee Stock
Purchase Planin the US. Both schemes
offer colleagues the opportunity to
buy Worldpay shares at a discount.

The colleague take-up rate has been
high (60% in the UK and 41% in the US)
indicating the strong confidence our
colteagues have inthe long term
prospects of the Group.

Encouraging personal development

We want colleagues to have long-term
and successful careers at Worldpay and
we invest in our people to realise their
full potential. In 2016, we continued to
make significant progress in supporting
colleagues’ development via the Worldpay
Academy which hosts all our training

and developrment activity globally, from
inducticn and online compliance training
to development for our leaders.
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We continued to show our commitrment
to Worldpay's future leaders via the
taunch of our ‘Enterprise Wide Leadershig’
programme. Our partnership with
Middlesex University continues, with

24 colleagues forming the second cohort
to study cur unique MA Management —
International Payments Ecasystem,
which is a 24-month part-time programme
fully funded by Worldpay.

We continue to use creative ideas to
develop the next generation of leaders
and advance our culture, and across the
year over 30 high-potential coileagues
attended the 'Worldpay Journey', an
experiential programme designed

to develop them as future leaders.

In September, we took in our first intake
of 28 graduates across Firance and Group
Technology & Engineering in London

and Cambridge. We had interest from
aver 4,500 candidates from a wide

range of universities and backgrounds.
The programme complements our
established graduate recruitment activity.

Giving something back

In 2016, Worldpay launched the
#oneofmany programme which gives
all colleagues the opportunity to take
one day out of the office every year to
volunteer for a charity of their chaice.
We have already seen many great
examples of how colleagues have
used these days. We &lso run a Give
As You Earn charitable giving scheme
which allows colleagues te donate to
good causes through payroll.

You can find further information on these
activities, and others around the warld,
onour Corporate Responsibility website
www.worldpay.com/global.

studly
Our #oneofmany volunteering
scheme has captured our
colleagues’imaginations
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Resources and relationships
continued

We strive to make g positive impact
on the world we live in. We take a
values-based approach to ethics

and compliance, and collaborate

with industry partners to optimise
our collective impact. We are focused
on managing growth responsibty while
reducing cur dependency on natural
resources, and on leveraging our core
capabilities to make a difference in
helping to tackle scme of the key
issues facing society.

Doing the right thing

At Worldpay. we promote high legal,
ethical, corporate and colleague-related
standards in our own business and

ask our suppliers to do the same.

To ensure our suppliers share cur
values, we introduced our Supplier
Code of Conduct at the end of 2015.
This is reviewed regularly at
governance meetings.

Worldpay is strongly opposed to slavery
and human trafficking and we will not
knowingly support ar do business with
any organisaticn that is involved in either.
This commitment is underpinned by our
corporate policies which seek to ensure
transparency in our employment and
supply chains. In 2017, Werldpay will
publish a Stavery and Human Trafficking
Statement made pursuant to Section 54
of the Modern Slavery Act which will set
out our approach tc dealing with the
potential risk of human slavery and
trafficking occurring within Worldpay's
supply chain or any part of its business.

Protecting the environment

Protecting the environment for future
generations is impartant to us and we
are committed to reducing our carbon
footprint as we continue to grow our
business. We are implementing measures
to make our offices more energy
efficient, sourcing green energy options
and encouraging colleagues to adopt
greener ways of working, including
reducing travel and promoting recyciing
and reuse measures. We work with data
centre providers who have a responsible
approach to climate change.

In 2016, we implemented a Climate
Change policy, avaitable on our Corpaorate
Respensibility site at www.worldpay.com/
global which explains how we will manage
our impact on climate change and

how we wili share progress with our
stakeholders. Worldpay supports the

UN Framework Convention on Climate
Change (UNFCCC) which aims to avoid
dangerous human interference with

the planet’s climate system, and the

work of the Greenhcuse Gas protocol

to understand, quantify and manage
greenhouse gas emissions,
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8 study
We continue to process charitable
donations free of charge through

our payment platforms

Using our core business capabilities
tofacilitate good

We are proud to dedicate our scale,
infrastructure and capabilities to
support initiatives and charities that
support our local communities. We also
commit our skills and time as mentors
through partnerships with a focus an
enterprise. Our new partnership with
The Prince’s Trust in 2016 was established
to encourage enterprise, supporting
young entrepreneurs with payments
technology and mentoring to give them
the confidence they need to succeed

in setting up their own business.

in November, we were defighted to
support The Prince’s Trust Christmas
Fayre, which brought together young
entrepreneurs who have been on The
Trust's enterprise programme to sell their
products as Christmas presents. To help
the businesses, we offered payment
terminals and technical support so they
could take card payments at the event.
In 2017, we aim to establish similar charity
partnerships in our global offices that

cantinue our focus on enabling enterprise.

Working with our partners
andregulators

Worldpay has developed a strong
portfolio of market-leading ecommerce
partners acrass cur markets. To ensure
that we develop long-term, sustainable
and scalable relationships which deliver
strong mutual value propositions, we
utilise a model of 'find, build, educate
and deepen’,

We use a combination of third-party and
internal technology resources to build
seamless, feature-rich integrations

that cennect our payment systems into
our partners’ pfatforms. This enables
customers to do business with Worldpay
maore quickly, more easily and more cost
effectively. We then work closely with
key stakeholders in these businesses

to ensure they are educated in the
propositions we create. The more
effectively we educate, the stronger our
partnerships become and the mere able
we are to deliver value tc customers.

Woridpay maintains relationships with
the major international credit and debit
card schemnes either via direct ficensing
orindirect sponsorship via bank
partnerships. Worldpay is a member

of the Visa and Mastercard schemes

in Europe and has Visa and Mastercard
licences in Japan, Hong Kong, Singapore
and Australia as well asindirect licences
for Visa and Mastercard through bank
partnerships in the United States,
Canada and India.

We have built a network of agreements
with other schemes and local and
alternative payment methods around
the world, for example China UnionPay,
JCB and American Express. We devote
significant resources to maintaining
these relationships and to ensuring
continued compliance with the various
operating rules and regulations Worldpay
and its customers are subject to, not
only with regard to the card schemes but
also mandatory technclogy requirements
and other requirements for membership
and access.

We work proactively with regulators and,
in 2016, our Regulatory and Industry Affairs
Group reviewed and assessed EU and UK
governmental initiatives to ensure we
understood and were able to influence
new legislation and requirements.

We also continued to build trusted
relationships with reguiators including
the Financial Conduct Authority, the
Payment Services Regulator and the
Competition and Markets Authority

and we seek to respond to mandatory
requests for information in a timely and
accurate manner.

We are alsc werking closely with
regulators and customers on the
implications of PSDZ and the details
ofits implementation. Cverall we see
an opportunity in PSD2 to help our
customers to navigate this new
payments landscape.

M3indang
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Our Group key performance indicators

Non-financia

14%

149

Total transactions
{br)
2016
2015
2014 1.5

2013 8.9

Non-financial

Total transaction value A
{Ebn) 12%
2018 451
2015 4042

2014 3695

2013 3431

MNan-financial

Net revenue % of total 4
transaction value 1 basis pt
208 0.25
2015 D.24
2014 0.23
2013 0.23

Link to strategic goals
. Customers

—_

Link to strategic goals
1. Customers

Link to strategic goals
1. Customers

. Technology and products

2. Technology and products

. Technology and products

. Markets

3. Markets

. Markets

4, Business model

2

3

4. Business model

5. Acquisitions and investments

Performance review

Performance in 2016 vs target:
Achieved

Growth in all operating divisions,
particularly Glchal eCom.

See Operating review on pages
47 to 50 for more details,

5. Acquisitions and investments

Performance review

Performance in 2016 vs target:
Achieved

Growth in all cperating divisions,
particularly Global eCom.

See Qperating review cn pages
47 to 50 far more details.

2

3

4, Business model

5. Acqguisitions and investments

Performance review

Performance in 2016 vs target:
Achieved

Growth in higher margin Globai eCom
business and WPUK SME business.

See Operating review on pages
47 to 50 for more details.

Medium-term target
Continued growth, driven by both
existing and new customers.

Definition

The aggregate number of transactions
processed by the Group on behalf of customers
as measured by number. This KPI represents the
number of discrete contracts the Group has with
a given customer on a given transaction, and
therefere may count the same transaction more
than once, if multiple services are provided by
the Group.

Mediurn-term target
Continuved growth, driven by both
existing and new customers.

Definition
The aggregate value of transactions processed
by the Group on behalf of customers.

Medium-term target
Margins to remain relatively stable
over the medium term.

Definition
Group net revenue as a praportion of its total
transaction value.
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MNon-financizl
Card Not Present mix ﬁ
oy 3ppt
2018 *
2015 43
204 R
203 40

Employee engagement

2016 W 1star
2015 % 1star
2014 » Onetowatch

Finarcial
Net revenue
(£} 15% !
2016 11242
2015 8817
2014 863.4
2013 799.2

Link to strategic goals

1. Customers

2. Technology and products
3. Markets

4. Business model

Performance review

Performance in 2016 vs target:
Achieved

Growth in our Global eCorn business
andin online sates in WPUK,

Link to strategic goals
4, Business model

Performance review

Performance in 2016 vs target:
Achieved

Caontinued focus in this area means
we have retained our ‘one star' rating.
Participation rates were up from 72%
to 86%.

Link to strategic goals

1. Customers

2. Technology and products

3. Markets

4. Business model

5. Acquisitions and investments

Performance review

Performance in 2016 vs target:
Achieved

Growth in all operating divisions as
well as some FX benefit on translation
of our WPUS results.

See Operating review on pages
47 to 50 and Financial review on
pages 51to 57 for more details.

Medium-term target
Continue to increasing in the medium
term.

Definition

The proportion of the Group's total transaction
vilue represented by ‘CNP' transactions ina
given period.

Medium-term target
Improve further in the medium term.

Definition

Measured via an annual employee survey carried
out by Best Company Index which enables
benchmarking against other companies.

Medium-term target
Growth of 9-11% CAGR over the
medium term.

Definition
Revenue less interchange fees and scherme fees.
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Our Group key performance indicators
continued

Underlying EBITDA Free cash flow A
{£m) rsﬁ (€rm) £138.5m '
2016 4676 | 2016 170.9
2015 406.1 205 32.4

2014 3747 2014 07

2013 345.6 2013 (60.9)

Link to strategic goals Link to strategic goals

1. Customers

2. Technology and products

3. Markets

4. Business model

5. Acquisitions and investments

Performance review

Performance in 2016 vs target:
Achieved

Strong net revenue performance
and good cost control as well as
some FX benefit on transiation of
our WPUS results.

See Operating review on pages
47 to 50 and Financial review on
pages 51to 57 for more details.

4, Business model

Performance review

Performance in 2016 vs target:
Achieved

Strong underlying trading performance
and lower separately disclosed items.

See Financial review on pages 5110 57
for more details.

Medium-term target

EBITDA margin (underlying EBITDA
as a percentage of net revenue) to
improve over the medium term.

Definition

Earrings before interest, tax, depreciation and
amortisation and separately disclosed items.
Separately disclosed items are defined inthe
Financial review on page 51.

Notes:

Medium-term target
Improve over the mediurmn term.

Definition

Group adjusted net inflow from operating
activities fess net capital expenditure and
underlying finance costs. Adjusted net cash
inflow is defined in the Financial review on
page 56.

1 Net revenue is as reported in the financial statements.

2 UYnderlying EBITDA Is defined as earnings before interest, tax, depreciation and amortisation. It also excludes separately disclosed items which are discussed in
the Financial review on pages 54 and 55. A table showing how underlying EBITDA reconciles to profit before tax is alsc provided in the Financial review on page 51.

3 Freecash flow reflects the net cash flow from operating activities of £318.6m (2015: £337.1m) adjusted to remove the working capital and other mevements
associated with the 'PQ (2016: £(21.4}m; 2015: £25.0m) and the tax paid in respect of the CVR holders’ 90% share of the taxable gain in relation ta the Visa Europe
transaction {2016: E(44.19m: 2015 nil); less net capital expenditure of £160.8m (2015: £179.0m} and underlying net finance costs paid of £52.4m {2075: £100.7m).
A table showing how free cash flow reconciles to the net increase/{decrease) in own cash and cash equivalents is provided in the Financial review on page 56.

4 Allother Key Performance Indicators are non-financial and are derived from management infarmaticn,
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Principal risks and uncertainties

Risk management

This year has seen a renewed focus on
risk management as we have matured as
aplc. It also comes at & time of turbulent
external conditions which have only
heightened the importance of fully
understanding and managing the risks
inherent in attaining our vision to be the
world’s most progressive and reliable
payments partner, sharing insights and
helping our customers prosper.

The Enterprise Risk Management
Framework {ERMF) was finalised in

2016 and appraved by the Group Risk
Committee driving our approach to

risk management, The framework sits
alongside the Strategic Plan and sets
out the activities, tools and technigues
used to ensure that all material risks are
identified and that a consistent approach
is integrated into business management
and decision making acrass the Group.

Enterprise Risk Management Framework

In addition to launching the ERMF, two
further key activities were undertaken:

» A full ‘top-dowr refresh of the Group's
principal risks which has been
conducted with a view to ensuring the
relevance of the risks as threats to the
successful attainment of the strategy
and to question whether any new risks
had or were emerging during 2016.
The output of this review, which was
conducted with the Group's senior
management and approved by the
Group Risk Committee, was the
creation of two new principal risks:
‘People’ and ‘Competitive landscape’.
Details of the principal risks are
provided later in this report.

» Arefresh of each Business Unit's
strategic risks to ensure that the
new approach applied at a Group
level was consistently adopted and
applied throughout the Group. This
was conducted with the Business Unit
management to ensure there is clarity
and understanding on the ERMF but
also to give them and the second
line of defence the cpportunity to
reassess and challenge the Business
Unit's strategic risks.

We will continue to focus on fully
embedding the framework at ail levels
of the arganisation throughout 2017,

The diagram betow illustrates our ERMF
with the core anchors to the framewaork
being our vision and our strategic pillars.

Vision To be the world's most progressive and reliable payments partner,
sharing insights and helping customers prosper
Our strategy -
| 2 3 4 5
Customers Technology and Markets Business model  Acquisitions and
products investments

Strategic focus
and ownership

Operational focus
and ownership

v

Functicng rax

¢

Fumetional sotion s

Operationalrisk management
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Principal risks and uncertainties
continued

Risk governance

Whilst the Board of Directors is ultimately
responsible for the management and
governance of risk across the Graup,
Warldpay expects every employee to
be respansible for the management of
risk. To facilitate this, in 2016 Worldpay
reaffirmed that the foundation of

risk governance is the three lines of
defence’ model which clearly identifies
accountabilities and responsibilities for
risk as follows:

» Business line management has
primary responsibility for the
management of risk;

» Risk and compliance functions assist
management in developing their
approach to fulfil their responsibilities
and provide oversight of first line
activities; and

» The fnternal Audit function checks that
the risk management process and the
risk management and internal cantrol
framework are effective and efficient.

The Board exercises its obligations in
managing risk through the Group Risk
Committee. The Committee operates
under a delegated authority from the
Board and is respansible for, among
other things, articu'ating the Group's
risk appetite; reviewing the overall risk
profile of the Group; providing objective
challenge on the risks identified; and
assessing the effectiveness ofthe

Enterprise Risk Management Framewaork

control framewaork. The Committee
meets on a quarterly basis and is chaired
by Deanna Oppenheimer.

As part of the launch of the ERMF,

we took the opportunity to review and
repurpose the management of risk at
the divisional level. Consequently, each
division within Worldpay now operates an
Enterprise Risk Management Committee
(ERMC) which provides the division's
senior management with a forum to
review and discuss the risks that may
prevent the division from achieving its
strategic goals. The cutput of these
meetings rolls up to the Group ERMC,
which is chaired by the Chief Financial
Officer and comprises members of the
Group's senior management. The Group
ERMC facilitates the sharing of divisionai
risk information at & Group level and
provides a holistic view of the assurance
functions’ activities and the operational
risk profile of the Group.

Risk culture

Risk culture is the cornerstone of the
ERMF. Without an embedded risk culture
which is centred around risk awareness,
cpenness, cantinuous improvement

and incentivising correct behaviours

we cannot be certain of ensuring the
appropriate outcome for both Worldpay
and our customers.

The desired risk culture is articulated
through the "Worldpay Way'in a set of
values which have been defined by the
Board, supported by the Group Executive
and developed in conjunction with

our people. The values are the key
components by which the appropriate
culture and behaviours are embedded
throughout Worldpay. The Employee
Performance Management Programme
within Worldpay ensures that colfeague
performance is regularly reviewed and
assessed against Worldpay's values.

Risk appetite

During 20156, we continued to refine our
risk appetite based upon a consolidation
of the Risk function’s enterprise analysis
of current and future risk exposures,
with due regard to the most practical
and relevant level of appetite, limits

and delegated authorities.

We have seven principai risk categories
and each has been assigned a qualitative
risk appetite statement supplemented
by various principal risk metrics. In
conjunction with the top-down review of
our principal risks, we are in the process
of redefining a concise set of strategic
risk appetite staternents and metrics
which are intended to focus the Board's
attention on the material risks to our
business and assist in assessing
business plans, objectives and strategy.

First line of defence Secondline of defence Third line of defence

The Board

AN A

Risk managerment
committees

Group Risk

Audit

Committee Committee

Group
Enterprise Risk

~

~

N
(4 Management
Committee

Risk management
functions

Business line management

Internal Audit
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Within the seven principai risk categories
there are ten principal risks. How each of
the principal risks maps to the seven risk
categories is shown on the individual risk
pages laterin this report.

Risk monitoring andreporting

Through the standardisation provided
by the ERMF and the new governance
approach we have introduced a more
integrated view of risk reporting which
makes it easier to link to the strategic
risks as well as operational and business
resilience risks.

The Risk function aggregates and
ce-ordinates the operational risk
information submitted from across
the business each month to produce
executive level risk reports.

Regardless of whether ar not risk reporting
is focused at the strategic level or
functional level, Worldpay uses the

same risk likelihood and impact matrices
to quantify and categorise the reporting
of risk. This helps to engure consistency
of reporting and helps to remove a

level of subjectivity faccepting that
the potential crystallisation of risks
is always going to include an efement
of subjectivity}.

It s important to note that the risk
registers are not designed to capture

all of Worldpay's operational risks, but
the key risks across Worldpay, which if
not managed appropriately could result
in escalation to Executive and Risk
Committees (through ERM reporting}
and potentially threaten the achievement
of corporate objectives.

The diagram below highlights the
structure of risk-related information
flows at operational and strategic levels.
The Chief Risk Cfficer is the focal point
and driver of integrated risk reporting.

Structure of risk-related information flows at operational and strategic levels

The Board

uring th

Jff

Group Risk Consider, review and challenge the risk information presented

Committee based on the strategic objectives of the Group and identify
which items need to be considered by the Board.

>

Group Enterprise  Obtain a holistic view of the risk landscape and the varicus

Risk Management risks across the Group. Challenge the approach and view of

Committee these risks to test robustness of the control environment,

4 mitigants and action plans.

I

Risk function Operational Risk receives the risk registers and cansiders,
reviews and challenges the risk and control assessments where
appropriate. Operational Risk aggregates the assessments

l:\ provided in order to produce the committee reporting packs.

Risk/control |dentify and assess risks and report the results of these

owners assessments and associated action plans via the risk registers.

The risk registers are submitted ta Operaticnal Risk.

Risk overview

Below is a summary of the Group's
seven risk categories and the ten
principal risks. How each of the
principal risks maps to the seven risk
categories is shown on the individual
risk pages later in this report.

Risk categories:
Compliance and regulatory

1.

2. Reputational
3. Liguidity

4. Operational
5

6

7

. Credit
. Market
Strategic and business

Principal risks:

1. Industry < > .
See page 36

2.Legal, compliance and regulatory A
See page 37

3. Settlement
See page 38

4. Credit
See page 39

5. Data security
See page 40

6. Technology
See page 41

7.5cale of change
See page 42

8. Third parties
See page 43

9. Peaple New risk

See page 44

10. Competitive landscape  New risk

See page 45

MBIAITAL)

$JUBLIBIE]S [BOUBLIY JJodal si030811] 1odas ai8ayeng
T T | BN R R

UOIBLLIDJULIAP[OYBIBYS



36
Worldpay Group plc
Annual Report and Accounts 2018

Principal risks and uncertainties
continued

Industry

Worldpay's acquiring business model
is dependant on licences and the
continuing support fram the payment
franchises such as Visa and Mastercard.
Any infringement by Worldpay of the
franchise rules and regulations, or
the inability to correctly implement
mandatory changes, could result in
the loss of the card franchise support.
This could resutt in a curtailment

of Werldpay's business and/or
strategic plans, financial peralties

or reputational damage.

Movement in the year:

<_>

Risk categories:
> Compliance and regulatory
¥ Reputational

Link to:
Our strategy:

Business madel
page 20

Risk appetite

Worldpay will always seek to remain current and adhere to all franchise rules unless
we are prevented from doing so by our system infrastructure. Where thisis the
case, Worldpay will apply for specific waivers pending full compliance.

Risk indicators

» Success ininfluencing industry developments. Lobbying for rule
changes to benefit the industry and bespoke models accommodating

non-standard business

» Non-compliance assessments from payment franchises when in breach
of franchise rules, guidelines and regulations

» Waiver log tolerance - detailing recornmendations to the business; payment
franchise waivers; interaction with payment franchises confirming arrangements

Potential impacts

» Failure to meet payment franchise requirements for preducts and services may
lead to reputational damage and to financial penalties from the payment franchises

> As alast resort, payment franchises may revoke Worldpay's franchise licence
in existing markets or not grant new licences in prospective markets

» Failure to operate franchise licences to required specifications may lead to
lower acceptance rates and therefore potential reputational damage and

customer impact

Mitigants

> Specific team dedicated to support
implementation of payment
franchise requirements and
central relationship management
Board level engagement with the
card franchises to help engagement
and influence the franchise approach
Internal process to capture, review
and implement payment franchise
changes

Regular meetings with payment
franchises and attendance at
payment franchise forums/training,
e.g.the UK Acquirer Forum

Ongoing maonitering and aversight of
cur merchants to ensure compliance
Participation in industry forums

w

K

v

A

v

Actionsin 2016
» Went live with Worldpay's own
franchise licences for Visa
and Mastercard in Hong Kong,
Singapore and Australia eliminating
the need for a sponsor and removing
their risk appetite from our operations
+ Continued work with the reguiators
and payment franchises to
understand and influence the
direction of travel of new legislation
and requirements
Embedded the Regutatery and
Industry Affairs Group to review
and assess EU and UK governmental
initiatives
Developed a franchise management
strategy

w

v
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Risk appetite

Worldpay has no appetite to knowingly breach the spirit and letter of the laws that
apply to us. In areas of uncertainty or ambiguity, we will have a robust justification
and clear rationale for the choices we make.

Principal risk 2

Legal, compliance
and regulatory

Worldpay fails to adhere to legal

Risk indicators

MANIBAD

yodaioiBajens

requirements or fails to design,
resgurce and implement a risk-based
regulatory and financial ¢rime
compliance programme.

Movement in the year:

/P

In the Compliance and Regulatory
landscape, a number of new regulations
for the payments industry have been
enacted or proposed in 2016 by various
regulators around the world, Given the
timing and details of theirimplementation
are inherently uncertain, this has resulted
in an increase in risk.

Risk categories:
> Compiliance and regulatory
> Reputationat

Link to:
Qur strategy:

Markets
page 20

Business model
page 20

Acquisitions and investments
page 21

> Engagement with regulators

» Results of mandatery legal and compliance training

» Number of complaints {(General/Ombudsman)

» Compliance monitoring results

» Policy breaches

» Suspicious Activity Reports (SARs) produced and submitted to the Nationai
Crime Agency when suspicious activity is detected

» The results of reviews, audits on policy and gambling biacklist monitoring

Potentialimpacts

» Failure may result in Werldpay or its customers breaching laws, resulting
in reputational damage, loss of customers and financiat penalties

» Non-compliance may result in loss of business licence

» Worldpay may be used to facilitate financial crime

Mitigants
- Dedicated Legal and Compliance

v

Actions in 2016

- Produced an enhanced Gambling
functions and a network of external product heat map and extended
adviscrs who maintain a constant our external specialist Gambling
review of current and future legal Counsel alert service
developments and their potential » Continued to build a trusted
impacts retationship with the regulators
Policies and procedures implemented via regular meetings and the timely
and mandatory training for all and accurate delivery of mandatory
colleagues on anti-bribery and infoermation requests

corruption, competition, data

protection, anti-money laundering

and sancticns

Legal risk appetite heat maps

supported by transaction

monitoring and blocking of cards

from countries where the activity

is illegal

Regular business meetings

incorporating the Legal and

Compliance teams to advise cn

the changes required to address

identified risks

At Board level, Worldpay actively

engages with regulators and

Government bodies to support

and suggest the direction of future

regulatory developments

v

W

-

- Proactive engagement with

regulators and relevant government
agencies to educate and support
their thinking and policy in the
payments industry
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Principal risks and uncertainties
continued

Settlement Poriiomy hasroanpeti ' -
Waorldpay has no appetite for the failure to settle with merchants.
Failure to settle with merchants due to Risk indicators
lack of availability of funds as a resuit of > Payments and settlements processed outside of service level agreements
card scheme cr systemic bank failure, or » Average time to resolve investigation queries
funds not processed correctly, resulting » Number of unreconciled items
in financial loss (compensation) and
severe reputational damage. Potential impacts
» Failure or delay to customer payments
Movement in the year: » Severe reputational damage and/or financial loss
<——> Mitigants Actions in 2016
> Undrawn bank facilities in place > Enhanced monitoring and reporting
ready to be utilised in the event » The US seftlement systemis in the
Risk categories: of non-receipt of funds from pracess of being re-platfermed with
» Liquidity card franchises a complete review of associated
» Operatianal » Card franchise balances are controls, processes and reporting
¥ Reputational monitored daily ta ensure that funds
are received and sufficient cash flow
is availabie for us to pay merchants
» Daily reconciliation of all Worldpay
merchant specific bank accounts
> Daily cash management
Link to:
Qur strategy:
Customers
page 18
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Credit

Potenrtial loss outside of agreed appetite
arising from the failure of a merchant,
card franchise, partner bank or alternative
payments provider to meet its obligations
in accordance with agreed terms.

Movementinthe year:

?

Certain external events, for example
the EU referendum, have created
uncertainty in the UK economic
environment. In addition there is
increased uncertainty in the global
ecenomic environment which may
have an impact on the financial
performance of Worldpay's customers
and lead to increased credit risk.

Risk categories:
-+ Credit

Link to:
Our strategy:

Customers
page 18

Business model
page 20

Acquisitions and investments
page 21

Risk appetite

Worldpay budgets for credit loss on an annual basis, however our risk appetite
seeks to optimise a high level of return whilst achieving appropriate risk versus
reward perfaormance in line with Worldpay's growth strategy.

Risk indicators
» Customer approval rates
» Movementsin the aggregated credit bureau partfolio scores
» The praportion of adverse actions undertaken after a credit investigation
has been conducted
> The distribution of the portfolio across the various credit grades
» The financial performance of the Group's top exposures
» Credit Watch List
» Partner bank solvency ratios

Potantial impacts
» Increase in credit exposure leading to increase in financial loss
» Rejection of applications leading to a decrease in profitability
» Merchant fails to provide goods or services to their customers leading to
an increase in chargebacks that cannot be passed on to a failed merchant,
resulting in financial ioss

Actionsin 2016

» The acceptance criteria utilised in
our underwriting department has
continued to be reviewed and
refined throughout the year
The automated monitoring system
rules and models were redesigned
in the US to improve the accuracy
of alerts. Quarterly service reviews

Mitigants

» Each application from a merchant
or proposed partnership with a bank
or alternative payment provider is
risk assessed
Where approval is not automatic,
the case is referred for a secondary
review
A transaction monitoring systerm
equipped with credit-specific rules of the system performance were
and models scans each transaction conducted
and aggregates merchant behaviour » Risk mitigation products have been
A Credit Watch List is used to developed and implemented to
identify at-risk merchants that facilitate the replacement of cash
may result in financial loss. Monthly as a primary source of security
review defines action plans to The Worldpay sector risk appetites
mitigate exposure and potential loss were reviewed and the stance
Merchant Holding File maintained re-approved
to assist in delaying/deferring
settiement to merchants when
there is a risk of oss to Worldpay

w
v

R

v
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Principal risks and uncertainties
continued

Principal risk 5

Data security

Financial loss and reputational damage
due to a breach of confidential data

or technology disruption cavsed by
internal/external attaci on Worldpay
orits third-party suppliers/merchants.

Movement in the year:

A4

Risk categories:
-» Qperational
» Reputational

Link to:
Our strategy:

Customers
page 18

Business model
page 20

Risk appetite
Worldpay has no tolerance for the loss of, or atherwise unauthorised or accidental
disclosure of, customer or other sensitive information.

Risk indicators

Number of attempted security breaches
Number of actual security breaches

Nurmnber of breaches to policy

Penetraticon testing results

Independent security reviews

Ethical hacking results

Number of identified security risks outstanding

WOW W W W W Yy

Potential impacts
> Theloss of confidentiality, integrity or availability of customer or other sensitive
information could result in regulatory or legal sanctions and/or significant
reputational darmage
¥ Increased costs for remediation and reduced ability to deliver strategic objectives
» Additional costs by way of compensation, litigation, fines, loss of sponsarship
and loss of productivity as resources are redirected to manage incidents

Actionsin 2016

- 80 certification of key security

domains

Established an independent Security
have access to Worldpay systems Advisory Board to review and advise
and data on Worldpay's approach to security

» Dedicated teams proactively > Created a bug-bounty scheme
monitor the environment for which provides financial rewards
potential incidents and carry to individuals identifying system
out security investigations errars or vulnerabilities

> Security updates identified and ¥ Enhanced the Company-wide
remediated in a timely manner phishing security awareness

> Vulnerability identification and campaign
remediation tmproved communication

» Anti-malware software channels with government

> Distributed Deniat of Service and law enforcement agencies
(DDoS)protection

> Supplier security risk assessments

» PClcompliance programme

Mitigants

¥ A suite of security tools and
processes to ensure that only
authorised users and devices

hd

w
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Technology

Unscheduled system downtime impacts
our service to merchants, causing
reputational damage and financial loss.

Movement in the year:

A4

Risk categories:

» Strategic and business
- Operational

> Reputational

Link to:
Qur strategy:

Technology and products
page 19

Business model
page 20

Acquisitions and investments
page 21

Risk appetite

Worldpay is not willing to accept risks which compromise our ability to process

merchant transactions.

Risk indicators

» Awvailability of services

> Number and severity of incidents
» Time to resclve incidents

Potential impacts

> Any disruption to the availabifity of Worldpay's global payments platform or
network could result in interruption of service to customers, loss of business
and revenue and significant additional costs by way of contractual damages

and operating expenses

» Increased costs for remediation and reduced ability to deliver strategic cbjectives

Mitigants
» Worldpay operates a full suite
of monitoring tools to minimise
system downtime
% Dedicated support teams exist
to support Worldpay's core systems
-+ Service-crientated operating
models ensures appropriate
response and resolution of incidents
» Data centres are paired, providing
fail over capability
> Disaster recovery plans are
documented and regularly tested

Actionsin 2016

b

Development and initiation of
roll-out of global desktep solution
and enterprise collaboration tools
Expansion of core data centre
capacity to support strategic
platform growth

Simplification of core network
toimprove resitience, reliability
and performance

Consclidation of platforms inte
core data centres

Increased redundancy of network
tinks

Remediation of the High Capacity
Gateway (HCG) resulting in a mare
stable and robust platform
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Principal risks and uncertainties
continued

Scale of change Noppe e
g Worldpay has no appetite for the failure to deliver high-priority projects on time,
to budget, to expected quality and in a way that safeguards the wellbeing of the
The risk of loss of profit, opportunity, colleagues working on the project.
reputation or disruption to business
activities as a result of our inability Risk indicators
tomanage the magnitude of change ¥ Ratio monitoring of permanent colleagues versus temporary/contractors to
being undertaken. ensure key knowledge is retained in the business following implementation
of changes
Movementin the year: » Monitoring of completion of the new technelogy platform training to ensure
all colleagues have undergone role specific and general training ahead of
e phased releases
» Tracking of actual cost versus budget costs of prejects and on-time delivery

N

Number of projects
Review of the resourcing available tc complete projects

Risk categories:
» Qperational

hd

Potential impacts

» Failure to deliver high-priority projects impacting customer and/or reputation
> Disruption to normal business activities

» Development of single points of failure

» Increased attrition rates amongst colleagues

Mitigants Actions in 2016

» Governance structure in place to » Continuing development of
manage informaticn and decision Organisational and Readiness
making across senior managerment. dashboards to track the new
This includes local project meetings, technology platform project at
steering committees and senior divisional level and Group level
management reporting > ldentified key roles

» An analysis of the impact on » Timeline and delivery plan
resources of business as usual established to provide Group with
change requests compared to both soft skills training to prepare
targe technology project plans is colleagues for change in addition
conducted to identify resource to specific technical training to
constraints manage changes brought about by

> Anengagement survey is carried out the delivery of the new technology
taidentify areas where colleagues platform. This is being managed
are under pressure in-house and boistered by the

appointment of an external
training partner

Link to:
Our strategy:

Customers
page 18

Markets
page 20

Business model
page 20
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Third parties

The risk of loss as a result of reliance
on third parties carrying out core
business activities.

Movementin the year:

"4

Risk categories:

<+ Cperational

» Compliance and regulatory
> Reputational

Link to:
Our strategy:

Technology and products
page 19

Markets
page 20

Business model
page 20

Risk appetite

Worldpay is willing to accept the risk of warking with third parties for cere business
activities. However, contracts and relationships with critical suppliers must be
well-monitcred, value for money and regularly reviewed. In addition, regulatory

requirements relating to sourcing must be met.

Risk indicators

» Number of breaches of the Supplier Management Policy
» Performance of core suppliers against agreed service levels
» Issues identified in quarterly service reviews with the business and suppliers

Potential impacts

» Suppliers critical to Worldpay's success are unable to meet the capability

and service levels required

> Non-compliance with legal or regulatory requirements relating to supplier

management

» Inconsistent and/or undesirable approach to the sourcing and management
of key suppliers resulting in poor relationships and poor levels of service

Mitigants

» Dedicated Strategic Supplier
Management team maintains
oversight of Worldpay's portfolio
of suppliers
The in-house legal team is involved
in all contractual discussions and
Worldpay establishes legally binding
contracts with its suppliers
When potential Tmportant
Qutsourced Functions/Managed
Supply' engagements are identified
Regulatory Compliance is engaged
We regularly monitor performance
of core suppliers against agreed
service levels

v

v

e

Actionsin 2016
» Created a centralised contracts
database
- Contracts renegotiated, on service
levels and terms and conditions,
with strategically significant
supptiers
> Engaged Strategic Supplier
Management and Procurement
in all Worldpay sourcing activity
Sourcing regulatory requirements
identified and communicated
Supplier Security Risk reviews
undertaken by Enterprise Security

~

v
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Principal risks and uncertainties
continued

People

Risk appetite
We seek to create a great place to work, powered by great people. We balance the
costs and risk to ensure that our colleagues are engaged and have the capability

Worldpay fails to sufficiently recruit,
retain and develop its people feading
to poor colleague engagement

and the inability to create a
high-performing culture.

Movement in the year:
Newrisk

Risk categories:

» Strategic and business
- Operational

» Reputational

Link to:
Our strategy:

Business model
page 20

to deliver our strategy.

Risk indicators

> Annual attrition rates

» Leavers with less than one year of service
> Colleague engagement scores

¥ Leadership stability

» Succession cover

» Single point of faiture risk

¥ Internal promotion rates

» Labour cost changes

Patential impacts

» Coileague capability does not meet the needs of the organisation

¥ Poor culture leading to ineffective performance and inappropriate behaviours
» Low colleague engagement leading tc increased attrition

» Unable to retain coileagues and potentiai koss of key single points of failure

Mitigants
-» Worldpay has established a common
set of values and behaviours known

as the ‘Worldpay Way’

Candidates are subject to thorough

w

recruitment processes by trained b
recruiters
» Group annual engagement survey >
used as a tool to monitor
engagement ¥
» Annual mandatory regulatory

training for all colleagues
Leadership training

hd

Actions in 2016

Introduction of the Worldpay
Academy to provide betteraccess
to training and encourage colleague
development

Continued embedding of the
‘Worldpay Way' values

Continuation of the colleague
engagement survey

introduction of a Save As You Earn
scheme for colleagues in the UK and
an Employee Stock Purchase Plan
for thosein the US
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Principal risk 10

Competitive
landscape

The risk that competitors move

faster than Worldpay or the industry
consolidates, leading to jower margins
and loss of customers.

Movement in the year:
New rigk

Risk categories:
+ Strategic and business
> Market

Link to:
Our strategy:

Customers
page 18

Technology and products
page 19

Markets
page 20

Business model
page 20

Acquisitions and investments
page 21

Risk appetite
We have no appetite to lose our competitive position.

Risk indicators
> Market developments versus Worldpay product offerings
> Developments inthe payments industry against the development activities
underway in Worldpay
» Customer feedback from sales opportunities on Worldpay offering and positioning
> Market announcements from competitors

Patential impacts
> New players disintermediate Worldpay
» Loss of customers because competitors innovate and develop new
enhanced products
> Pricing and margin pressure

Actionsin 2016
? Anew Strategy team has been
created whose objectives include
the monitoring of the payments
industry and technology trends

Mitigants
» Market Trends and
Disintermediation Framework
» Each Business Unithasa
dedicated product development
team to identify customer needs
- Innovation team evaluates
technology trends
> Group and Business Unit
M&A strategies
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Principal risks and uncertainties
continued

UK membership of the European Union
Following the UK's decision to leave the
European Union (EU) in June 2016, we
have continued to analyse what this could
mean for our business. A possible effect
on Worldpay continues to be macro-
economic disruption, which may impact
a proportion of the merchants we serve
in the UK and Europe, and therefore

our transactional flows. As a significant
proportion of the regulfatory regime

we operate within comes from the EU,
an exit may also change the framewark
applicable to our European operations.

However, given the global nature of our
business and our experience working
across multiple regulatory regimes,
our expectation remains that the UK's
exit from the EU will not have a material
effect on our business overalt. We
continue to monitor developments in
the ongoing negotiations and potential
timings of exit.

In addition to the business impacts noted
above, there was a significant movement
inforeign exchange rates in 2016 following
the referendum in June. The impact of
this on the Group's resuits is explained

in more detail in the Financial review on
page 55. We expect to see continued
volatility in foreign currency exchange
rates in the future and the impact of
these will continue to be monitored

and assessed as appropriate.

Going concern

In considering the going concern basis
for preparing the financial statements,
the Board has reviewed the Group's
trading forecasts for the foreseeable
future, a period of not less than 12
months from the date of approval of

the Annual Report and Accounts. These
forecasts, which include detailed cash
flow projections, comprise assumptions
as to sales and profit performance by
operating division and by month. The
farecasts demonstrate the Group's ability
to operate within its current borrowing
facilities. They also illustrate that the
Group has significant covenant and
liquidity headroocm in its barrowing
facilities to support its cperations for
the foreseeable future.

Notwithstanding the above, however,
there remains a risk that a downturnin
the economy could result in the Group's
sales and profits being worse than the
Board is currently envisaging. As a result,
the Directors have also reviewed forecasts
which include sensitivities that make
allowance for this risk. Should such

a scenario arise, the Directors are
confident they have adequate liquidity
and covenant headraoom to ensure that
the Group can meet its liabilities as they
fall due for the foreseeable future.

Accordingly, the Directors believe that
it is appropriate to prepare the financial
statements on a going concern basis.

Viability statement

In accordance with provision C.2.2 of the
2014 UK Corparate Governance Code,
the Directors have assessed the viability
of the Group over the three years to
December 2019. This assessment has
been made taking account of the current
position of the Group, the corporate
planning process and the Group's
principal risks.

The corporate planning process includes
the preparation of the annual budget as
well as the Group's longer-term strategic
plan. The strategic plan provides medium
to long-term direction for the Group

and is reviewed an an annual basis.

The Directors have determined that a
three-year period is the most appropriate
period over which to assess the viability
of the Group as the majority of contracts
with customers are for a period of three
years or less. In addition, we operate

in fast-growing and dynamic rarkets
which makes it difficult to predict how
regutations and technology will evolve
beyond a three-year timeframe and what
the consequential impact might be on
the Group's activities.

As part of the strategic planning
process, the Board carried out a robust
assessment of the principal risks facing
the Group, including those that could
threaten its business model, future
performance, solvency or liquidity.

Ten principal risks have been identified
as follows: industry change; legal,
compliance and regutatory change;
settlement risk; credit risk; data security;
technology risk; scale of change; reliance
an third parties carrying out core
business activities; people risk; and
changes in the competitive landscape.
These principal risks, together with
potential impacts and mitigations, are
set out on pages 36 to 45 of the Strategic
report. Stress tests have been performed
on the financial plan after considering
the potential impact of principal risks
and uncertainties.

The geographical and sector diversification
of the Group's operations hefps minimise
the risk of serious business interruption
or catastrophic damage to our reputation.
Furthermore, our business model is
structured so that the Groupis nat reliant
on one particular group of customers

or sector. No single customer accounts
for more than 3.5% of Group net revenue
and our top ten customers account for
less than 14% of Group net revenue.

The Directors have concluded, based

on the extent of the Group's strategic
planning process and its strong financial
position, that there is a reasonable
expectation that the Group has adequate
resources (¢ remain in operation and
meet its liabilities as they falt due over
the next three years.
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Operating review

Worldpay operates in three principal
markets - Global eCaom, the UK and
the US. These markets are described
on page 18 of the ‘Our strategy’ section
of the Strategic report.

Thefinancial information presented

and discussed in this review is based on
underlying financial performance as this
is the way that we monitor and assess
the performance of each Business Unit.
These underlying perfarmance measures
are explained in the Financial review on
page 51.

In providing commentary on the WPUS
trading performance in this review, we
make reference to constant currency
year-on-year growth. Constant currency
has been calculated by applying the
Group's current year's average US dollar
exchange rate to the US-denominated
income in the prior year. In the current
year, the US doflar average rate applied
was $1.359 compared with $1.530 in
2015. Given the significant movement
in exchange rates during the year, the
Directors believe that including these
adjusted growth metrics allows for a
more meaningful comparison of the
underlying year-on-year trading
performance of the US division.

GlobaleCom

Global eCom focuses on large, internet-
led multinationals that operate in
fast-growing markets and have complex
payment needs. We provide a wide range
of payment services, both online and

by mobile, to accept, validate and settle
payments in 126 currencies across

146 countries, using any one of over

300 payment methods. Our customers
also use our payments technology to
maximise the rate at which payments are
approved, manage the risk of fraud, and
optimige their casts of operating globally.

We focus on five priority verticals:

Digital Content, Global Retail, Airlines,
Regulated Gambling and Travel. Through
this focus, we build our knowledge and
expertise of our customers’ businesses
and the specific needs of their own
industry as it relates to payments.

In 2016, we further embedded this
approach through the creaticn of
Vertical Growth teams, led by experts
that understand the opportunities and
chalienges of specific industries, and
which will deepen our vertical expertise
in our functionai teams.

We also appointed new Regional General
Managers across the division, reflecting
the scale and growth of our business.
These new roles, spanning five regions,
will ensure that we remain highly
responsive to the needs of our
customers, and that we lead business
development, relationship management
and implementation in their regions

in a globally consistent way.

We further strengthened our market
reach and products capabilities in 2016.
We entered new markets as a domestic
acquirer, gaining licences in Hong Kong,
Singapore, and Australig, and further
progressing ongoing work on partnerships
and licences across Europe, Asia and
South America.

We made major upgrades to 20 alternative
payment methods (APMs), and we're
continuing to add further APMs,

and extend our bankout products,

which currently support cost-efficient
cross-border payments in over

60 countries and 23 currencies.

We are also upgrading our reporting and
insight products, and 2017 will see the roll
out of the Service Portal, which will give
customers a single point of access for
our services, and access to world-class
analytics and recanciliation tools
through Pazien Inc..

Performance review

Glebal eCom had another strong year
of growth in 2016 with transactions up
30% to 5.0 billion. This reflects increased
valumes across a range of products and
verticals, but most significantly in Global
Retail which accounted for almost half
of the transaction growth and Digital
Content which accounted for aimost
aquarter of the growth. As a result,
average transaction values fell 6% as
higher valume, lower value transactions
are typically predominant in these

two verticals.
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Operating review
continued

Net revenue increased by £68.9m,

or 22%, to £386.6m in the year ended
31 December 2016 (2015: £317.7m).
Growth in the first half of the year was
unusuzlly strong, as a result of some
non-recurring volumes and foreign
exchange business, and we saw a
return to more normal levels in the
secend half. Higher income from
treasury management and fareign
exchange services', net acquiring
income?, and gateway services
income contributed the vast majority
of the growth.

Net acquiring income grew by 24% in
2016 as a result of the growth of existing
customers, particularly in Digital Content

and Global Retail, and new business wins.

Revenue from treasury management
and foreign exchange services grew by
25% as a result of increased volumes,
particularly in the Airlines, Travel and
Digital Content verticals. Income from
gateway services rose 19%, driven by
volume increases, particularly in the
Global Retail and Travel verticals. Volume
growth was partly offset by lower net
revenue per transaction, driven largely
by mix of custormers.

We also benefited from the translation
of non-Sterling trading as a result of the
weakening of Sterling. These effects
were partly offset by the impact of
refunds and lost revenue in relation to
an isolated issue that occurred with one
of our gateways earlier in the year, which
affected settlement for & smalt number
of customers. This issue has now been
fully resolved and we announced that
we had restored normal processing for
new transactions on 24 July 2016.

Global eComs net revenue as a
percentage of total transaction value
remained strong at 0.32%, in line with
the prior year.

Underlying EBITDA increased by £32.7m,
or 18%, to £216.9m (2015: £184.2m). This
increase was driven principally by the
growth in net revenue noted above.
Divisicnal operating costs increased

by 4%, reflecting higher commissions
and marketing spend in line with
revenue growth, as weil as significant
improvements in operating efficiency.
After technology and head office
allocations, operating costs grew by
25% as a result of the investmentin
organisational capability and technology
expertise across the Group.

Yearended Year ended

31December 31 December  Year-on-year

2016 2015 change

Net revenue (Em) - 386.6 3177 22%
Underlying EBITDA (Em) 216.9 184.2 18%
Total transactions (bn) 5.0 38 30%
Total transaction value (Ebn) 1209 853 20%
Average transaction value (£) ~ 24.3 25.9 (6%
Net revenue/transaction value (%) 0.32% 0.32% -

1 Income from treasury management and foreign exchange services is generated from settiing fareign currency transactions on behalf of customersin the
currengy and transfer mechanism of their choesing.

2 Netacquiringincome is defined as transaction service charges less interchange and scheme fees. Transaction service charges are payable for services provided
to process transactions between the customer and an acquiring bank, which is a bank that accepts card payments from the card-issuing banks,
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WPUK

WPUK provides in-store, phone, anline
and mobile payment acceptance
solutions for approximately 300,000
UK and Ireland-based customers, from
SMEs to large corporates (including
Tesco, Asda and Next).

To strengthen Worldpay's leadership in
the UK, our strategy is to evolve from
simple payment processing to become
an added-value payment services and
solutions partner for our merchants,
across all of our market segments - SME,
Small Corporate and Large Corporate.
The strategy has three strands, with
core growth being driven by a focus

on ‘Brilliant Basics' and ‘Multi-Service
Penetratiory, while we also seek

new growth opportunities from
transformational products and services.

The success of ‘Brilliant Basics' can be
seen in the strong momentum we are
seeing in customer retentions and new
wing across all segments. Net addsin

the year were over four times the level

of 2015, driven by cur continued focus
onincreasing lead generation, improving
sales conversion, and our work to improve
the overall end-to-end efficiency of cur
sales model. We are also seeing a very
positive progression in customer advocacy
through the further improvements we are
making to customer experience, with net
promoter scores ending the year at a
record high.

We also continued to make progress on
‘Multi-Service Penetration. We increased
the uptake of multipie products and
services acress our customer base, and
made further advances in ecommerce/
card not present product penetration,
for example, with over 45% of new SME
customers taking an ecommerce
product from us. We also delivered
further growth in Worldpay Business
Finance, with around £10m of advances
made so far, in partnership with Liberis.

in terms of transformational products,
we now have approximately 90,000
SME customers using My Business
Dashboard, over four times the number
this time last year, and are receiving
positive feedback from merchants using
My Business Hub, which we intend to
scaie further in 2017 We are also seeing
strong momentum among larger
merchants with the roll-cut of Worldpay
Total, our integrated, omni-channet
solution for corporate customers.

Performance review

WPUK performed well in 2016 with
transactions up 7% to 5.8 billion, driven
by new customer wins and strong
cross-sales and retention in hoth the
Corporate and SME sectors, as well as
continuing growth in the use of cards as
a payment mechanism, Total transaction
value increased by anly 3%, however, as
average transaction values continued to
fall (down 4%) largely refiecting UK retail
price deflation, particularly in the grocery
sector (where Worldpay has a high
market share), and the continued
increase in the use of contactless card
payments for small-value transactions.

Net revenue increased by £33.4m, or 8%,
to £438.6m (2015: £405.2m), with net
acquiring income accounting for the
majarity of the increase. Net acquiring
income grew by 17% and Gateway
income by 14%, reflecting the impact

of strong customer acquisition and
cross-sales, as well as a net positive
impact of lower interchange costs on
the acquiring margin in the first half of
the year. We saw strong transformatioral
product income growth but alsc made
changes to our product offering which
introduced new pricing tariffs for cur
SME customers and removed some

of our statement and management fee
income. As a result, ancillary income!
declined by 5%.

WPUK's net revenue as a percentage of
total transaction value increased slightly
to 0.21% from 0.20% in the prior year,
largely reflecting the timing of re-pricing
and faster growth in our higher margin
SME channel.

Underlying EBITDA increased by £19.1m,
or %, to £198.3m (2015: £179.2m). This
improverment was driven by the growth
in net revenue noted above and strong
cost control. Divisionai operating costs
increased by only 2%, despite an increase
in bad debts, reflecting significant
improvements in operating efficiency.
After technology and head office
allocations, operating costs grew

by 8% as a resuit of the investment in
organisaticnal capability and technology
expertise across the Group.

Yearended Year ended

31 Dacembar 31 December  Year-on-year

2016 2015 change

Net revenue (Em) ) 438.6 4052 8%
Underlying EBITDA (Em) 1983 1792 1%
Total transactions (bn) 58 5.4 1%
Total transaction value (Ebn) 205.0 202.8 3%
Average transaction value (£) 36.2 C3Fs . W%
Net revenue/transaction value {%) 0.21% 0.20% 1bp

1 Ancillary income includes fees charged per transaction fer providing gateway services, fraud and risk management services, float income, and charges levied for the
acceptance of alternative payments. Gateway services work in the same manner as transaction processing services, but are provided for online transactions enly.
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Operating review
continued

WPUS

WPUS provides in-store, anline and
mobile payment acceptance solutions
for US-based customers, with a focus an
delivering omni-channel and integrated
payment soiutions for over 100,000
SME customers, and vertical-specific
solutions for approximately 15,000
enterprise custemers in the Grocery,
Petroleum, Restaurant and Retail
industries. in addition, WPUS provides
ATM services to a number of
organisations across the US.

In 2076, we made good progress on
operational execution. We've brought
together all our Atlanta-based teams
under one roof, driving an improved
performance culture, and we have

stood up the new US data centre.

Qver the course of the year, we also
delivered core EMV functionality for
multiple verticals, and in October we
were pleased to launch Worldpay Total,
using the SecureNet technology. It offers
functienality specific to the American
market including a userfriendly developer
centre, fast EMV acceptance, and a
flexible payments hub making it easy
and fast to add new features and
services as payment needs evoive.

This wilt be further rolled out in 2017.

However, more work remains to be
done on executing our strategy for the
US to deliver integrated, omni-channe
solutions to our focus markets of Small
Business and Corporate Business.

For Smalt Business, our focus is

on improving lead generation and
revitalising sales team execution, while
improving the customer experience
through mare automation, and delivering
further product development, including
mobile functionality. In addition, we
expect the revitalisation of our Strategic
Partnership channel to help grow

our small business franchise through

a more attractive omni-channel offer
and improved partner-friendly payment
functionality through Worldpay Total.

For Corporate Business, we will build

on our historic success by further
embedding our verticalised approach
around new segrments in addition to

the core grocery, restaurant, petrol and
retail segments. We will do this through
additional vertical teams and expertise
as well as improving our product offering
through Worldpay Total and other
selected partnerships.

Performance review

While performance in WPUS in 2076 has
been subdued, we continue to see signs
that the investment and the actions we
are taking to turn around this business
are proving successful. Transactions
were up 7% to 4.2 billion, driven by
increased volumes in bath our Small
{+7%) and Corporate Business (+9%)
segments, partly offset by continued
decfine in our ATM business {-4%). Total
transaction value was up 5% reflecting
the lower average transaction value in

our Corporate Business segment,
notably in the Petraleum sector which
was impacted by continued low cil prices.

Net revenue increased by £40.2m, or 16%,
to £299.0m (2015: £258.8m). On a constant
currency basis, the increase was 2%

and was driven principally by growth in
acquiring transaction volumes, offset

by the decrease in average transactian
value and an increase in scheme fees
which we were not able to fully pass on
to customers.

Net revenue as a percentage of total
transaction value decreased slightly in
the year ended 31 December 2016, largely
reflecting strong growth in our lower
margin Corporate Business segment.

Underlying EBITDA increased by £15.1m,
or 24%, to £77.4m in the year ended

31 December 2016 (2015: £62.3m). On a
constant currency basis, the increase
was 9%. Operating costs {on a constant
currency basis) were broadly flat, as
controlled spend on commissions and
third-party payables were offset by an
increase in rent following the office and
data centre moves in the year. We expect
operating coststoincrease in 2077 as we
continue toinvest in the expertise and
technolagy we require to drive this
business forward.

Year ended Year ended

3tDecember 31 December  Yearon-year

2016 2015 change

Net revenue (Em) 295.0 258.8 16%
Underlying EBITDA (Em) __ _ma 83 24%
Net revenue ($rm) o 4039 = 3560 2%
Underlying EBITDA ($m) o445 96.0 9%
Total transactions (br) o 42 3% 7%
Total transaction value ($bn) 163.9 156.2 5%
Average transaction value () ] 39.5 404 (2%
Net revenue/transaction value (%)’ 0.25% 0.25% -

1 2015 transaction numbers and value have been restated to include the SecureNet numbers follewing
integration of their operational reporting. This impacts Group and WPUS segmental KPls.
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Financial review

The information presented and
discussed in this section includes a
number of measures that are not defined
or recognised under IFRS including net
revenue, underlying EBITDA, underlying
earnings per share and free cash flow.
These are considered to be key measures
of the Group's financial perfermance and
as such have been included here to aid
comparability and enhance usefuiness.

Net revenue, defined as revenue

less interchange and scheme fees, is
presented and discussed in this section
as the Directors believe that this best
reflects the relationship between revenue
and profitability. Underlying EBITDA, being
earnings befare interest, tax, depreciation
and amartisation, excluding separately
disclosed itemns, is considered by the
Directors to give a fairer view of the
year-on-year comparison of underlying
trading performance. Separately disclosed
iterns are costs or income that have been
recognised in the income statement
which the Directors believe, due to

their nature or size, should be disclosed
separately to give a more comparable
view of the year-on-year underlying
financial performance. These are
explained further later in this section.

Underlying earnings per share is
calculated by taking profit for the

year before separately disclosed items,
divided by the weighted average number
of shares in issue during the year. For
the prior year, the number of shares in
issue at the end of 2015 (2 billion) has
been used as this avoids the distortion
caused by the pre-IPC position and
therefore aids comparability.

Free cash flow represents the Group's
net cash inflow from operating activities
less net capital expenditure and underlying
finance costs. it excludes any working
capital movements associated with

the IPO and any cash received and tax
payments made in respect of the
Contingent Value Rights {CVR) holders’
90% share of the taxable gain in relation
to the Visa Europe transaction. The
Directors believe that free cash flow
provides a better reflection of the
underlying, recurring cash being
generated by and used in the business
to deliver the Group strategy.

Income statement
Yearended Year ended
31December 31 December  Year-cn-year
2016 2015 change
Em Em £m
Reveriue 4,540.8 3,863.0 5778
Interchange and scheme fees (3.416.6)  (2981.3) (4353
Netrevente 1124.2 981.7 1425
Gross profit 985.2 8604 124.8
UnderlyingEBITDA 4676 4061 615
Underlying EBITDA margin' 41.6% 41.4% 20bps
Underlying depreciation and amaortisation {78.4) (GEGT (@
Underlying finance costs (60.3) (5.2y 809
Share of results of joint venture and associate ~ {1.5) (.2) 0.3)
Underlying profit before tax 3274 1881 1393
Separately disclosed items: -
- affecting EBITDA {62.4) no37 413
- affecting depreciation and amortisation (50.3) (68.9) 19.6
- affecting finance income/(costs) 49.4 46 448
o (63.3) {169.0) 1057
Profit before tax 2641 9] 2450
Tax charge on underlying profit (82.1) (49.7) (32.4)
Tax (charge)/credit on separately disclosed items (50.5) 08 (51.3)
Profit/(loss) for the year 131.5 (29.8) 161.3
Earnings/(loss) pershare
Underlying diluted EPS (p) 12.3p 6.9p 5.4p
Reported diluted EPS (p) 6.6p (1.8)p 84p

1 Underlying EBITDA margin is calculated by dividing underlying EBITDA by net revenue.

Group performance metrics

Yearanded Year ended
31December 31 0ecember  VYear-on-year
2016 2015 change
Total transactions (bn) 14.9 133 14%
Total transaction value (Ebn)' 4511 404.2 12%
Average transactionvalue(®) 303 309 (D%
Net revenue/transaction vaiue (%)’ 0.25% (0.24% Thp

1 2015 transaction numbers and value have been restated to include the SecureNet numbers following
integration of their operational reporting.
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Financial review
continued

In providing commentary on the Group's
trading performance in this section, we
make reference to constant currency
year-on-year growth in a number of
places. Canstant currency has been
calculated by applying the Group's
current year's average US dollar
exchange rate to the US-denominated
income in the prior year. In the current
year, the US dollar average rate applied

was $1.359 compared with $1.530in 2015.

Given the significant movement in
exchange rates during the year, the
Directors believe that including these
adjusted growth metrics allows for

a more meaningful comparison of
the underlying year-on-year trading
perfarmance of the Group and the
LS division.

Revenue

Revenue of £4,540.8m (2015: £3,963.0m)
was £577.8m, or 15%, higher thanin the
prior year. This reflected a 12% increase
in total transaction value driven by a
14% increase in total transactions, partly
offset by a 2% fall in average transaction
value. The year-on-year increase

also benefited from foreign currency
translation on our WPUS revenue

of £2487m.

Net revenue

Net revenue increased by £142.5m, or
15%, to £1,124.2m (2015: £881.7m) and

net revenue as a percentage of totat
transacticn value increased by one basis
point to 0.25%. On a constant currency
basis, the growth was 11% and reflects
a22%increase in our Global eCom
business, an 8% increase in WPUK

and a 2% increase in WPUS.

The increase in Global eCom reflects
streng growth acress a number of
products, especially net acquiring
income and treasury management
and foreign exchange services, We
also benefited from the translation

of non-Sterling trading as a result of
the weakening of Sterling. Transaction
volumes increased by 30%, which

was higher than expected due to the
unusually strong performance in

the first half and the benefit of scme
non-recurring items. Volumes were
particularly strong in our Digital Content

vertical where transaction values are
typically lower. As a result, the average
transaction value feli by 6% but net
revenue as a percentage of transaction
value remained strong at ¢.32%.

In WPRUK, strong customer acquisition
and cross-sales, particularly in SME and
Small Carporate, as well as continuing
growth in the use of cards as a payment
mechanism, led te a 7% increase in
transaction volumes. Total transaction
value grew by 3%, reflecting the increase
in the use of contactless payments for
lower value purchases and the continued
retail price deflation. Net revenue as a
percentage of totai transaction value
increased by one basis point to 0.21%,
benefiting from increased cross-sales of
transformational products and services,
and, in the first half, the effect of lower
interchange costs an the acquiring margin.

In WPUS, the 2% underlying growth
was driven principally by acquiring
volume growth, reflecting an increase
in transaction volumes in both the
Small and Corporate Business
segments. Transaction volumes were
up 7%, principally driven by growth

in the Corporate Business segment
where margins are typically lower than
in the Small Business Unit. Continued
downward pressure on petrol prices
led to a decline in average transaction
values of 2%.

Further detail on the segmental breakdown
of net revenue is provided in the Operating
review on pages 47 ta 50.

Gross profit

Gross profit increased by £124.8m,

or 15%, to £985.2m (2015: £860.4m).
On a constant currency basis, the
growthwas 1% and reflects a 21%
increase in our Global eCom business,
an 8% increase in WPUK and a 3%
increase in WPUS.

The increase in Global eCom and

WPUK was driven by the net revenue
improvements noted earlier. In WPUS,
lower commission payments resulted in
a slight improvement in the gross profit
growth rate compared to the net revenue
growth rate.

Underlying personnel and net

operating expenses

Underlying personnel and net operating
expenses increased by £63.3m, or 14%,

to £517.6m (2015: £454.3m). On a constant
currency basis, the increase was 10%,
and reflected both higher staff and
non-staff costs.

The average number of employees
increased to 5,095 from 4,982 in the

prior year. The increase was largely
driven by recruitment in the latter half

of 2015 to enhance capabilities in sales,
marketing and lead generation, product
development and product management.
In addition, there was further investment
in 2016 in technology expertise and

data analytics to support the ambitious
growth plans of the Group, and in central
functions to support listed company
requirements. Bonus costs also increased
reffecting the higher headcount and the
outperformance against targets.

Non-staff cost increases included higher
rent costs following the move to a new
WPUS office and data centre in Atlanta;
increased security spend; higher
advertising costs reflecting the growth
in sales; and additional costs in Corporate
Business as a result of becoming a listed
company. In addition, bad debt expenses
increased by £5.3m to £20.8m, partly
reflecting the increased transaction
volumes and partly as a result of a
specific provision for chargebacks in
relation to a car hire company which
went into administration in January 2017,
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Underlying EBITDA

Underlying EBITDA increased by £61.5m,
or 15%, t0 £467.6m (2015: £406.1m). On a
constant currency basis, the growth was
13%, reflecting an 18% increase in Global
eCom, an 1% increase in WPUK, a 9%
increase in WPUS, and a 28% increase in
Carporate costs. Underlying EBITDA as
a percentage of net revenue was 41.6%
compared with 41.4% in the prior year.

Further detail on the segmental
breakdown of underlying EBITDA is
provided in the Operating review on
pages47 to 50,

Underlying depreciation and
amortisation

Underlying depreciation and
amortisation increased by £12.8m, or
20%, to £78.4m (2015:£65.6m).On a
constant currency basis, the increase
was 16%. This increase reflects higher
levels of capital expenditure {excluding
expenditure on cur new acquiring
platform). At 31 December 2016, the
total amount recorded in intangible
assets under construction in relaticn

to our new acquiring platform was
£291,5m (31 December 2015: £235.3m).
Amortisation on our new acquiring
platform has been low to date. However,
as the assets become available for use,
this will lead to a substantial increase
inthe underlying depreciation and
amortisation charge. Once in use, these
assets will be depreciated over 10 years.

Underlying finance costs

Underlying finance costs at £60.3m
{2015: £151.2m) were £90.9m lower than
the prior year. The substantial decrease
refiects the benefit from the change in
the Group's capital structure following
the IPQ in October 2015. The average
cost of debt was 3.1%.

Disposal of interest in Visa Europe

On 21 June 2076, the Group disposed
ofits interest in Visa Europe to Visa Inc.
and received a mixture of cash and
non-cash consideration valued at
€1,051.3m. The consideration was made
up of £589.7m up-front cash, €405.4m

of Series B preferred stock in Visz Inc.
and €56.2m deferred cash which will

be paid in three years. £€547.5m of the
up-front cash consideratior and all of
the preferred stock may be reduced by
any final settlement of potential liabilities
relating to ongeing interchange-related
litigation involving Visa Europe. On
disposal of the Visa Europe shares,

the Group, along with the other former
members of Visa Europe, entered into

a Litigation Management Deed (LMD),
Under this arrangerment, potential losses
from Visa Europe interchange litigation
will be set against the preferred stock,
through adjusting the ratic of conversion
to ordinary stock. A Loss Sharing
Agreement {LSA} entered into by
Worldpay, along with the ten other
largest UK members of Visa Europe,
provides a second level of protection

to Visa Inc., capped at the €547.5m of
up-front cash consideration.

The holders of the CVRs (a separate class
of shares in the Company) are entitled to
90% of the net post-tax proceeds of the
disposal in accordance with the terms of
the CVRs (subject to the Company's right
of retention), with Worldpay retaining 10%
of the net proceeds.

The Visa Europe asset was recognised
inthe Group's balance sheet at

31 December 2015 as a fair value
through profit and foss financizl asset.
On disposal, it has been derecognised
from the Group's balance sheet and

the elements of censideration and

the potential losses related to the
interchange litigation set out above,
recognised along with the corresponding
tax lizbilities. The CVR liabilities have
also been revaiued to reflect the impact
of the transaction.

The initial gain on the disposat of the Visa
Europe shares of £207.0m (2015: share
revaluation gain of £195.7m) together
with related fair value and FX gains and
dividends received on the preference
shares and cash received of £64.6m
(2015: nil) has been recognised in finance
income in the Group's income statement
as a separately disclosed item. These
have been partly offset by a loss on
revaluation of the related CVR liabilities
of £161.7m (2015: £140.9m). Tax on the
above gain was £91.9m. The cumulative
post-tax gain attributable to the
shareholders of Worldpay is £33.6m,

of which £18.0m was recognised in 2016
and £15.6min 2015.

A table showing the balance sheet
and income statement impact of the
transaction is provided in Note 5ito
the financial statements.

Following the disposal, Worldpay
continues to be a participant in the

Visa payments system but will no longer
be entitled to receive certain rebates
that are determined by reference to

the volume of transactions Warldpay
processes through the scheme.
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Financial review
continued

Separately disclosed items

Year ended Year ended
3 December 31 December  Year-on-year
2016 2015 change
£m £m £m
Affecting EBITDA B
Separation — platform costs {(30.2) (33.3) 3]
Separation — other costs {17.5) (200) 2.6
Costs of IPO {4.9) (35.0) 30
Reorganisation and restructuring costs {6.0) _{6.4) 04
Other costs {3.8) (8.9) 51
Total affecting EBITDA 62.9) {103.7) M3
Affecting depreciation and amortisation -
Amortisation of business combination
intangibles and impairment of other intangibles (50.3) {69.9) 196
Total affecting depreciation and amortisation (50.3)  (69.9) 196
. Affecting finance income/{costs) e
Finance income —Visa Europe 2N.6 195.7 759
Finance costs — CVR ligbilitieg (161.7) {340.9) {20.8)
Fareign exchange losses {60.5) (5.5) (55.0)
Costs associated with refinancing - t44.7) 447
Total affecting finance income/{costs) 49.4 486 44.8
Total (pre-tax) (63.3)  (169.0) 105.7
Tax {charge)/credit ' (50.5) 08 {51.3)
Total {post-tax) (113.8) (168.2) 54.4

Separately disclosed items are costs or
income that have been recognised in the
year which the Directers believe, due to
their nature or size, should be disclosed
separately to give a more comparable
view of the year-on-year underlying
financial performance.

Platform-related separation costs

of £30.2m (2015: £33.3m) are non-
capitalised costs associated with the
upgrade and migration of the Group's
core systems from RBS, They are
principally staff and maintenance costs
and decommissioning costs payable to
RBS. Total costs incurred to 31 December
2016 on the new acquiring platform
programme are £541.5m (2015; £449.8m),
of which £352.0m (2015: £289.4m) has
beenincluded within tangible and
intangible assets on the balance sheet,
with the remainder charged directly

to the income statement through
separately disclosed items.

Other costs related to the separation
from RBS of £17.5m (2015: £20.1m)
principally relate ta the costs of
interim staff required to test and
double-run systems as we ramp

up to full platform launch,

The costs of IPO of £4.9m (2015: £35.0m)
largely comprise the costs of the one-off
share awards granted to management
as part of the IPO as well as costs which
have been levied on Warldpay as a result
of a change of control clause triggered
by the IPO.

Reaorganisation and restructuring costs
of £6.0m (2015: £6.4m) are largely costs
incurred in the turnaround of cur WPUS
business. These include consultancy
fees, redundancy costs and other
staff-related costs.
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Other costs of £3.8m (2015:£8.9m)
include the costs associated with
a long-standing litigation claim
together with costs incurred on
aborted M&A activity.

Separately disclosed items affecting
depreciaticn and amortisation
amounted to £50.3m (2015: £69.9m).
These predominantly relate to the
non-cash charge for amortisation

of business combination intangible
assets recognised on the divestment

of the business from RBS, as well

as subsequent strategic business
acquisitions. The reduction reflects the
fact that some assets recognised as part
of the divestment from RBS were fully
amortised at the end of 2015, In addition,
the 2015 charge inciuded £2.0m for the
impairment of software development
costs in WPUS.

There was a net gainin the yearin
relation to separately disclosed items
affecting finance income/(costs) of
£49.4m (2019: gain of £4.6m). This
comprised a gain on the disposal of

the Visa Europe shares of £207.0m
(2015: share valuation gain of £195.7m),
together with subsequent related fair
value and FX gains, dividends received
on the preference shares, and cash
received which together amounted to
£64.6rm (2015: nil), partly offset by a loss
onvaluation of the related CVR liabilities
of £161.7m (2015; £140.9m). There was
also a net FX loss of £60.5m (2015: loss
of £5.5m) resulting from the period-end
translation of the Group's assets and
liabilities denominated in currencies
other than Sterling (excluding the assets
and liabilities related to the Visa Europe
disposal). Whilst we expect to see
non-cash gains and losses as a result
of exchange rate movements, this was
substantially larger than expected as a
result of the significant depreciation

of Sterling following the UK's decision,
on 23 June 2016, to leave the European
Union and therefore has been repaorted
within separately disclosed items.

We expect separately disclosed

items affecting EBITDA to reduce

to approximatety £40m-£50m in 2017
and be around £10m-£20m in 2078, as
the new acguiring platform becomes fully
operational. We expect to see continued
volatility in separately disclosed items
affecting finance income/(costs} in
respect of the Visa Europe transaction
(as the consideration received is
denominated in euros and LS dollars and
will be revalued at each balance sheet
date) and foreign exchange-related gains
and losses to the extent that they are
material and require separate disclosure.

Profit before tax

Profit before tax was £264.1m {2015:
£19.1m). The improvement reflects the
strong underlying trading performance,
together with a reduction in underlying
finance costs and the net gain in refation
to the disposal of Visa Europe, partly
offset by the foreign exchange losses.

Tax

The tax charge on underlying results for
the Group increased by £32.4m, or 65%,
to a charge of £82.1m in the year ended
31 December 2016 {2015; £49.7m),
representing both current tax and
deferred tax charges. The underlying
tax charge was driven principally by
taxable profits arising in the UK, the

US and the Netherlands, partly offset
by utilisation of brought forward taxabie
losses inthe US.

The charge reflects an effective tax rate
on underlying results of 25.1%, which is
higher than the UK headline rate for the
year of 20.0% primarily due to profitsin
overseas territories with higher taxation
rates, along with non-deductible costs.

The tax charge of £50.5m (2015: credit
of £0.8m) arising on separately disclosed
iterns includes a tax charge of £91.9m
relating to the dispaosal of the interest in
Visa Europe. This is relatively high as no
deferred tax asset has been recognised
on the estimated liability under the LSA
in excess of that which has been offset
against the Visa Inc. preference shares.

Afterincluding separately disclosed
items, the Group's total tax charge
increased by £83.7m tc £132.6min
the year ended 31 December 2016
(2015: £48.9m), inclusive of the tax
on the disposal of Visa Europe.

Earnings per share and dividends
Diluted underlying earnings per share
was 12.3p (2015: 6.9p), an increase of

78% on the prior year earnings per

share. Underfying earnings per share is
calculated by taking the profit for the
year before separately disclosed items,
divided by the weighted average number
of shares in issue during the year. For the
prior year, the number of shares inissue
at the end of 2015 (2 billion) has been
used as this avoids the distortion caused
by the pre-IPO position and therefore
aids comparability.

On a reported basis, the diluted earmings
per share for 2016 was 6.6p compared
with aloss per share in the prior year

of 1.8p.

The Greup's dividend policy is based

on a pay-out ratio of 20% to 30% of
reported profit after tax per annum,
with approximately cne-third of any
annual dividend to be paid in respect

of the first half and two-thirds in respect
of the second half,
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Financial review
continued

The Board is recommending the payment
of a final dividend iri relation to the year
ended 31 December 2016 of 1.35p per
ordinary share which, together with

the interim dividend paid of 0.65p,
brings the total dividend in respect

of the year to 2.00p. The finzl dividend
will be recommended for shareholder
approval at the Company's Annual
General Meeting on 10 May 2017 and,
subject to appraval, is expected to

be paid on 27 June 2017 to those
shareholders on the register on

26 May 2017,

In calculating the dividend, the profit
after tax for the full year has been
adjusted to exclude the gain on the
disposal of our Visa Europe asset and
related fair value and FX gains and
dividends received on the preference
shares and cash received; the loss on the
related CVR liabilities; and the FX gains
and losses arising on the revaluation of
our non-Sterling denominated debt and
assets. The gains and losses relating to
Visa Europe have been excluded to be
consistent with our treatment in relation
to the distribution of proceeds to the
CVR holders. The FX gains and losses
have been excluded as these reflect
material non-cash movermnents which
are cutside of our controf. We expect to
continue to exclude any future material
gains or losses in relation to these items
from future dividend calculations.

Cash flow
Yearanded ‘Year ended
31December 31 December  Yearon-year
2016 2015 change
£m £m £m
Underlying EBITDA 467.6 4061 615
Separately disclosed iterns affecting EBITDA'  (64.8) (103.7) 389
Working capital® o 5.5 292 (23.7}
Tax paid® o (29.7) (8.5) (213)
Nan-cash items 5.5 _(og B4
Adjusted net cashinflowfrom
operating activities* 3841 321 720
Capital expenditure o {160.8) (179.0) 18.2
Underlying finance costs paid (52.4) (100.7) 483
Free cashflow® o 170.9 324 138.5
Acquisitions @n {16.6) 12.5
Underlying movement in borrowings {42.2) (8 168
Dividends paid (28 - (12.9)
Purchase of own shares o {6.9) - (6.9)
Net impact of IPO and refinancing (21.4) 37 {58
Own cash from disposal of Visa Europe _ 453 - 453
CVR-related cash from disposal of Visa Eurape o
(et of tax paid) 3634 - 3634
Netincrease/(decrease) incashand cash
equivalents 4921 (5.6) 4977

1 Separately disclosed iterns shown here exclude accrual releases associated with the IPO (2016: £2.4rm; 2015: nil).

2 Working capital shown here excludes any movements associated with the IPC (2016: £{23.8)m; 2015: £25.0rm),

3 Tax paid shown here excludes the tax paid in respect of the CVR holders’ 90% share of the taxable gain
Inrelation to the Visa Europe transaction (2016: £(44.1)m; 2G15: nil).

4 Adjusted net cash inflow from cperating activities excludes the working capital and other movements
associated with the PO (2016: £(21.4ym; 2015: £25.0m) and the tax paid in respect of the CVR holders
inrelation to the Visa Europe transaction (2016: £{44.1)m; 2015; nil),

5 Free cash flow represents the Group's adjusted net cash inflow from operating activities, after accounting
for the Group's net capital expenditure and underlying finance costs.



57
Worldpay Group plc
Annual Report and Accounts 2016

The adjusted net cash inflow from
operating activities increased by £72.0m,
or 23%, to £384.1m (2015: £312.1m). The
increase argely reflects improvements
to underlying trading and a reduction

in separately disclosed items.

The working capital inflow of £5.5m
(2015: £29.2m; largely reflects the

timing of receipts and payments around
the year end together with an increase

in payroll-related accruals. The reduction
year-on-year refiects the growth in

the business.

Tax paid of £29.7m (2015: £8.6m)
represents payments on account in

the UK of £30.9m (of which £4.6m relates
to the tax paid in relation to our share of
the proceeds on disposal of Visa Europe),
inthe Netherlands of £3 4m and in other
territories of £0.3mm; offset by tax refunds
received in the US of £4.9m relating to
the prior year.

Expenditure on tangible fixed assets and
software was £160.8m {2015: £179.0m}.
Thisincludes the ongoing investment

in software and licences for our new
acquiring platform; the costs associated
with our data centre relocation in WPUS
and with enhancing data security; and
the purchase of new terminals and spend
to develop a number of new customer
propositions and improve our data
analytics capability to support the
growth plans of our gperating divisions.
The cash capital expenditure of £160.8m
is lower than guidance previously given
due to the timing of payments and
commitments. We expect cash capital
expenditure for 2016 and 2017 combined
to be between £340m and £360m as
previously indicated, and to reduce to

approximately 10% of net revenue in 2018.

Underlying finance costs paid were
£52.4m (2015: £100.7m). The decrease
reflects the reduction in net debt
following the reduction of borrowings
as a result of the IPQ in October 2015.

As a result of the above movements, free
cash flow increased to £170.9m in 2016
(2015: £32.4m).

Expenditure on acquisitions in the year
of £4.1m (2015 £16.6m) reflects further
investments in Pazien Inc. and Blue Star
Sports Holdings, Inc. (formerly known
as SPay, Inc.) and deferred consideration
payments in respect of the acquisitions
of Century Payments Holdings, Inc. and
Cobre Bem Tecnologia.

The underlying movement in borrowings
of £42.2m outflow {2015: cutflow of
£59.1m) included the repayment, in the
first half of 2016, of £40.0m that had been
drawn under the Group's revolving credit
facility (RCF) in 2015.

In October 2016, dividends totalling
£12.9m (2015: nil) were paid to
sharehoiders reflecting the interim
dividend of 0.65p per ordinary share.
Alsc in the year, £6.9m was spent

on purchasing own shares to hedge
potential obligations to deliver shares
under the Group's long-term incentive
plan which was introduced earlierin
the year.

The net cash outflow in relaticn to IPO
costs of £21.4m (2015 inflow of £37.7m)
reprasents the payment of fees which
were incurred in the prior year.

Following the disposal of our share in
Visa Europe on 21 June 2016, we received
£452 8m of cash, of which £407.5m was
received in relation to the CVR holders’
90% share of the taxable gain on disposal,
leaving £45.3m available for use within
Worldpay. During the period from
dispasal until 31 December 2016,

£44.1m of tax was paid in relaticn to

the transaction in respect of the CVR
holders’ share, resulting in a CVR-related
net cash flow of £363.4m.

Net debt at 31 December 2016 (excluding
the cash held in respect of the CVR
holders) was £1,368.0m (2015; £1,425.3m),
representing 2.93 times underlying
EBITDA (2015: 3.51 times). The reduction
reflects the net cash inflow inthe vear
offset by the impact of foreign exchange
on net borrowings.
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Chairman'’s governance letter

66

We have delivered against
our commitment to apply
the highest standards

of governance.

29

SirMichael Rake
Chairman

Governance

Last year, we made solid progress

and delivered against our commitment
to apply the highest standards of
governance, meeting the standards
rightly expected by our shareholders
and other stakeholders, and achieving
full compliance against the UK
Corporate Governance Code.

The welcome appointments during

the year of Deanna Oppenheimer and
Karen Richardson as independent
Nor-Executive Directors (NEDs) not only
strengthened our Board and Committees
with their extensive skills and experience,
but ensured we achieved an appropriate
balance of independence and a marked
improvement to our diversity. In addition
te our standard induction process for
our new Directors, we also held a series
of development and strategy support
presentations for the entire Board to
ensure each of us built our knowledge of
the industry and the strategic challenges
and opportunities we face.

We also developed the programme of
work for each of the Board’s Committees,
ensuring each added real value to the
waork of the Board. Of particular note

is the work, driven by Philip fansen

and his Executive Team and overseen

by our Group Risk and Audit Committees,
to strengthen our three lines of defence
control environment with the enhancement
of our Group Internal Audit function

and the development and roli-out of a
new QOperational Risk Framewaork. Also,
our Nomination Committee has reviewed
the development of management talent
and succession planning, A series of
meetings between the NEDs and high
potential talent across the Group has
been organised for 2017.

We recognise the value of a positive
culture within the organisation and
thisis supported, and fully endorsed

by Philip and his Executive Team, by a
set of everyday working principles and
behaviours within the Worldpay Way. The
Board fully supports the comprehensive
development opportunities to drive our
capabilities, including a fully accredited
Master’s programme and specific
training programmes to reinforce

our legal and regulatory compliance
standards. Participation in these training
programmes and the output from our
annual colleague survey is reviewed by
the Executive Team and the Board to
ensure we maintain a positive culture
across the organisation.

Towards the end of 2016, we conducted
our first Board and Committee evatuation,
which confirmed a positive transition
following our IPO and an apprapriate
focus by the Board on the key strategic
and operational matters facing the
Group. The evaluation gave the

Board the opportunity to reflect on

our activities throughout the period
since the IPO and agree a series of
actions for further improvement,

Engagement with our shareholders

We place great importance on regular
engagement with investors and cther
market participants; and, throughout
the year, a comprehensive and active
programme of meetings to discuss

our strategy and performance was
conducted by our Executive Directors.
Our brokers and investor relations team
presented to the Board in 2016 to report
investor perceptions and expectations.
In addition to the regular dialogue on
governance matters carried out by

our Group Company Secretary, { also
welcome direct dialogue with investors
who wish to deepen their relationship
with the Caompany in order to gain a first
hand understanding of their views.

We look forward to engaging with you in
2017 and beyond and lock forward to your
support at our Annual General Meeting
on 10 May 2017,

Further details of our governance and
remuneration arrangements are detailed
on pages 65tc 99.

Sir Michael Rake
Chairman
7 March 2017
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The Board

The Beard

The Board is chaired by Non-Executive
Chairman, Sir Michael Rake. In addition
to the Chairman, the Board currently
includes three Executive Directors

and four Independent Non-Executive
Directors. Each of the Committees of
the Boardis chaired by an Independent
Non-Executive Director, other than the
Nomination Comrnittee, which is chaired
by the Chairman.

Worldpay appreciates the importance

of having a Board of Directors containing
the right balance of skills, experience and
diversity. The skills and experience of the
current Directors and the value they
bring to Worldpay are described here.

Key:

RM Remuneraticn Committee
A Audit Committee

N Nomination Committee

R Group Risk Committee

E Executive Team

Executive Directors

Sir Michael Rake (69)

Philip Jansen (50)

Chairman Chief Executive Officer

N Chair E Mamber

Appointed to Worldpay Group: Appainted to Worldpay Group:
September 2015 Aprit 2013

Independent: Independent:

n/a No

Key strengths: Key strengths:

> Extensive financial and commercial
expertise in capital markets,
techneclogy and digital products

» Detailed knowledge of risk
assessment and corporate
governance

» Proven ability in delivering
shareholder value

¥ Significant executive management
experience developed across different
cultures and industries
» Strong leadership capabilities and
strategy execution
- International business transformation
and change management skills

Current external commitments:
Chairman of BT Group plc and Majid Al
Futtaim Holdings LLC; Director of S&P
Global and Andes Energia plc. Chairman
of the International Chamber of Commerce
UK operations; Chairman of the Advisory
Councit of A Biueprint for Better Business;
Honorary Vice President of the RNIB;
Board member of the TransAtlantic
Business Council; Adviscr to ENGIE

in the UK and Teneo Holdings LLC.

Current external commitments:
Senior Advisor to Bain Capital.

Previous roles:

President of the CBI; Member of the
Prime Minister's Business Advisory
Group; Non-Executive Deputy Chairman
of Barclays plc; Chairman of The
Guidelines Monitoring Group; Chairman
of easyJet plc; international Chairman of
KPMG; Chairrman of the UK Commission
for Empioyment and Skills; Director of the
Financial Reporting Council; Chairman
of Business in the Cecmmunity; Member
of the National Security Forum; Board
Member of the Prince of Wales's
Charitable Foundation.

Previous rales:

Chairman and Chief Executive Officer of
Brakes Group; Non-Executive Director of
Travis Perkins ple; Group Chief Operating
Officer and Chief Executive Officer,
Furope, South Africa and india for
Sodexo; Chief Operating Officer of
MyTravel plc; Managing Director of
Telewest Communications plc.
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The Board
continued

Executive Directors (Continued)

Rick Medlock (56)
Chief Financial Officer

Ron Kalifa (55)
Vice Chairman and Executive Director

Non-Executive Directors

Martin Scicluna (66)
Senior Independent
Non-Executive Director

E Member E Member AChair NMember RM Member RMember
Appointed to Worldpay Group: Appointed to Worldpay Group: Appointed to Worldpay Group:

April 2015 August 2010 October 2013

Independent: Independent: Independent:

No No Yes

Key strengths: Key strengths: Key strengths:

¥ Qualified chartered accountant with
extensive financial management
experience in large internationat
technology companies

+ Detailed operational expertise with
significant experience of financing
and capital raising

» Proven experience of restructurings,
acquisitions and business integration

» Significant executive and leadership
experience with key strengthsin
mergers and acquisitions and strategy
development

» Strong industry relationships including

with cards schermes and industry

associations

Comprehensive financial and

commercial knowledge

~

> Deep knowledge of auditing and
associated regulatory issues

» Extensive skills in general
management and financial oversight

> Significant experience of international
companies

Current external commitments:
None.

Current external commitments:
MNon-Executive Director of Transport for
tondon and QIWI plc; Independent
Consultant to Advent.

Current external commitments:
Chairman aof RSA Insurance Group ple
and Great Portland Estates plc.

Previous roles:

Chief Financial Officer of Misys, Inmarsat
plc, NDS Group ple, PMS Europe, Creative
Group Holdings Ltd, and Technology plc.

Key:

RM Remuneration Committee
A Audit Committee

N Nomination Committee

R Group Risk Committee

E Executive Team

Previous roles:

Chief Executive Cfficer of Worldpay;
Member of the Board of UK Cards
Association Ltd. Has held varicus
executive roles within RBS and NatWest.

Previous roles:

Non-Executive Director of Lloyds
Banking Group; Member of the Financial
Services Trade and Investment Board;
Chairman of Deloitte LLP in the UK;
Member of the Deloitte Board;

Member of the Board of Delaitte
Touche Tehmatsu: Audit Partner

at Deloitte for 26 years.
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John Allan, CBE (68)
Independent Non-Executive Directar

RMChair  AMember NMember RMember

Deanna Oppenheimer {(58)
Independent Non-Executive Director

R Chair RMMember NMember

Karen Richardson (54)
Independent Non-Executive Director

AMember NMember RMember

Appointed to Worldpay Group:

Appointed to Worldpay Group:

Appointed to Worldpay Group:

July 20M January 2076 July 2016
Independent: Independent: Independent:
Yes Yes Yes

Key strengths: Key strengths: Key strengths:

» Brings a wealth of executive
management expertise in commercial
and financial services sectors

> Significant experience managing
complex mergers, acquisitions
and integrations

» Significant experience in alliances,
ventures and partnerships

> Extensive knowledge and experience
in retail banking and financial services
» Track record in leading companies
through turnaround or significant
growth
- Experienced non-executive in
a number of sectors

*> Deep knowledge of the technalogy
sector with significant international
experience

> Well-developed leadership and global
team management skills

< Strong strategic and commerciai
vnderstanding

Current external commitments:
Chairman of Tesco ple, Barratt
Developments plc and London First.

Current external commitments:
Senior Independent Non-Executive
Director of Tesco plc and holds Non-
Executive Director roles on the Boards
of Whitbread plc, Axa Group and the
Joshua Green Corparation. Founder
of CameoWorks LLC. Senior Advisor
to Bain & Company.

Current external commitments:
Nan-Executive Director of BT Group ple,
Exponent and Ayasdi.

Previous roles:

Co-Deputy Chgirman and Senior
Independent Director of Dixons
Carphone; Chairman of Care UK Health

& Sociai Care; Non-Executive Director of
National Grid plc, Royal Mail Group plc,
the UK Home Office Supervisory Board,
3i Group plc, PHS Group ple, Wolseley ple,
Hamleys plc and Cennell ple. Member of
the supervisory boards of Lufthansa AG
and Deutsche Pastbank; Senior Adviser
to Deutsche Bank; Executive Director of
BET plc; Chief Financial Officer and Board
Member of Deutsche Past DHL.

Previous roles:

Vice Chair of Global Retail Banking

and Chief Executive of UK Retail and
Business Banking at Barclays ple. Senior
executive positions at Washington
Mutual Inc,

Previous roles:

Non-Executive Director roles on the
boards of iZ Holdings, Hackerank, VirtuCz
and Hi% Netwaorks., Advisory Board member
of Proofpoint and former advisor to Silver
Lake Partners; Chief Executive Officer of
Epiphany Inc. Senior sales and marketing
rolesin Collabra Software Inc. and
Netscape Communications Corp.
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Group Company Secretary and Executive Team

Group Company Secretary

Executive Team

Derek Woodward Ruth Prior ShaneHappach

Group Company Secretary Chief Operating Officer Chief Executive Officer, Global eCom
Joined Werldpay Group: Joined Worldpay Group: Joined Worldpay Group:

January 2016 October 2013 December 2010

Derek has a wealth of experience as
Company Secretary of large publicly
listed international companies across a
range of industries. Derek was appointed
Group Company Secretary in January
2016. Prior to this, he spent seven years
as Group Company Secretary of Thomas
Cook Group plc, seven years as Head of
Secretariat at Centrica plc and three
years as Company Secretary of Allied
Zurich plc, the UK listed holding company
of the Zurich Financial Services Group.
Between 1990 and 1998 he was Assistant
Secretary of British American Tobacco
p.l.c.. Derek is a qualified chartered
secretary and serves as Chairman of

the ICSA Company Secretaries Forum.

Ruth was appointed Chief Operating
Officer in 2018, having joined Worldpay
in 2013. She was previously Group Chief
Financial Officer of EMI Group and prior
to that worked for the private equity firm
Terra Firma Capital Partners as Finance
Cirector. She has heid senior positions
within finance and operations, including
at Whitbread and Bass and Unilever.
Ruth has significant experience across
a broad range of sectors, particularly

in business transfermation, mergers

and acquisitions, and change
management. Ruth is a qualified
chartered management accountant.

Philip Jansen
Chief Executive Officer
S for full bi

Rick Medlock
Chief Financi

Ron Kalifa

Vice Chairman and Executive Director

See page 60 tor full t

Shane was appointed Chief Executive
Officer of Global eCom division in 2016,
having joined Worldpay in 2010. Shane
has over 15 years’ experience in financial
services and has significant experience
intreasury, M&A and foreign exchange.
He has held various management

roles across international markets

and developed key strengths in strategy,
financial planning and new market entry.
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Peter Jackson
Chief Executive Officer, Worldpay UK

Kim Crawford Goodman
Chief Executive Officer, Worldpay US

Mark Kimber
Chief Information Officer

Joined Worldpay Group:
March 2017

Joined Worldpay Group:
November 2016

Joined Worldpay Group:
September 2074

Peter was appointed as Chief Executive
Officer of Worldpay UK in 2017 He was
previously Chief Innavation Officer

at Banco Santander, where his remit
covered Openbank, InnoVentures

{a $200m VvC fund) and the innovation
activities across the Group. Prior to
Santander, Peter was Group Chief
Executive Officer of Travelex and he

has hetd senior positions at Lloyds
Banking Group, Halifax Bank of Scotland,
and McKinsey & Company. Peter is

a Non-Executive Director of Paddy
Power Betfair plc, and a member of

their Board Risk and Board Remuneration
Committees. Heis an active angel
investor in fintech, with a board

seat at Aire Labs Ltd, and chairs the
development committee for Pembroke
College, Cambridge.

Kim was appointed Chief Executive
Officer of Worldpay US in 2016. She

was previously President of American
Express’ Global Business Travel and
President of Merchant Services
Americas. Prior to joining Amex in 2007,
she held executive positions at Dell Inc.
including Vice President of Software
and Peripherals, Vice President of Public
Marketing and Transactional Sales, and
Vice President and General Manager of
Dell Networking. Kim began her career
at Bain & Company where she served
as Partner, Manager and a Consultant.
Kim holds board positions at Brocade
Communications Systems, Inc.
(NASDAQ: BRCD} and Charter
Communications (NASDAQ: CHTR).

Mark was appointed Chief Information
Officer in 2016, having joined Worldpay
from J.P. Morgan Chase where he was
Chief Information Officer for EMEA. Mark
has over 20 years' experience in financial
services having held senior technalogy
roles within J.P. Morgan Chase as well as
Bear Stearns and Lehman Brothers. Mark
has extensive expertise of building and
leading giobal technology organisations.
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Group Company Secretary and Executive Team

continued

Executive Team (continued)

Kevin McCarten
Chief Strategy Officer

Andy Doyle
Chief Human Resources Officer

RuwanDeSoyza

Group General Counsel

Joined Worldpay Group:
September 2016

Joined Worldpay Group:
May 2073

Joined Worldpay Group:
January 2012

Kevin was appointed Chief Strategy
Officer in 2016, having joined Worldpay
fram Oliver Wyman where he was
responsible for the Global Business and
Consumer Services practice and was a
member of the Cliver Wyman Leadership
Council. In addition to 16 years in
consulting, advising at board level across
awide range of industry sectors, Kevin
has spent 15 years in consumer products
industries (Ford Motor Co, and Procter
and Gamble), and seven years at board
levelin retail including five years as a
main board member at J Sainsbury plc.

Andy was appointed Chief Human
Resources Officerin 2013, Prior to joining
Worldpay, he worked in a number of
different sectors in companies
experiencing high growth and change.
He was previously Group Human
Resources Director for ITV plc. He has
worked in operational and senior HR
executive roles in the UK, Europe and US
in technology, real estate, construction
and leisure retail. Andy is a Chartered
Director and a Chartered Fellow of the
Chartered Institute of Personnel and
Development.

Ruwan was appcinted Group General
Counsel in 2016, having joined Worldpay
in 2012. He has over 17 years of legal
experience, first as a Corporate and
M&A lawyer with Clifford Chance LLP
and subsequently in a number of
different businesses including Merchant
and Retail Banking, Qutsourcing and
Consultancy. Ruwan is responsible

for the provision of legal services to

the Worldpay Group and has also been
interim Head of Franchise Development
and Management since June 2016.
Ruwan holds a Diploma in Law from the
College of Law, London and is a Salicitor
of the Senior Courts of England and Wales.

Link to:

Meet the Executive Team online
http://investors.worldpay.com/
management/executive-team
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Corporate governance report

Compiiance withthe UK Corporate
Governance Code

This report sets out how the Company
applied the principles of the UK Corporate
Governance Code {the Code) and its
compliance with the provisions of the
Code inthe year.

Since the IPO of the Company in October
2015, the Board has made significant
progress to ensure its governance
arrangements meet the expectations
of sharehclders and, before the end of
the year, full compliance with the Code.
This is expiained in more detail throughout
this report. As this was a year of transition,
full compliance with the September 2014
edition of the Code in respect of the
fellowing provisions was only achieved
part way through the year:

> Code provision B.T - balance of
Independent Non-Executive Directors
- although two new Independent.
Non-Executive Directors were
appointed on 1January and 1 tuly
2016, full compliance with this
provisian was achieved from
9 September when the two
non-independent private equity
representative Directors resigned
from the Board (see page 67);
Code provision B.6 - Board and
Committee evaluation - conducted
in the autumn and discussed by the
Board in December 2016 (see pages
69 to 70);
Code provision C.3 - Membership of
the Audit Cormmittee - full compliance
from 1 July 2016 when Karen Richardson
was appointed as the third Independent,
Non-Executive Director member
of the Audit Committee and the
Company's Chairman stocd down
from membership of that Committee;
and
Code provision D.2 - Membership of
the Remuneration Committee - full
compliance from 29 January 2016
when Deanna Oppenheimer was
appointed as the third Independent
Non-Executive Director member of
the Remuneration Committee and
the Company's Chairman stood down
from membership of that Committee.

4

-

R

The Company has alsc early adopted
and complied with the additionzl
requirements introduced in the April
2016 edition of the Cede (as explained
in the Audit Committee section of this
report on pages 77 to 74).

The Group’s business modet

and strategy

The Group's business model and
strategy are summarised on pages
14 to 21 of this report,

Responsibilities of the Board

of Directors

The Board is responsible for the
long-term success of the Group and

for ensuring that there is a framework

of prudent and effective controls,

which enables risk to be assessed and
managed. The Board sets the Company’s
strategic aims, ensures that the necessary
financial and human resources are

in place for the Company to meet its
objectives and reviews management
performance. The Board also sets

the Company’s values and standards
and ensures that its obligations to its
sharehalders and others are understood
and met.

Governance structure

The Board has a schedule of matters
reserved for its approval and has a
formal structure of delegated authority,
whereby specified aspects of management
and control of the Group have been
delegated to the Board Committees,
the Executive Directors, the Group
Executive Team and the operating
division management teams. The Board
has agreed the terms of reference for
the Audit, Group Risk, Nomination

and Remuneration Committees and
the role and responsibilities deccuments
for the Chairman, the Chief Executive
Officer and the Senior Independent
Directar, all of which can be found
onthe Group's investor site at
http://investors.worldpay.com.

The Board and the Committees, with
the support of the Group Company
Secretary, ensure the workflow of the
Beard and Committees is compliant
with the requirements of the above
documents. The powers of the Directors
are set aut in the Company’s Articles of
Association. These are also available on
the Group's carporate website,

The Board

Board responsibilities and activity, reported on pages 65to 67

Audit
Committee

Group Risk
Committec

Committee report Committee report
1ape [Zape 7

Enterprise Risk
Manag t Cormmittee

Operating division
management teams
s ]

Remuneration
Committee

Nomination
Committee

Committee report Committee report

Disclosure
Committee
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continued

Matters reserved for the Board

In accordance with its schedule of
matters reserved, the Board is
specifically responsible for:

» Approval of the Groug's strategic
aims and objectives;

> Approval of the annual operating and

capital expenditure budgets, including
allinvestments in excess of £20m

or otherwise as required under the
Board’s delegation of authority;
Approval of any material extension

of the Group’s activities into new
business or geographic areas;

» Oversight of the Group’s operations
and review of performance against
the Group's annual budget and its
strategic aims and cbjectives;

» Approval of annual and half-year
results and any other Group trading or
interim statements, the Annual Report
and Accounts, accounting policies
and, upon the recommendation of
the Audit Committee and subject to
shareholder approval, the appointment
and remuneration of the external
auditors;

-» Approval of the Group's dividend policy
and the payment of interim and the
recommendation of final dividends;
Changes to the Group's capital
structure and the issue of any
securities;

Determining and monitoring the
Group's risk appetite, systems of
internal control, corporate gavernance
structures, practices and approval
authorities;

Upon the recommendation of

the Remuneration Committee,
determining the Group’s remuneration
policy and the remuneration
arrangements of the Executive
Directors and cther senior executives,
monitoring executive performance
and succession planning; and

Establishing and reviewing the Group's

culture, values and standards, and
ensuring that the Group's obligations
are understood and met.

v

hd

hd

v

h

The Board has a forward schedule

of work to ensure that it meets its
responsibitities during the course of
the current financial year. This has been
developed and enhanced in the first full
year following the IPO in October 2015,

The roles and activities of the Board's
Committees are described on pages
71to 78.

Board activity during the period

At each Board meeting, the Chief
Executive Officer presents a
comprehensive update on the strategy
and trading performance across the
Group and the Chief Financial Officer

presents a detailed analysis of the
financial performance, both at Group
and operating division levels. In view of
their critical importance to the business
of the Group, the Board reviews progress
on the new payments platform and
cyber-security at each of its meetings.
Thisis in addition to the regular in-depth
review by the Audit Committee of
assurance work in respect of the new

Atits meetings during the year, the Board discharged its responsibilities and,
in particular, it reviewed:

Strategy

The Group's 2017 budget

Reports fromthe Company’s brokersin
respect of market consensus, share price
performance and shareholder feedback

The Group's Public Pelicy programme

The appointment of Independent
Nen-Executive Directors onthe
recommendation of the
Nemination Committee

Tax strategyand policy
{available onthe Group's investor site at
http://investors.worldpay.com)

Trading and financial performance

Review of the annual and half-year reports
and declaration of the interim dividend

QOversight of the work conducted by, and
reports from, the Beard's Audit, Nemination,
Remuneration and Group Risk Committees

Assessments ofthe likely impact of Brexit

The new payments platform and
cyber-security, including an independent
review of cyber-security

Corporate governance:
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payments platform and by the Group
Risk Committee in respect of IT risk and
cyber-security, Senior executives below
Board level attend relevant parts of
Board and Committee meetings in order
to make presentations on their areas of
responsibility. This gives the Board
access to a broader group of executives
and helps the Directors make
assessments when considering the
Group's succession plans. The Board
continually reviews the Group's strategy
at each of its meetings and, in addition,
holds one dedicated full day strategy
meeting each year.

Board composition

As at 31 December 2016, the Board
comprised the Non-Executive
Chairman, three Executive Directors
and four Independent Non-Executive
Directors. Their biographical details
can be found on pages 59 to 61 and
on the Group's investor site at
http://investors.worldpay.com.

The Chairman

Sir Michael Rake was the Chairman
throughout the year and to the date
of this report. He was independent on
appointment in September 2015.

The roles of the Chairman and Chief
Executive Officer are separate and
distinct. There are Board-approved
Roles and Responsibilities documents
for bath positions, which clearly

set out inwriting their respective
responsibilities. These documents
can be found on the Group's investor
site at http://investors worldpay.com.

The Senior Independent Director
Martin Scicluna was the Senior
Independent Director throughout

the year and to the date of this report.
The Senicr Independent Director is
available to shareholders should they
have cencerns that cannot be resolved
through the normal charinels involving
the Executive Directors gr the
Chairman. The Board-approved

Rale and Responsibilities of the

Senicr Independent Director are

set out in writing and can be found
onthe Group's investor site at
http:/finvestors.worldpay.com.

Board changes during the year

There were a number of directorate
changes during the year, resulting in the
achievement of an appropriate balance
of independence te the composition of
the Board and the Committees in full
compliance with the Code.

Deanna Oppenheimer and Karen
Richardson joined the Board as
independent Non-Executive

Directors on 1 January and 1 July

2016, respectively. On 9 September
2016, James Brockfebank and Robin
Marshall, who were not independent
{being representatives of Advent and
Bain respectively under the Relaticnship
Agreement with the Company) resigned
from the Board upon Advent and Bain
reducing their combined holding down
to 10.7%.

Deanna has extensive knowledge

and experience in retait banking and
financial services as well as significant
leadership skills, Karen has a wealth

of experience and insight in the
technology sectar. Both have significant
Board level experience at international
UK listed plcs.

The search, selection and appointment
process for iIndependent Non-Executive
Directors is fully described in the
Nomination Committee section
onpages /6o 77.

When appointing new Independent
Non-Executive Directors, the Board
has regard for its Beoard Appointments
Policy, which provides for diversity
across a range of measures, including
skills, experience and gender in order
to meet the needs of the business.
The Board Appointments Poiicy can
be found on the Group's investor site
at http://investors.worldpay.com.

Committee membership changes
duringthe year

The appointment of additional
Independent Non-Executive
Directors during the year allowed

the strengthening of the Committees,
bringing the membership of the Audit
and Remuneration Committees in line
with the requirements of the Code.

Deanna Oppenheimer was appointed
Chair of the Group Risk Committee at
the same time as her appointment to

the Board on 1 January 2016 and was
appointed as the third independent
member of the Remuneration Committee
on 29 january 2016, at which time Sir
Michael Rake who had been a member

in the period since the IPO stood

down from that Committee. Deanna
Oppenheimer also joined the Nomination
Committee on 1 October 2016.

Karen Richardson was appointed as the
third independent member of the Audit
Committee upon her appointment to
the Board on 1 July 2016, at which time
Sir Michael Rake, who had been a
member in the period since the IPC,
stocod down from that Committee.
Karen was also appointed as a member
of the Nomination Committee and the
Group Risk Committee on 1 July and
1October 2016, respectively.

The current compositions of the Board's
Committees are shown in the relevant
Committee sections on pages 71to 78.

Directors’conflicts of interest

The Companies Act has codified the
Directors’ duty to aveid a situation in
which they have, or can have, an interest
that conflicts, or possibly may conflict,
with the interests of the Company.

A Director will not be in breach of that duty
if the relevant matter has been authorised
in accordance with the Articles of
Association by the other Directors.
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Corparate governance report
continued

The Board has established a process to
identify and authorise canflicts. As part
of that process, it has also agreed that
the Nomination Committee should
review the autharised conflicts every

six months or more frequently if anew
potential conflict arises for an existing
Director, The Nomination Committee
reviews the interests of candidates

priar to making recommendations

for the appointment of new Directors.
The Nomination Committee and Board
applied the above principles and process
throughout the period to the date of this
report and canfirm that these have
operated effectively.

Confirmation of Directorindependence
At its March 2017 meeting, as part

of a tharough review of corporate
governance against the Code, the

Board considered the independence

of the Non-Executive Directors against
the criteria specified in the Code and
determined that Jehn Allan, Deanna
Oppenheimer, Karen Richardson and
Martin Scicluna were independent.

In reaching the above determination
of independence, the Board considered
the following:

» That Jehn Allan and Deanna
Oppenheimer hold the positions of
Chairman and Senior Independent
Non-Executive Director, respectively
at Tesco ple; and
That Sir Michael Rake and Karen
Richardson hold the positions of
Chairman and Independent Non-
Executive Director, respectively at
BT Group plc.

v

The Board agreed that each of John
Allan, Deanna Oppenheimer, Karen
Richardson and Martin Scicluna is
independent in character and judgement
and the above matters have not
restricted or impaired his or her
effectiveness and independence.

Re-appointment of Directors

In accordance with the Code and the
Company's Articles of Association, all
Directors are subject to election by
shareholders. The Board has agreed that
the Directors will be subject to annual
election, Non-Executive Directors are

initially appointed for a three-year term,
subject to review by the Nomination
Committee and continued annual
election by sharehclders.

Board induction and development
Aninducticn programme tailored to
meet the needs of individual Directors

is provided for each new Director. This
programme has evolved as we build on
the experience of inducting each new
Director. Overall, the aim of the induction
programme is to introduce new Directors
to the Group's business, its operations
and its governance arrangements.

Such inductions typically include on-site
meetings with senior management,
baoth at the Group level and within the
operating divisions, where they receive
a thorough briefing on the business
and meet with the management teams.
Individual induction requirements are
monitored by the Chairman, with the
support of the Group Company
Secretary, to ensure that newly
appointed Directors gain sufficient
knowledge about the Group to enabte
them to contribute to the Board's
deliberations as swiftly as possible.

A series of development and strategy
support presentations {covering the
Company’s strategy and the potential
opportunities and threats from future
industry developments) was given to the
Board in the first haif of the year which, in
addition to the normal business reviews
at each meeting, ensured that all the
non-executive members of the Board had
sufficient and equal know!edge about the
Group in order ta contribute fully to the
Board’s annual strategy meeting in June
2016. Since then, and in response to the
Board's request, the strategic content of
Board meetings has increased. A further
series of development and strategy
support presentations has been
scheduled for 2017,

The Board agreed, during its evaluation
discussion in December 2016, to increase
the frequency of interaction between

the Non-Executive Directors and the
mesmbers of the Executive Team, the
operating division management teams
and high potential talent throughout the

organisation. This will increase the
Board's presence across the Group
and continuously develop the Board's
understanding of the business and its
evaluation of management talent and
succession planning.

Operation of the Board and its Committees
Priar to each scheduled Board meeting,
the Chairman meets with the lndependent
Non-Executive Directors in the absence
of the Executive Directors. Prior to

their resignation from the Board on

9 September 20116, these meetings

also took place inthe absence of

James Brocklebank and Robin Marshall,
neither cf whom were independent.

The Directors have access to a fully
encrypted electronic portal system,
which enables them to receive and
review Board and Committee papers
quickly and securely using electranic
tablets. Scheduled Board and Committee
meetings are held physically and most
ad-hoc meetings are held by phone.

The Group Company Secretary attends
all Board meetings.

The papers i respect of the Audit, Group
Risk, Nomination and Remuneration
Committees are circulated to all the
Non-Executive Directors, regardless of
Committee membership. Major decisions
taken under the Group's Delegation

of Authority are reported to the next
Board meeting.

The Group Company Secretary, who was
appointed by the Board, is responsible for
advising and supporting the Chairman,
the Board and its Committees on
corporate governance matters as well

as ensuring that there is a smooth flow of
information to enable effective decision
making. All Directors have access to

the advice and services of the Group
Company Secretary and, through him,
have access to independent professional
advice in respect of their duties, at

the Company’s expense. The Group
Company Secretary acts as secretary

to the Board and its Committees. Derek
Woodward has held the position of Group
Company Secretary from 10 January
2016. His biographical details can be
found on page 62.
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In accordance with its Articles of
Association, the Company has granted

a qualifying third-party indemnity, to the
extent permitted by law, to each Director
and the Group Cormpany Secretary. The
Company also maintains Directors’ and
Cfficers'liability insurance.

Board meetings and attendance

The Board and its Committees have
regutar scheduled meetings throughout
the year and supplementary meetings
are held as and when necessary.

The table below shows the number

of scheduled Board and scheduled
Committee meetings attended by each
Director cut of the number convened
during the time served by each Directar
on the Board or relevant Committee
during the period. Each of the current
Directors attended all scheduled

Board meetings.

Each Committee member attended &ll
Committee meetings except for one
Audit Committee meeting in the case
of Sir Michael Rake and one Nomination
Committee meeting in the case of
Deanna Oppenheimer, both cases which
were due to an unavoidable business
commitment. In each case, the Director
gave input to the Chairman of the
meeting on the business to be
conducted prior to the meeting and
was briefed afterward on the meeting
discussions. Each of the Directors has
given a firm commitment to being able
to give sufficient time to enable them
to fulfil their duties, including the
attendance of meetings, in 2017,

As well as the scheduled meetings, eight
additional Board meetings were atso
held. These were mainly in respect of
strategic matters that the Chairman and
Chief Executive Officer decided should
be considered by the Board prior to the
next scheduled meeting. Despite these
meetings being held at relatively shart
notice, there was full attendance at each
of those meetings other than cne
meeting in the case of Ron Kalifa which
was due to short notice of the meeting
and an unavcidabie overseas business
commitment. Ron Kalifa gave input to
the Chairman of the meeting on the
business to be conducted priorto the

meeting and was briefed afterward on
the meeting discussions.

Board evaluation

The Board recognises the benefit

of a thorough Board and Committee
evaluation process to monitor and
improve its effectiveness. it determined
at the start of the year that the best time
to conduct this exercise would be around
the first anniversary of the IPG in the
autumn of 2016, thereby allowing the
review of a full year of operation. In 2016,
the evaluaticn was facilitated by the
Group Company Secretary, who has
direct experience in this field at other
organisations and whao also had first
hand experience of the evolution

and progression of the Board and
Committees, having joined shortly
afterthe IPO.

Process

The Group Company Secretary prepared
a comprehensive questionnaire in
respect of the effectiveness of the Board,
the Cammittees and the individual
Directors. A separate questionnaire was
prepared in respect of the evaluation of
the Chairman. These questionnaires
were reviewed and approved by the
Chairman and Seniar Independent
Director respectively before being
issued to each of the Directors.

Upon receipt of the completed
questionnaires, the Group Company
Secretary prepared two reports, which
included recommendations for future
actions and improvements: ene in
respect of the Board, Committees

and individual Directors; and the other
in respect of the Chairman.,

The Group Company Secretary
presented these reports to the Board
atits meeting in December 2016.

Individual Director attendance at scheduled meetings in the year

Current Directors

Board Audit GroupRisk  Nomination Remuneration
Name {scheduled) Committee  Committee  Committee  Committee
Sir Michael Rake' 9/9 2/3 n/a W7 1
Martin Scicluna 91 717 4/4 77 4/4
John Allan , 9/9 77 &4 77 4/4
Deanna Oppenheimer’ 9/9 nfa 4/4 /2 373
Karen Richardson® 5 4/4 1A 44 nfa
Philip Jansen 9/9 n/a nfa n/a n/a
Ron Kalifa 99  nfa nfa n/a nfa
Rick Medlock 9/8 n/a n/a n/a n/a

1 Sir Michael Rake resigned fram the Remuneration Cemmittee on 29 January 2016 and the Audit

Cammittee an | July 2016.

? Deanna Oppenheimer joined the Rermuneration Committee on 28 January 2016 and the Nomination

Committee on 1 Qctober 2016.

3 Karen Richardson joined the Board, Audit Committee and Nomination Comenittee on 1 July 2076 and

the Group Risk Committee on 1 October 2018,

Former Directors

Board Audit Group Risk  Nomination Remuneration
Name {scheduled) Committee  Committee  Committee  Committee
James Brocklebank 5/6 n/a n/a nfa n/a
Robin Marshall 3/6 n/a n/a nfa n/a
Note:

James Brocklebank and Robin Marshall resigned from the Board on 9 September 2016.
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Corporate governance report
continued

Board evaluation— summary of outputs
There was a shared view that the

Board and the Committees had made
significant progress in the year since

the IPO, but recognition that there are
opportunities for further development.
Positive comments were made in respect
of the transition from private equity
ownership to listed company status,

the composition of the Board and
Committees, the focus an the impartant
strategic and operational issues, good
levels of management transparency
within quality papers and a good balance
of support and chaifenge from the NEDs;
in addition, a wealth of constructive
feedback was given to improve the
effectiveness of the Board and
Committees. There were no concerns
raised in respect of individual Directors.

The key actions following the discussion
by the Board are given in the table below.

Arrangements have been putinplace
to address the agreed actions which
will be menitored by the Chairman with
the support of the Group Company
Secretary. Progress will be regularly
reported to the Board.

Chairman evaluation

The Non-Executive Directors, under the
leadership of the Senior Independent
Director and with tnput fram the
Executive Directors, conducted an
evaluation of the Chairman. The outputs
from that evaluation were debated by the
Board inthe absence of the Chairman
and feedback given to him by the Senior
Independent Director. There was a

Outputs and agreed actions from the 2016 Board and Committee evaluation

shared view amongst the Executive and
Non-Executive Directors that the Board,
under the leadership of the Chairman,
had made solid progress since the [PQO in
Qctober 2015, focusing on the important
strategic and operational issues as well
as achieving the highest standards cf
carporate governance, fuily compliant
with the Code.

Executive Directors

The Group's performance management
system applies to management at all
levels. The individual performance of
the Executive Directors is reviewed
separately by the Chairman and the
Remuneration Committee. Further
details of the Executive Directors’
performance measures and objectives
are giver in the Remuneration report
on pages 82 and 95,

Future evaluations

The Board has agreed that the evaluation
exercise in 2017 will be conducted
internally by the Group Company
Secretary and in 2018 by an external
facilitater, as required by the Code,
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The Board's Committees

Audit Committee

Committee Chairman:
Martin Scicluna’

Other members:
John Allan, CBE
Karen Richardson

Number of meetings held in 2016:

Meetings also regularly attended by:
> Philip Jansen, Chief Executive
Officer;

Rick Medlock, Chief Financial
Officer;

Ruth Prior, Chief Operating
Officer™;

Michelle Valentine, Group Financial
Controller;

Tim Leather, Chief Internal Auditor;
Cerek Woodward, Group Company
Secretary;

KPMG LLP {KPMG).

~

~

v

b

v

The Board has agreed that Martin Scicluna
has recent and relevant financial experience
and that the Audit Committee as a whole
has competence refevant to the sector in
which the Campany operates, as required
by the Code.

** Ruth Prior was appointed Chief Operating
Officer on 1 January 2017 prior tawhich
date she was the Deputy CFO.

Link to:
Directors’ biographies
pages 59-61

66

The Audit Committee has
focused on the integrity of
our financial statements,
the strengthening of Group
Internal Audit and the
effectiveness of controls,
including those specifically
in respect of the new
payments platform.

99

Compasition of the Committee

Martin Sciclura and John Allan were
appointed to the Committes prior to

the IPQ in 2015. Karen Richardson was
appointed to the Committee as the third
independent member on 1 July 2015, on
which date Sir Michael Rake, who had
been a member in the period since the
IPO, stood down from that Committee.
In July 2016, the Nomination Coammittee
conducted a thorough review of the skills
and experience of the Directors mapped
against the Group's current and future
requirements and agreed that the Audit
Committee as a whole has competence
relevant to the sectorin which the
Company cperates as required by

the 2016 edition of the Code.

Role of the Committee
The Beard has delegated to the Committee
responsibility for averseeing the financial
reporting, internal and external audit and
controls. In accordance with its terms of
reference, the Committee, which reports
its findings to the Board, is authorised to:
> Monitor the integrity of the financial
statements including annual and
half-year results and any Group
trading or interim statements,
including a review of the significant
financial reparting judgements
contained in them;

-» Review the content of the Annual
Report and advise the Board on
whether it is fair, balanced and
understandable;

Review the Company's internal
financial controls and the Group's
internal contrel and risk management
systems;

Review and assess the annual Group
Internal Audit Plan;

Monitor and review the effectiveness
of the Company's internal audit
function;

Establish and oversee the Company's
relationship with its external auditor,
including the monitaring of their
independence, and the level of the
non-audit fees paid to them, and

the approval of the external auditor's
remuneration and terms of engagement;
Review and approve the annual
external audit plan; and

Assess the effectiveness of the
external audit process.

v

>
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The Committee has a forward work
programme and in December 2018,

with the support of the Group Cempany
Secretary, it reviewed its activities
against the requirements of its terms of
reference to ensure that it had met its
responsibilities. To enable it to carry out
its duties and respansibilities effectively,
the Committee relies on information
and support from management

across the business. The full terms

of reference of the Committee are
available on the Group's investor site

at http://investors.worldpay.com or
from the Group Company Secretary

at the Company's registered office.

Principal activities of the Audit
Committee during the year

During the year, the Committee reviewed
the following:

Financial
*» The integrity of the 2075 full year and

the 2016 half-year results (including
a review of significant accounting
issues and judgements set out in
separate comprehensive reports
prepared by Group Finance) and
the processes underpinning their
preparation, verification and
management sign-offs;
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< Information in support of the
statementsin refation to going
cancern, longer-term viability,
internal control, fair, balanced
and understandable, and disclosure
of information to the auditor.

External audit

¥ The annual audit plan and scope
and the audit engagement letter;

» The auditor’s year end report;

» The auditor's management letter on
controls following the 2015 audit and
an update at the end of 201G on the
progress made by management.

Internal audit and controls

» The strengthening and resourcing
of the internal audit function;

» Theinternal audit plan for 2016 and,
towards the end of 2016, the plan
for 2017

» The reports fram internal
audit activity;

> The new payments platform
controls assurance.

Governance
> The effectiveness of the external audit
process and the re-appointment of
the auditar;
Separate meetings with the Group
tnternal Auditor and the external
auditor in the absence of
management;
¥ The appointment of a new Statutory
Auditor (see opposite);
Policy review and approval:
- Non-audit services by the
external auditor;
- Financial Accounting;
- Financial Reporting;
- Tax Strategy - published
on the Group’s investor site at
http://investors.warldpay.com;
Changes to the UK Corporate
Governance Code;
A review of the Committee’s activities
against its terms of reference.

v

g

v

~

Group Internal Audit

Prior to the iPO, the Committee decided
to strengthen the internal Audit function,
leading to the appointment in September
2015 of a highly experienced Chief
Internal Auditor. With the support

and authority of the Committee and
executive management, the new Chief
Internal Auditor re-resourced and
thereby significantly enhanced the skills
of the Internal Audit function. This
resulted in a major improvement in

the quality and coverage of the third

iine of defence assurance work provided
to the Group. The skills enhancement
programme and the output from the
Internal Audit Function was monitored
and reviewed throughout the year by
the Committee. A formal review of the
effectiveness of that function will be
conducted in 2017,

External auditor

0On 19 September 2012, KPMG was
appointed as the auditors to the
Worldpay Group and Michael Harper, 2
Partner of KPMG, was appointed Senior
Statutory Auditor. In compliance with
partner rotation requirements in the
FRC Ethical Standard, Michael Harper
will stand down from this position at
the conclusion of the Worldpay AGM

to be held on 10 May 2017 and, subject
to the re-appointment of KPMG by
shareholders at the AGM, will be
succeeded by John Bennett, Partner,
KPMG. John Bennett's appointment
was approved by the Audit Committee,
following a thorough process involving
the CFO and the Chairman of the Audit
Committee. The Company is required to
put the external audit contract out to
tender na later than 2022 and currently
has nc intention to do so in 2017.

A policy is in pface which requires all
material non-audit work proposed to

be carried aut by the external auditor to
be pre-authorised by the Chief Financial
Officer and/or the Committee in order
to ensure that the provision of non-audit
services does not impair the external
auditor's independence or cbjectivity.
This policy was updated to ensure that

it is compliant with the FRC Ethical
Standard 2016 and the external auditer
cannot be engaged in respect of services
prohibited by that Standard. The policy is
published ¢cn the Group's investor site at
http/finvestorsworldpay.com.

An analysis of the fees earned by the
Group's auditor for audit and non-audit
services is disclosed in Note 2e to the
financial statements. Of the £1.6m total
fee payable to KPMG in 2016, £0.9m was
paid in respect of the audit of the Group's
Annual Report and Accounts and £0./m
was payable in respect of other non-audit
and assurance services.

KPMG have confirmed their independence
as auditor of the Company in a letter
addressed to the Directors.

Following the process adopted in 20186,
the Audit Committee reviewed the
effectiveness of the external audit
process at its meeting in February 2017.
This included reviewing comprehensive
papers from hoth management and

the external auditor, which set out the
planning and execution of the conduct
of the audit. The Audit Committee also
held separate meetings with the external
auditor in the absence of management
and with management in the absence
of the external auditor. Upon the
recommendation of the Audit Committee,
KPMG will be proposed for re-election
by shareholders at the AGM to be held
on 10 May 2017. In reaching its decision
to propose KPMG for re-election, the
Audit Committee took into account
the effectiveness of the external

audit process, and the objectivity

and independence and the length

of tenure of KPMG as external auditor.
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Significant issues considered by the Audit Committee in relation to the financial statements

f-u—_"lIT-\Lf HRMEE srenicara] b e o es

Going concern: Management reviewed the appropriateness of
preparing the Group financial statements for the half yearand
full year on a going concern basis and presented papers to the
Committee in August 2016 and February 2017.

The Group's accounting policies and application of them: Each
year, the Group Accounting Pelicies Committee conducts a
review of the Group's accounting policies to ensure they remain
appropriate. The findings from this review were presented to
the Audit Committee in December 2016 as part of the Financial
Controller update.

The Committee considered papers prepared by management
and, taking into account the key assumptions and risks and
the external auditor's review of these papers, concluded that
management's recommendation to prepare accounts an a
going concern basis was appropriate.

Having considered the paper, the Committee agreed with
management’s proposals.

Correspondence with the Financial Reporting Council (FRC}:
In the latter part of 2016 and early 2017, the Group received
and responded to correspondence from the FRC's Corporate
Governance & Reporting Division in relation to the Group’s
Annuai Report and Accounts 2015. The majority of the queries
raised by the FRC related to additional clarification and
explanation which were dealt with satisfactorily in our
responses. However, in a small number of cases, undertakings
were made to present informaticn differently in the Group's
financial statements or to provide additional explanatory
notes to the financial statements.

The Committee reviewed management’s responses to the

FRC letters and agreed with their content, providing approval
for each letter to be submitted. In addition, the Committee
discussed with management and the external auditor the
compieteness and quality of the disclosures in the Annual
Report and Accounts 2016 in light of the correspondence with
the FRC during the year and the latest guidance issued by the
FRC. The Committee approved the Annual Report and Accounts
2016. All queries are now closed.

Presentation of financial information; Following the
correspondence with the FRC, management proposed a
number of changes to the presentation of finance income
and costs on the face of the income statement.

Disposal of Visa Furope membership shares and valuation of
related CVR liahilities: On 21 June 2016, the Group disposed

of its interest in Visa Europe to Visa Inc. and received a

mixture of cash and non-cash consideration valued at
£1,051m. On disposal, the Visa Europe membership shares
were derecognised from the Group's balance sheet and

the elements of consideration recognised along with the
corresponding tax liabilities and liabilities in respect of ongoing
interchange litigation related to Visa Europe. The CVR liabilities
have also been revalued to reflect the impact of the transaction.
Management prepared and presented a paper to the Committee
which discussed the accounting on disposal. Audit procedures
performed by KPMG and reported to the Committee included
an assessment of the facts and circumstances and rights

and obligations attached to the various elements of the
consideration and CVR fiabilities; a review of the key input
assumptions in arriving at the profit on disposal and the
valuation of certain elements of consideration and the

CVR liabilities; and a review of the adequacy of the Group's
disclosures in respect of the transaction.

The Committee considered management's propesals and
agreed tc adopt them.

The Committee considered the paper prepared by management,

and, following discussions with management and the external
auditor who also provided critical challenge and assessment
of the key accounting judgements, the Committee endorsed
management’s proposals.
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Corporate governance report
contnued

Separately disclosed items: The Group has an established
policy of separately disclosing items that it believes, due to
their size or nature, are not the result of normal operating
perfarmance and should be disclosed separately to allow a
more comparable view of underlying trading performance.

The Committee considered management’s presentation of
all separately disclosed items and agreed with its proposed
presentation. Of particular note was the discussion around
the profit on disposal of the Visa Europe asset and related
revaluation of the elements of consideration received and
the CVR liabilities. Having considered this specific matter,
the Committee agreed to adopt management’s proposed
presentation.

Transaction-based revenue and settlement balances:
The processing of payments, from which the Group generates
the vast majority of its revenues, is dependent on highiy
complex IT systems with a number of different bases for
calculating revenue and for settling funds. Audit procedures
performed by KPMG and reported to the Committee
included: testing the design, imptementation and

operating effectiveness of applicable controls; performing
reconciliations of cash received to revenue recognised

in the year; and obtaining third-party verification of settlement
amounts. Where applicable, IT audit experts were also used
throughout the audit process.

The Committee reviewed the strategy document presented
by KPMG and agreed with the assessment of significant risks
in relation to the audit. The Committee also reviewed the
findings of the external auditor at both the half year and the
year end inrespect of the risk.

The Committee would review any changes in accounting pelicy,
material unusual transactions or any other matters brought to
their attention by management in respect of the risk (there
were none during the current year).

The controls and processes implemented by management
are consistent with previous years and are considered to be
appropriate by the Committee,

Considering ail of the abave, the Committee conclided that it
was satisfied with the appropriateness of the reported numbers
and the disclosures in the Annual Report and Accounts 2016,

Trade receivables impairment and related provisions:
Provisions are made in respect of impairment of trade
receivables where there is objective evidence that the
Group cannot recover the original expected cash flows from
the trade receivable due to events since the trade receivable
was initially recognised, or where a merchant defaults or is
expected to default on their obligation ta deliver services for
which the Group has already processed the corresponding
payment transaction. The provisioning policy is reviewed
annually by management to ensure it is still appropriate

and bad debt provisions are discussed as part of the monthly
management accounts review process. Material bad debts
are reported to the Audit Committee. Audit procedures
performed by KPMG and reported to the Committee included:
assessment of the design and operating effectiveness of

the key controls within the Group’s merchant onboarding
and ongoing monitoring processes; consideration of cash
collection fram merchants subsequent to the year-end; and
a critical assessment of the output of the Group's internal
monitoring and review processes.

The Committee reviewed the strategy docurnent presented by
KPMG and agreed with the assessmenit of significant risks in
relation to the audit. The Committee also reviewed the findings
of the external auditor at both the haif year and the year end in
respect of the risk.

The Committee would review any changes in accounting policy,
material unusual transactions or any other matters brought to
their attention by management in respect of the risk {there
were none during the current year).

The contrals and processes implemented by management
are consistent with previous years and are considered to be
appropriate by the Committee.

Considering all of the above, the Committee concluded that
it was satisfied with the appropriateness of the reported
numbers and the disclosures in the Annual Report and
Accounts 2016.
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The Board’'s Committees

Group Risk
Committee

Committee Chairman:
Deanna Opperheimer

Other members:
Jchn Allan, CBE
Karen Richardson
Martin Scicluna

Number of meetings held in 2016:

Meetings also regularly attended by:
» Philip Jansen, Chief Executive
Officer;
¥ Rick Medlock, Chief Financial
Officer;
-+ Ron Kalifa, Vice Chairman and
Executive Director;
> lan Whyte, Chief Risk Officer;
> Group General Counsel (Mark
Edwards in the year, Ruwan De
Sayza from 1 January 2017);
» Tim Minall, Group Compliance
Director;
> Lisa Willoughby, Group Head of
Enterprise Risk Management;
» Derek Woodward, Group Company
Secretary.

Link to:
Directors’ biographies
pages 59-61

66

With the support of

the Enterprise Risk
Management Committee,
the Group Risk Committee
has focused on reviewing
existing and emerging
risks and the development
and embedding of

the Enterprise Risk
Management Framework
and relevant policies
across the organisation.

39

Composition of the Committee

Deanna Oppenheimer was appointed to
the Committee as Chair on 1 January
2016. John Allan and Martin Scicluna
were also members throughout the year.
Karan Richardsen was appointed as a
member of the Committee with effect
from 1 October 2016.

Role of the Committee

The Board has delegated to the
Committee responsibility to articulate
the Board's risk appetite to management
and to review the Group's enterprise risk
management framewark, key risks and
emerging risks that may affect the
long-term success of the Group.

The full terms of reference of

the Committee are available

on the Group's investor site at
http://investors.worldpay.com or
from the Group Company Secretary
at the Company's registered office.

Principal activities of the Group

Risk Committee during the period

At its meetings during the year, the
Committee discharged its responsibilities
as listed above and in particular:

» Reviewed the enterprise risk
management framework and the
plans to relaunch it across the Group;

-+ Reviewed the risk and compliance
work plans for the year, ensuring they
were fit for purpose and adequately
resourced;

Reviewed regular reports from the

Group Compliance Director and the

Chief Risk Officer, including progress

reports against their annual work plans;

Developed the approach toits work

programme for the year ahead,

including the division of work between
the Group Risk Committee and the

Audit Committee;

Reviewed the Group's principal risks and

approved the reporting of those risks

in the annual and half-year reports;

Reviewed the Group's Policy

Framework and, on a rolling annual

programme, reviewed and approved

the Group's Level 1 policies;

Reviewed matters raised by

colleagues under the Group's

whistleblowing arrangements;

Conducted deep dive risk and control

reviews into various areas of the

business, including Technology (and
specifically the issues in respect of
the High Capacity Gateway (HCG),
data security, online gambling and

‘high risk’ sectors.
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The Comrmittee has a forward work
programme and in Novermber 2016,

with the support of the Group Company
Secretary, it reviewed its activities against
the requirements of its terms of reference

to ensure that it had met its responsibilities.

Toenable it to carry out its duties and
responsibilities effectively, the Committee
relies on information and suppert from
management across the business.

Risk appetite and approachto

risk management

The Board's risk appetite and the Group's
approach to risk management are more
fully described in the Principal risks and
uncertainties section on pages 33 to 46.
Such a system is designed to manage
rather than eliminate the risk of failure
to achieve business abjectives and

can provide only reasonabie, but not
absolute, assurance against material
misstatement or loss.
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Corporate governance report
continued

The Beoard's Committees

Nomination
Committee

Committee Chairman:
Sir Michael Rake

Other members:

John Allan, CBE
Dezanna Oppenheimer
Karen Richardson
Martin Sciciuna

Number of meetings held in 2016:

Meetings also regularly attended by:

» Philip Jansen, Chief Executive
Cfficer;

» Andy Doyle, Chief Human Resource
Officer;

» Derek Woodward, Group Company
Secretary.

Link to:
Directors’ biographies
pages 59-61

66

We created a stronger and
balanced Board in 2016.

99

Composition of the Commiittee

Sir Michael Rake, Martin Scicluna

and John Allan were members of the
Committee throughout the year. Karen
Richardson and Deanna Oppenheimer
were appointed to the Committee on
1July and 1October 2016 respectively.

Role of the Committee

The Board has delegated to the
Committee responsibility for reviewing
and proposing appointments to the
Beard and for recommending any

other changes to the compasition of the
Beard ar its Committees. The principal
responsibility of the Committee is to
make recommendations to the Beard
on all new appointments to the Board,
having regard for an appropriate balance
of skills, knowledge, experience and
diversity. The Committee ensures that
there is clarity in respect of the role
description and capabilities required

for such appointments. The Committee
is also responsible for reviewing, at least
every six months, or more frequently

if required, the Directors’ potential
conflicts of interest and for making
recommendations to the Board in
respect of authorising such matters.

The full terms of reference of

the Committee are available

at the Group's investor site at
http://investors.worldpay.com or
from the Group Company Secretary
at the Company's registered office.

Principal activities of the Nomination

Commiittee during the year

At its meetings during the period,

the Committee discharged its

responsibilities as listed above

and in particular:

» Conducted a thorough process and
made recommendations to the Board
to appoint additional Non-Executive
Directors to strengthen the Board;
As part of that process:

— Reviewed the Beard's objectives in
terms of balance of independence
and diversity; and

- inorder to determine the attributes
required of new additional NEDs,
conducted a thoreugh review of
the skills and experience of the
Directors mapped against the
Group's current and future
requirements;

Considered the independence,

effectiveness and time commitment

of the Directors before making a

recommendation to the Board

regarding their re-election at the

AGMs held in 2016 and 2017

Reviewed the Directors’ potential

conflicts of interests;

Upcn the appointment of additional

independent Non-Executive Directors,

conducted a review of, and made
recommendations in respect of,

the memberships of the Board's

Committees;

Approved an ongoing programme

of engagement meetings between

the Chairman and NEDs and high

potential talent across the
organisation;

Reviewed Executive Succession

plans and talent management

arrangements;

Reviewed the Group's Payments

Industry Training arrangements; and

Oversight of annual evaluation

process, together with the Group

Company Secretary, of Board and

Committees to assess overall

performance and effectiveness.
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In early 2017, the Committee will review
the Group's policy and objectivesin
respect of management diversity.

The Committee has a forward work
programme and, in December 2016

with the support of the Group Company
Secretary, it reviewed its activities
against the requirements of its terms

of reference to ensure that it had met its
responsibilities. To enable it to carry cut
its duties and responsibilities effectively,
the Committee relies on information
and support from the Chief Human
Resources Officer and the Group
Company Secretary.

Board appointments palicy
Appointments to the Board are made
on merit, against objective criteria

and with due regard for the benefits

of diversity on the Board. This process
is led by the Committee which, after
evaluating the batance of skills,
experience and knowledge of each
Director, makes recommendations

to the Beard. The Board Appointments
Policy recognises the benefits of
diversity, including gender diversity,
and reinforces the Board's principle
that appointments are made on merit,
inline with its current and future
requirements, and reflect the UK listing
and international activity of the Group.
The appointments made prior to the IPC
and up to the date of this report have
beenin line with that policy.

The Board endorses the aims of the
Davies'report entitled 'Women on
Boards"and the recently published
Hampton-Alexander report entitied
‘FTSE Women Leaders — Improving
Gender Balance in FTSE Leadership.
A copy of the Group's Beard
Appointments Policy can be found
onthe Group's investor site at
http://investors.worldpay.com.

Non-Executive appointments
International search and selection firms,
The Zygos Partnership and Spencer
Stuart, have been used by the Chairman
to identify a range of suitable candidates
for review by the Nomination Committee.
As a result of this process, Deanna
Oppenheimer and Karen Richardson
were appointed to the Board on 1 January
and 1July 2016, respectively.

Spencer Stuart and The Zygos
Partnership also conduct executive
search assignments for the Group
from time to time.
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Corporate governance report
continued

The Board’'s Committees

Remuneration
Committee

Committee Chairman:
John Allan, CBE

Other members:
Deanna Oppenheimer
Martin Scicluna

Number of meetings held in 2016:

Meetings alsc regularly attended by:
» Philip Jansen’, Chief Executive
Officer;
=+ Andy Doyle”, Chief HR Officer;
> Martyn Fisher, Reward Director;
¥ Deloitte LLP {Deloitte?.

*  Neither attends in respect of matters
relating to their own rernureration.

w

Link to:
Directors’ biographies
pages 59-61

66

Our remuneration
philosophy and framewark
have a strong emphasis
on pay for performance
and are fully aligned with
our strategy.

%9

Composition of the Committee

All members of the Committee are
Independent Non-Executive Directors.
Deanna Oppenheimer was appointed

as the third independent member of the
Committee on 29 January 2016 on which
date Sir Michael Rake, who had been a
member of that Committee in the period
since the IPQO, stood down. John Allan
and Martin Scicluna were members of
the Committee throughout the year.

Principal activities of the Remuneration
Committee during the period

The Board has delegated to the Committee
responsibility for reviewing and proposing
the appropriate remuneration framework
which can attract, retain and motivate
key management, whilst ensuring full
compliance with best practice expected
of FTSE 100 companies. The Group's
Remuneration Policy and a report
detailing the compasition, responsibilities
and work carried out by the Remuneration
Committee during the period, including
an explanation of how it applies the
Principles of the Cade in respect of
Executive Directors remuneration,

is included within the Remuneration
report on pages 82 to 85.
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Management Committees

Executive Committee

The Chief Executive Officer leads the
Executive Committee, which comprises
the most senior business leaders and
function heads. It is respaonsible for the
day-to-day management of the Group
and meets monthly to focus on a range
of issues in relation tc the strategic
and operational development and
performance of the businesses. The
bicgraphical details of the members of
the Executive Committee are disclosed
on pages 62 to 64.

Operating division management teams
The Group's operating divisions (Global
eCom, WPUK and WPUS) are managed
by their respective CEOs and dedicated
management teams. Management
team meetings are held monthly

to review strategic, operational and
financial performance, These meetings
are attended by members of the
Executive Committee to ensure
sufficient oversight and co-ordination
on cross-Group developments,

Disclosure Committee

The Disclosure Committee is responsible
for implementing and monitoring
systems and controls in respect of the
management of inside information and
the disclosure of such information to
the market in accordance with the
Company's obligations under the UK
Listing Authority’s Disclosure and
Transparency Rules and the Market
Abuse Regulation. The Committee meets
to consider the Group's disclosure
obligations and to review all results
announcements following certification
from individua! executives from across
the Group. The Committee comprises the
Chief Executive Officer, who is the
Chairman, the Chief Finangial Officer, the
Chief Qperating Officer (previcusly the
Deputy Chief Financial Officer), the Group
General Counsel, the Group Financial
Controller, the Investor Relations Director
and the Group Company Secretary.
During the year, the terms of reference of
this Committee and the Group's Control
of Inside information Policy were revised
in line with the requirements of the
Market Abuse Regulation.

Enterprise Risk Management Committee

(EMRC) {previously the Group
Governance and Control Committee)
Chaired by the CFG, the ERMC provides
executive management with a forum to
review risk on an enterprise wide basis
and provides an escalation point for
operating division risks. The Committee
alsc reviews the activities of the Group's
assurance functions and operationat
risk profile and approves the annual
Compliance and Risk plans for review

by the Group Risk Committee. The
membership of this Committee includes
executive management, the Chief Risk
Officer, the Chief Internal Auditor, the
Chief Information Security Officer, the
Group Compliance Director and the
Group Company Secretary.

Culture and the Worldpay Way

The distillation of a set of everyday
working principles and behaviours into
the Worldpay Way sets the tone from the
top and supports a positive corporate
culture. The Worsldpay Way, which was
developed and l[aunched in 2015, is based
on three core elements: "'Work Smart,

Be Spirited and Be Supportive’. Since

its launch the implementation of the
Worldpay Way has been supported
through our leadership teams, backed
by internal communications and using
various training programmes to ensuse
it becomes and remains embedded
throughout the Group. In addition to qur

core management and technical training,

specific training programmes are in
place to support our legal and regulatory
compliance in areas such as anti-bribery
and corruption, anti-money laundering,
competition {aw, data protection and
information security. Participation in

these training programmes is mandatory;

and compliance with their requirements
and the output from our annual cclleague
survey is regularly reviewed hy the
Executive Committee and the Board to
ensure we maintain a positive culture
across the organisation.

Launched in 2015, the Group has its own
Master's programme qualification in
partnership with Middlesex University.

Whistieblowing

The Worldpay Way also inciudes full
details of the Group's whistleblowing
helpline, which allows employees to
raise matters in confidence, should they
nat wish £o raise therm with their line
manager or a member of the Executive
Committee. All matters raised through
the helpline are investigated thoroughly
by management and regardiess cf

the outcome, reported to the Group
Risk Committee.

Risk management and internal control
A risk aware culture is embedded
throughout the organisation with

every single employee responsibie for
the management of risk. The Group’s
Enterprise Risk Management Framework
was reviewed by the Group Risk
Committee and relaunched across

the organisation.

The Group operates a ‘three lines of
defence’ model, which clearly identifies
accountabilities and responsibilities

as follows:

1. Business line management has
primary responsibility for the
management of risk;

2. Risk and Compliance Functions assist
management in developing their
approach to fulfit their responsibilities;
and

3. The Internal Audit function checks
that the risk management process
and risk management framework
are effective and efficient.

Monitoring and reviewing the

Group's principal risks is conducted by
management on an ongaoing basis, with
oversight being conducted by the ERMC
and Group Risk Committee. Further
details of our risk management system
and the principal risks of the Group

and how they are being managed and
mitigated are included in the Principal
risks and uncertainties section on pages
33to46.
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Corporate governance report
continued

The Audit Committee oversees the
activity of the Group Internal Audit (GIA)
function. The role of GIA is to evaluate
the effectiveness of the Group’s risk
management, control and governance
processes. As mentioned on page 72,
the Audit Committee and management
supported the Chief internal Auditor to
re-resource and significantly enhance
the skills of the GIA function. This
resulted in @ major improvement in

the quality and coverage of the third
line of defence assurance work provided
te the Group.

A risk-based internal audit plan is
prepared by GIA on an annual basis.

The audit plan, which is reviewed and
approved by the Audit Committee,
considers key risks and emerging
strategic risks maintained in the risk
registers. In addition, as part of the
annual planning cycle, GIA consult with
Senior Management across the business,
consider the results of previous audits
{internal and external) and monitor

the implementaticn status of audit
recommendations. This activity ensures
that GIA focuses on the most significant
risk areas and related key controls.

A formal audit report is issued to the
Audit Committee for each internal audit
undertaken; this incfudes an overall
rating and clear actions to be undertaken
by management to resclve identified
control issues. GIA monitors management
response to audit recommendations

and reports their findings to the

Audit Committee.

On a day-to-day basis, the Chief Internal
Auditor reports to the Chief Financial
Officer. There is a clear reporting line to
the Audit Committee Chairand it is the
role of the Audit Committee to assess
the performance of the Chief Internal
Auditor and Group Internal Audit
function. This is stated in the Audit
Committee terms of reference.

Review of the effectiveness of
theriskmanagement and internal
control systems

During the year, the Board, through the
work of the Group Risk Committee and
the Audit Committee, conducted a
review of the effectiveness of the Group's
systern of risk management and internal
control in line with the FRC guidance in
this area. There is an ongoing process
for the identification and evaluation of
risk management and internal control
processes. The work conducted by
management is complemented,
supported and challenged by the
controls assurance work carried out
independently by the external auditor,
KPM@, and the Group Internal Audit
function. Regular reports on control
issues are presented to the Audit
Committee by the Chief Internal Auditor.
The Board, in reviewing the effectiveness
of the system of internal control, can
confirm that necessary actions have
been or are being taken to remedy any
significant failings or weaknesses
identified from that review.

Internal control and risk managementin
relation to the financial reporting
process
The Group has a thorough assurance
process in place in respect of the
preparation, verification and approval
of periodic financial reports. This
process includes:
> The involvement of highly experienced
and professional employees;
Formal sign-offs from appropriate
business unit managing directors
and finance directors;
» Comprehensive review by key internal
Greup functions;
» Atransparent process to ensure
full disclosure of information to the
external auditor;
> Engagement of a professional and
experienced firm of external auditors;
» Review and challenge by executive
management; and
Oversight by the Group's Audit
Committee, involving (among cther
duties):
- Adetailed review of key financial
reporting judgements which have
been discussed by management;

h'd
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— Review and, where appropriate,

challenge on matters including:

- the consistency of, and
any changes to, significant
accounting pclicies and
practices during the year;

- significant adjustments
resulting from the external audit;

- the going concern assumption;

— the vigbility statement; and

— the Company's statement on
internal control systems.

The above process, which is reviewed by
the Audit Committee, provides comfort
to the Board when considering whether
the Annual Report and Accounts 2016
are fair, balanced and understandabile.

Fair, balanced and understandabie

The Directors canfirm that they consider
the Annual Report and Accounts 2016,
taken as a whole, is fair, balanced

and understandabie and provides the
information necessary for shareholders
to assess the Company's position and
performance, business model and
strategy. In making this confirmation,
the Directors took into account their
knowledge of the business, which is kept
up to date with regular reports, updates
and business reviews circulated prior to
and discussed at each Beard meeting,
and supplemented by a variety of written
reports, verbal updates and presentations
given at Board and Committee meetings
as well as a regular flow of information
about the business between meetings.
The Directors then took into acceunt the
thorough preparation and verification
process in respect of the Annual Report
and Accounts, which included sufficient
time for the Directors to review the
Annual Report and Accounts 2016 and
to feed in their comments to management
kefore approving the document,
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Disclosure of informationto auditor
Fach of the Directors who held office at
the date of approval of this Directors’
report confirms that: so far as he/she

is aware, there is no relevant audit
information of which the Company's
auditor is unaware; and that he/she

has taken all steps that he/she cught to
have taken as a Director to make him/her
aware of any relevant audit information
and to establish that the Company’s
auditor is aware of that information.

Going concern

The Board's statement in respect of
adopting the going concern basis of
accounting is given in Note 1a to the
financial statements and on page 117,

Viability
The Board's statement in respect of the
Croup's longer-term viability is given on
page 46.

Shareholder communication and
engagement

The Company places considerable
importance on dialogue with its
shareholders and other market
participants to promote mutual
understanding. We have an active
investor relations programme, in which
Board members, senior management
and the investor relations team engage
with shareholders, potential sharehoiders
and bondhoiders; and we also have

a strong dialogue with sell-side
research analysts who provide
analysis, commentary, forecasts and
recommendations to the market.

The investor refations programme is
managed by the investor relations
functicn, and the Chief Executive Officer,
the Chief Financial Officer and Vice
Chairman in particuiar are closely
involved in the meeting programme.

In 2016, we held over 500 face-to-face
meetings and conference calls with
sharehoiders and other investors from
the UK, continental Europe, North
America, the Middle East and Asia. Many
of these meetings were arranged either
as part of formal investor roadshows or
at conferences hosted by investment
banks and brokers. In 2016, we grganised
investor roadshows in the UK (twice), the

US (twice), France {once), and Germany
{once), and also attended 17 investment
bank/broker conferences, in the UK,
the US, and continental Europe.

These activities are supplemented

by a substantial number of ad hoc
meetings, conference calfs and
day-to-day telephone and email
communications.

We recognise the importance of our
Board having a strong understanding of
shareholder views. Qur corporate brokers
and the investor relations team make
regular reports to the Board of investor
perceptions of the Company. These
reports also include commentary

on market expectations, share price
performance and wider peer group

and market trends, and feedback from
investors and sell-side analysts. The
Board also welcomes a direct dialogue
with shareholders, and our Group
Company Secretary, who acts as the first
point of contact in respect of governance
related matters, has written to each

of our major shareholders to enquire
whether they would find it helpful to
deepen their angoing engagement by
meeting with either the Chairman and/or
the Senior Independent Director. He also
wrote to the Company’s major shareholders
immediately after the publication of the
Annual Report and Accounts 2015 and
Notice of AGM in case they wished to
raise any guestions or concerns zhead

of lodging their proxy votes.

In January 2016, the Chairman of the
Remuneration Committee conducted

a consultation with the Group's major
shareholders and shareholder
representative organisations to gauge
their views in respect of the Group's
remuneration policy and framewark and
specifically the proposed performance
measures and targets for the next
award under the Long Term Incentive
Plan (LTIP). The views expressed by
shareholders were taken into account
when finalising executive remuneration
arrangements.

We supplement the programme
described above with information
provided through our annual report,

our website and email, with electronic
communications being the primary
means of distribution to our shareholders
and the market more generally. This
arrangement provides significant
benefits for shareholders and the
Company in terms cof timeliness of
informaticn, reduced environmental
impact and cost. The Group's Annual
Report and Accounts are available to

all shareholders and can be accessed
via the Group's investor site at
http://investers.worldpay.com.
Shareholders may still opt to receive
their communications in a paper format.
The Group's interim results are also
published on the Company’s website,
together with other announcements
and documents issued to the market,
such as trading updates and presentations,
with each of our results presentations
also being available as webcasts.
Enguiries fram shareholders and

other market participants may also

be addressed to the Group's investor
relations team through the contacts
provided on the Group's website.
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Remuneration report

66

Our remuneration
philosophy and framework
continue to have a strong
emphasis on pay for
performance and are fully
aligned with our strategy.

29

John Allan, CBE
Chairman of the Remuneration
Committee

Shareholder letter

Dear shareholder,

On behalf of the Board, | am pleased to
present our Remuneration report for the
financial year ended 31 December 2016.

The report has been prepared in
three sections:

» This shareholder letter;

¥ Our policy report which sets out the
Director's Remuneration policy for ali
Directors of Worldpay Group plc. This
received more than 99% of votes in
favour at our 2016 Annual General
Meeting (AGM) and remains
unchanged; and
Qur annual repart on remuneration
which sets out detaiis of how our
Directors were paid during the
financial year 2016 and how our policy
will be implemented in 2017. This part
of the report is subject to an advisory
shareholder vote at our 2017 AGM.

~

The Remuneration Committee hopes
that you wilt find the repart clear,
transparent and informative and that
we can rely on your continued support.

Business and remuneration context
Worldpay is a leader in global payments,
which is a complex and dynamic market.
Our strategy, which is ciearly outlined

on pages 18 to 21, is designed tc deliver
sustainable, recurring growth over

the medium term by supporting our
customers with products and services
that enable them to drive their sales and
reduce their costs and risk.

One of the key drivers of the Group's
success and for the future is the

strong, experienced and highly capable
management team. Following cur listing
in October 2015, we have seen a number
of changes and additions across the
Executive Team (ET). Therefore, it is
important that cur remuneration
philosophy enables us to attract the key
talent we need, whether that be through
internal promaotion or external hires, and
incentivises our senior executivesina
manner which is aligned to our strategy.

Our approach to remuneration carefully
balances best practice for remuneration
in a UK-listed environment with the need
to ensure that the arrangements in place
are competitive in the labour markets in
which we compete for talent.

This has resulted in a remuneration
model where the majority of the
remuneration package is performance
based, with both fixed and variable pay
set at median levels in compariscn to
other comparable companies of our
size and complexity.

Remuneration highlights of 2016

The main remuneration highlights of

2016 were as follows:

» Very strong shareholder support for

the Remuneration pelicy and report

at 2016 AGM, with both receiving over

99% of votes in favour;

Executive Directors salaries were

frozen in 2016, against an average

increase of 2% for UK colleagues.

They will receive a 2.5% increase

in basic safary from 1 April 2017,

which is the same timing and

increase being implemented for

UK cofleagues this year;

+ Very strong Group financial

performance during the year has

led to higher bonuses being paid

in respect of 2016 performance,

compared to last year. One-third of

the 2016 bonuses will be deferred into

shares for three years in accerdance

with the Remuneration policy;

First grants were made under the new

LTIP in March 2016. The second grants

will be awarded in March 2017: and

» Save As You Earn (SAYE) scheme
was launched in the UK and an all
Employee Stock Purchase Plan (ESPP)
inthe US, both in September 2016.
60% of UK colleagues, and 41% of US
colleagues, subscribed to the plan.
Such a large vote of confidence in the
future of the Group by our colleagues
was very well received by your Board.

v

hd
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2016 annual bonus

The annual benus plan is driven by
financial measures relevant to the
business. For 2016 performance, the
financial measures chosen were equally
weighted between a profit and a cash
measure. We use Underlying EBITDA

{as defined in the footnote to Table 2

on page 91) as the main measure of profit
and use a proxy measure for cash that
focuses management on the underlying
cash generation of the business. The
details of this measure are shown later
in the report.

In addition to these financial measures,
the bonus plan enables the Committee
to set key individual strategic objectives
which help deliver long-term sustainable
growth,

The strong financial performance in

2016 has resulted in high annuat bonuses
for our Executive Directors. However,
the Committee has applied its discretion
to reduce the Executive Directors’ and
all other members of the ET's personal
bonus element as a result of the isclated
issue that occurred with one of our
gateways earlier in the year which
affected settlement for a small number
of customers. This was not farmally
included in the agreed abjectives at

the start of the year and, whilst the
Committee were satisfied with
management’s response, it was felt

the issue was material enough for the
Committee to exercise its discretion

to reduce the final bonus outcomes.

More details are shown in the Remuneration
report on page 91to 82. As outlined in the
Remuneraticn pelicy, one-third of these
sums will be deferred for three years and
invested into Worldpay shares.

Performance Share Plan ('PSP")

The long-term incentive arrangements
for the Executive Directors are entirely
performance-based and fully aligned
with best practice for UK-listed
companies, including having an
additional holding period of up to two
years following the end of the three-year
performance period. The first awards
were made under the plan in March
2016, with our second grant being
made in March 2077, The details of the
measures and targets are set out inthe

Remuneraticn report on pages 92 and 94.

2017 remuneration

> Base salaries for the Executive
Directars will be increased by 2.5%
effective from 1 April 2017, aligned
with the general increase provided
to UK colleagues;

No changes are proposed tc the
annual bonus for 2017 which will be
subject to the same mix of performance
measures as in 2016; and

No changes are proposed to the
financial measures used to assess
performance under the PSP for 2017
which will remain equally weighted
between earnings per share (EPS)
and underlying EBITDA. Details of the
strategic non-financial measures can
be found in the Remuneration report
on page 94.

w

'

Allemployee share plans

2016 saw the launch of the Group's first
SAYE planin the UK and ESPP in the US.
These two plans cover approximately
90% of our employee base and offer

the opportunity for colleagues to save
monthly in order to buy Worldpay shares
at adiscount.

The take up of both plans was extremely
positive (60% in the UK and 41% in

the US) and indicates a high level of
confidence by our employees in the
future direction of Worldpay. The Board
feels strongly that employees should

be shareholders wherever that is
possible and believes this further

helps align the interests of all
colleagues with shareholders.

External developments

The topic of Executive remuneration
continues to be widely commented on,
both by commentators and institutional
shareholders and shareholder bodies.
We believe that Worldpay is already
demonstrating a high degree of
transparency that is expected as being
part of the FTSE 100 group of companies.
Indeed it is leading the way in terms of
bonus target disclosure and establishing
parity with other senicr managers for key
benefits, such as pensian.

Being our first full year as a public company,
the Committee undertook an independent
review of its remuneration risk profile,

as well as receiving an update on the
forthcoming Gender Pay regulations that
are due to come into force during 2017,

As outlined in the Remuneration report,
the Committee continues to monitor
external best practice to ensure we
provide all refevant infermation to you,
our shareholders, so that you retain a
high level of confidence that Executive
remuneration is approached in a sensible
way that both encourages high levets of
performance and provides good value
for Worldpay.

Shareholder engagement

We engaged with cur tap 20 shareholders
in January 2016 on our proposed
remuneration approach and the
intended performance measures to

be used in our incentive arrangements.
We value shareholder feedback and
are very encouraged by the support
and comments we received. We will
continue to engage with shareholders
as and when we propose to make

any changes to our remuneration
arrangements and hope to receive
your support for our Rermuneration
report at our forthcoming AGM.

John Allan, CBE

Chairman of the Remuneration
Committee

7 March 2017
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Remuneration report
continued

Directors’ remuneration policy {approved by shareholders at the 2016 AGM)

T provide a level of fixed pay
which supports the recruitment
and retention of Executives of the
calibre to deliver the strategy of
the business.

Base salaries are reviewed annually typically with
effect from 1 April.

When determining salary levels, the Remuneration
Commitige takes account of the following:
» Payand cenditions of the wider workforce
» Individuat performance
+ Competitive practice in other FTSE 100 companies
and organisations with whom Worldpay directly
competes for talent.

To avoid setting expectations
of Executive Directors and
otheremployees, no maximum
salary is set under the
Remuneration policy.

Salary increases for Executive
Directors will normally be
aligned with those of the
wider workfarce.

Increases may be made above
this level to take account of
individual circumstances,
which may include:

» Increases to reflect an
individuai's development
and performance in role.
For example, where a new
incumbent is appointed
on a below-market salary
Increase in the size ar
scape of therole or
respansibilities.

v

Not applicable

Pension

To provide appropriate levels of
retirernent benefit.

Executive Directors may receive a cash allowance,
contributions into the Worldpay pensian scheme ara
defined contribution scheme, or a combination thereof.

Executive Directors

may receive a maximum
contribution from the
Company of 20% of salary
perannurt.

Mot applicable

Benefits

To provide a market-competitive
level of benefits.

Executive Directors may receive various market-
competitive benefits, which may include: a car
aliowance, use of a driver, reimbursed travel expenses,
private medical and annual health check, disability
and life assurance.

Where appropriate, other benefits may be provided to
take account of individual circumstances, such as, but
not limited to: expatriate allowances, relocation
expense, housing aliowance and education support.

Benefits for Executive
Directors are set at a level
which the Remuneration
Committee considers ta

be appropriate against wider
employee benefits as well

as competitive practice in
other FTSE 100 companies
and organisations with whom
Worldpay directly competes
for talent.

Not applicable

Annual bonus and deferred annual bonus

The role of the annual benusis
to incertivise strong financial
performance and reward the
delivery of the Group's strategy
on an annual basis.

Deferralinto shares provides
alignment with sharehoiders.

Performance is assessed on an annual basis.

Targets are set by the Remuneration Committee at

the start of the financial year. At the end of the year,

the Committee determines the level of bonus to be paid
taking into account the extent to which these targets
have been achieved.

The Committee has discretion tc adjust the formulaic
bonus outcomes both upwards and downwards
{including to zera) te ensure alignment of pay with
performance, e.g. in the event performance s impacted
by unforeseen circumstances outside of management
cantrol.

The annual bonus is normally delivered two-thirds in
cash and one-third is cormpulsorily deferred into shares
for a period of at least three years. Executives may elect
to voluntarily defer more than one-third of their bonus
into shares,

Dividend equivatents will be paid in cash or additional
shares once the deferred shares are released.

The maximum annual banus
opportunity is 200% of base
salary per annum.

The current maximum horus
levels applying to each of the
Executive Directors are
included in the Remuneration
report on page 94.

Bonuses are basedon a
combinaticn of stretching
annual financial and
non-financial/strategic
performance measures,
with the majority of the
bonus assessed against
financial measures.

The Remuneration Committee
will determine the weighting
between different metrics
eachyearaccordingto
business priarities.

Faor target performance, up to
50% of the maximum borius
oppoertunity may be received.
Further details, including the
performance measures set
far each year, are disclosed in
the Remuneraticnrepert on
page 94.




85
Worldpay Group plc
Annual Report and Accounts 2016

dlire

Performance Share Plan ('PSP’)

Performance measures

The role of the PSP is to incentivise
and reward Executive Directors
for achieving the long-term
performance objectives of the
Group which are aligned to the
strategic goals.

The PSP also acts asa
retention tool.

Awards under the PSP will narmally be made in the form
of nil cost options over shares but may be made in other
forms such as conditional or forfeitable shares ora
payment made in cash.

Awards will be calcuiated based on a percentage of
salary and the market share price at grant in accordance
with the rules,

Prior to awards being granted each year, the performance
conditions and targets are set to ensure they remain
appropriately stretching and aligned to the strategy

of the Group.

The PSP has a performance period of at least three years
and a minimum vesting period of three years. Awards will
normally be subject to an additional holding pericd with
50% of the award being received after four years and the
remaining 50% after five years.

Dividend equivalents may be paid in cash or additicnal
shares an PSP awards that vest.

The Committee has discretion to adjust the formulaic
outcome of the PSP to ensure the outcome takes
account of any major changes tothe Group fe.g.asa
result of mergers and acquisitions) and is a fair reflection
of the performance of the Group.

The maximum 25P
cpportunity under the
planis 300% of base salary
perannurm,

The current PSP opportunities
applying to each of the
Executive Directors are
included in the Remuneration
report on page 94,

Vesting of the PSP is subject
to continued employrment
during the performance
period and the achievernent

of key financial and strategic
performance conditions which
are aligned to the Group's
strategic plan,

At least 50% of a PSP award
will be based on financial
metrcs.

Threshald performance will
resuit in up to 25% of a PSP
award vesting. No part of

a PSP award will vest for
performance below the
threshoid.

Further detaiis, including the
perfarmance targets attached
to the PSP in respect of each
year, are disclosed in the
Remuneration report on

page 94.

All-employeeshare plans

SAYEand ESPP

Provides all UK and US employees,
including Executive Directors, the
opportunity to voluntarily invest

in Campany shares and be aligned
with the interests of sharehclders.

Similar plans may be operated for
employees in other countries in
which Worldpay cperates.

UK and US emplayees may be eligible to participate in
this Government-approved employee share scheme,
which is operated in line with HMRC/IRS requirements.

Ermployees are limited to
saving & maxiriumin line
with relevant limies.

Not applicable

Share Incentiva Plan ("SIP")

Provides all emplayees, including
Executive Directors, the opportunity
to receive and invest in Company
shares and be aligned with the
interests of shareholders.

Similar plans may be gperated for
employees in other countries in
which Worldpay operates.

UK employeES_m;y be eligible to participate in this
HMRC-approved employee share scheme.

This planis presently not in use and there are no plans to
utiiise this plan in 2017,

The maximum cpportunity for
awards will be setin line with
HMRC limits.

Not applicable

Legacyplans

Transition Award Plan

The rofe of the Transition Award
Plan is to provide & strong
alignment with shareholders and
act as aretention tool during the
initial years of Worldpay as a listed
comparny.

Awards under the Transition Award Plan were made on
a ane-off basTs upon listing in October 2015.

Executive Directors are reguired to hold at least 100% of
basic salary in Worldpay Group plc shares for 36 months
from the Admission Date as well as be subject to
continued employment.

Dividend equivalents may be paid in cash or additional
shares on awards underthe Transition Award Plan
that vest,

833,333 shares were awarded
to the Chief Executive Officer.

415,666 shares were awarded
to the Chief Financial Qfficer.

416,666 shares were awarded
ta the Vice Chairman and
Executive Director.

Not applicable
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Remuneration report
continued

Notes to the policy table

Payments outside policy

The Committee reserves the right to
make any remuneratian payments and
payments for loss of office (including
exercising any discretion available to

it in connection with such payments}
notwithstanding that they are notin
line with the policy set out in this report
where the terms of the payment were
agreed: (1) before the policy came into
effect; or (2) at a time when the relevant
individual was not a Director of the
Company, and in the opinion of the
Committee, the payment was not in
consideration of the individual becoming
a Director of the Company.

Clawback and malus

The Committee has the discretion to
scale back (known as ‘maius’) Deferred
Share Awards made under the Annual
bonus plan, Performance Share Pian
awards and awards under the Transition
Award Plan prior to the satisfaction of
awards in the event that results are
materially misstated, thereis gross
misconduct or significant reputational
damage has occurred.

Where Deferred Share Awards made
under the annual banus plan, Perfermance
Share Plan awards or awards under the
Transition Award Plan have vested, the
Committee has discretion to ‘clawback’
awards up to the fifth anniversary of the
grant of the awards in the circumstances
described above.

Cash bonuses can also be clawed back’
in the circumstances described above
up to the third anniversary of payment.

Performance measure selection

and approach to target setting

Annual bonus

The annual bonus performance measures
are selected to provide an appropriate
balance between incentivising Executive
Directors to meet the key financial
targets of the Group for the year and
incentivising them to achieve specific
strategic objectives. The particular
measures each year are chosen to
ensure focus on the key objectives
aligned with the Group's strategy in

each financial year.

PSP

In respect of the PSP, the Committee
regularly reviews the performance
measures to ensure that they are aligned
with the Group's long-term strategic plan
and with our shareholders’ interests over
the longer term.

Targets for both the annual bonus

and PSP are reviewed annually against
a number of internal and external
reference points. Targets are set on

a sliding scale at levels the Committee
considers to be appropriately stretching
for the level of award delivered.

Remuneration policy for other employees
The remuneraticn policy for Executive
Directors in genera! is more heavily
weighted towards variable pay than
for other employees. The majority of
employees participate in an annual
bonus plan, but PSP awards are only
made to the most seniar {circa 80)
individuals in the Group. Individuals
below this level may receive annual
awards of restricted stock which vest
after three years.

The Company's approach to annuat
salary reviews is consistent across

the Group, with consideration given

to the level of experience, responsibility,
individual performance and salary levels
for comparable roles in comparable
companies.

All UK employees may be eligible to
participate in the Company’s SAYE and
SIP plans on identicat terms and those
outside of the UK in comparable plans
where appropriate.

Shareholder alignment

The Committee recognises theimportance
of aligning Executive Directors’ and
sharehclder interests through building
up significant shareholdings in the
Company. Executive Directors are
expected to acquire a significant number
of shares over a period of five years and
retain these untit retirement from the
Board of Directors. The shareholding
requirement is 300% of salary far the
CEO and 200% of salary for all other
Executive Directors. Details of the
Executive Directors' current personal
shareholdings are provided on page 95.

Scenario analysis

The charts on the following page
provide an estimate of the potential
future reward opportunities for the
Executive Directors, and the potential
split between the different elements
of remuneration under three different
perfarmance scenarios: ‘Minimum’,
Target’ and ‘Maximum’.

Non-Executive Director remuneration
The Chairman and Non-Executive
Directors do not have service agreements,
but are engaged on the basis of a letter
of appointment. in line with the UK
Corporate Governance Code (September
2014) guidelines, all Directors are subject
to re-election annually at the AGM.

Itis the policy of the Board of Directors
that Non-Executive Directors are not
eligibie ta participate in any of the
Company's bonus, long-term incentive
or pension schemes.

Details of the policy on fees paid to our
Non-Executive Directors are set cutin
the tzble on the following page.
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Scenario analysis
(£000)

Philip Jansen, Chief Executive Officer

Minimum 100% 1,054
Target 46% 36% 18% 2,329
Maximum 24% 38% 38% 4,454

Rick Medlock, Chief Financiat Officer

Mirimum 100% 608
Target 51% 33% 16% 1196
Maximum 28% 37% 35% 2,158

Ron Kalifa, Vice Chairman and Executive Director

Minimum 100% 584
Target 51% 33% 6% 1,142
Maximum 28% 37% 35% 2,057

Fixed pay Bonus LTIP

The scenario analysis charts are based on the following assumptions:

Minimum - Base salary as at 31 December 2016 plus pension and fixed allowances.

Target - Minimum plus Target annual bonus {including deferred element and represents 50% of maximum banus) plus Threshold LTIP oppartunity {25% of maximumj.
Maximum - Minimumn plus Maximum annual bonus (including deferred element) pius Maximum ETIP oppertunity.

Non-Executive Director remuneration

Apprecch ot SR,

Fees The fees paid to Non-Executive Directors are determined by the Board of Directors, with

To attract and retain Non-Executive recommendations provided by the Chairman and CEQ. The fees of the Chairman are
Directors of the highest calibre with determined by the Remuneration Committee.

broad commercial experience relevant

to the Company. Additional fees are payable for acting as Senicr Independent Non-Executive Director and as

Chairman of the Audit, Remuneration and Group Risk Committees. Members of the Audit,
Remuneration, Nomination and Group Risk Committees also receive an additicnal fee,

Fee levels may be reviewed annually. Fees are reviewed by taking into account external
advice on best practice and competitive leveis, in particular at FTSE 100 companies.
Time comrmitment and responsibility are also taken into account when reviewing fees.

Chairman and Non-Executive fees are paid in cash.

The Company reimburses the Chairman and Nen-Executive Directors for reasonatle
expenses incurred in perferming their duties and may settle any tax incurred in relation to
these duties. For any Non-Executive Director that is based overseas, the Company will

meet travel and accommaodation expenditure as required to fulfil Non-Executive duties.

The fees paid to the Chairman and Non-Executive Directors in respect of the year under
review are disclosed in the Remuneration report on page 92.

Aggregate fees are limited to £3.0m by the Company's Articles of Association.

MAMIBA0

SJUBLUBIE]S |EIDUBLIY Jadai 51012840 uodas o183a1eng
I T A S | R

UOJBULIOJU JBP [OYBIeYS



88
Worldpay Group pic
Annual Report and Accounts 2016

Remuneration repart
continued

Approach to recruitment remuneration
External appointment

When determining the remuneration
package for a new Executive Director,
the Committee will take into account

all relevant factors based on the
circumstances at that time. This may
include factors such as the calibre of the
individual, the jurisdiction the candidate
was recruited from, the candidate’s current
reward cpportunity and the scope of the
role to which they are being appointed.

Typically, the package will be aligned to
the Company’s remuneration policy as
set out above. However, should there
be a commercial rationale for doing

s0, the Remuneration Committee has
the discretion to include any other
remuneration elements which are not
included in the ongoing Remuneration
policy, subject to the overall limit on
variable remuneration set out below.
The Committee does not intend to use
this discretion to make non-performance
incentive payments and is always
mindful of the need to pay no more
thanis necessary.

The overall limit of variable remuneration
is as set out in the policy table taking
into account the maximum value of

the annual bonus and the maximum
awards under the PSP {i.e. 500% of
salary combined).

The Committee may make an award in
respect of a new appointment to ‘buy-out’
incentive arrangements forfeited

on leaving a previous employer, i.e. over
and above the maximum limit on variable
remuneration set out above. Indoing

so, the Committee will consider relevant
factors including any performance
conditions attached to these awards,
the likelihood of those conditions being
met and the time over which they would
have vested. The intention is that the
vatue of any buy-out award would be

no higher than the expected value of

the forfeited arrangements and made

on a like-for-like basis.

Internal promotion

In cases of appointing a new Executive
Director by way of internal promotion,
the paolicy will be consistent with that for

external appointees, as detailed above,
Where an individual has contractual
commitments made prior to their
promaotion to Executive Director, the
Company will continue to honour these
arrangements ven in instances where
they would not otherwise be consistent
with the prevailing Executive Director
Remuneration policy at the time of
appointment.

Non-Executive Directors

tn recruiting a new Non-Executive
Director, the Remuneration Committee
uses the policy as set out in the table
on page 87. A base feein line with the
current fee schedule would be payable
for membership of the Board of Directors,
with additional fees payable for acting
as Senior independent Non-Executive
Directar, as Chairman of the Audit,
Remuneration and Greup Risk
Committees, and for being a member

of the Audit, Remuneration, Nomination
and Group Risk Committees.

Service contracts and exit

payment policy

Executive Director service contracts,
including arrangements for termination,
are carefully considered by the Committee.
'n accordance with general market
practice, each of the Executive Directors
has a rolling service contract which is
terminable an 12 months’ notice. This
practice will alsc apply for any new
Executive Directors.

In such an event, the compensation
commitments in respect of their contracts
could amount to one year's remuneration
based on base salary, benefits in kind and
pension rights during the notice period.
Termination payments may take the form
of payments in lieu of notice. Payments
would be made on a phased basis and
subject to mitigation, in order to limit

the potential cost to the Company.

Copies of Executive Director service
contracts are available to view at the
Company's registered office.

If the employment is terminated by the
Company, the Remuneration Committee
retains the discretion to settle any other
amounts reasonably payable to the

Executive Director including legal fees
incurred in connection with the termination
and fees for outpiacement services.

The Company's policy on any termination
payments is to censider the circumstances
on & case-by-case basis, taking into
account the relevant contractual terms
in the Executive Director's service
contract and the circumstances of

the termination.

The table opposite summarises how
awards under each incentive plan are
typically treated in specific circumstances,
with the final treatment remaining
subject to the Committee's discretion

as provided under the rules of the plan.

External appointments

With the approval of the Board of
Directors in each case, and subject

to the overriding requirements of the
Company, Executive Directors may
accept one external appointment as

a Non-Executive Director of another
company and retain the fees paid in this
role. Details of external appointments
and the associated fees received are
included in the Remuneration report on
page 93.

Consideration of conditions elsewhere
inthe Company

The Committee does not consult with
employees specifically on Executive
Director remuneration policy. However,
the Committee considers pay practices
across the Group and is mindful of the
salary increases applying across the rest
of the business in relevant markets when
cansidering salaries for Executive Directors.

Consideration of shareholderviews

The Committee considers shareholder
views received during the year and at the
AGM each year, as well as guidance frem
shareholder representative bodies more
broadly, in shaping remuneration policy.
This feedback, and any additional feedback
received from time to time, will then be
considered as part of the Company's
annual review of remuneration. 1t is the
Committee’s intention to consult with
major shareholders in advance of making
any material changes to remuneration
arrangements.
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Awards under each incentive plan

Voluntary resignation or Not applicable No bonus to be paid for the financial year,

termination with ‘cause’

All other circumstances Following the end of the Bonuses wiil be paid only to the extent that objectives set at the
financial year at the usual beginning of the plan year have been met. Any such bonus will

bonus payment date be paid on a pro-rata basis for the period empioyed.

Deferred shares
Termination for ‘cause’ Not applicable Awards lapse. o
Ary other circumstances At the end of the normal Awards will vest in full at the end of the deferral period.

vesting period

Voluntary resignation or Net applicable Unvested awards lapse.
termination with ‘cause’

lll-heaith, injury, permanent Afterthe end of the relevant ~ The Committee determines whether, and to what extent,

disability, or any other reason  performance period cutstanding awards vest based on the extent to which
that the Committee performance conditions have been achieved and pro-rate
determines in its absolute to take into account the proportion of the performance
discretion period in employment.
Death As soon as possibie after Unvested awards will fully vest.

7 date of death B
Change of control On change of control Awards will vest to the extent that any performance conditions

have been satisfied (unless the Committee determines that the
performance conditions should not apply). Awards will also

be reduced pro-rata to take into account the propertion of the
performance period not completed, unless the Committee
decides otherwise,

Awards may alternatively be exchanged for new equivalent
awards in the acguirer, where appropriate.

Transitional awards

Voluntary resignation ar Not applicable Unvested awards lapse.
termination with cause’

m—r;zalth, injury, permanent After the end of the vesting Awards would vest at the end of the vesting perib_d, t_)ut o

disability, or any cther period be reduced to reflect the propoertion of the vesting period
reason that the Committee in employment.
determines in its absolute
discretion
Death As soon as possible after Unvested awards will fully vest.
date of death
Change of controt On change of contral Awards will vest but be reduced pro-rata to take into account

the proportion of the vesting period completed, unless the
Committee decides otherwise,

Awards may alternatively be exchanged for new equivalent
awards in the acquirer, where appropriate.

podaa 51030810 podaiafayesig MIAIBAD

SIUBLIBTIEIS [BIDURLIS

LOITBWLO)UI 1BD(0YBIBYS



80
Worldpay Group plc
Annual Report and Accounts 2015

Remuneration report
continued

Annual report on remuneration

The following section provides details
of how our Remuneration policy was
implemented during the year ended
31 December 2076.

Remuneration Committee membership
in2016

As of 31 December 2018, the Remuneration
Committee was made up of the following
three Non-Executive Directors:

1. John Allan (Chairman)
2. Martin Scicluna

3. Ceanna Oppenheimer {appointed
29 January 2016)

The Chairman (Sir Michael Rake) was
a member of the Committee until
29 January 2076.

The Committee's purpose is to assist

the Board of Directors in fulfilling its
oversight responsibility by ensuring

that remuneration policy and practices
reward fairly and responsibly; are linked
to corparate and individual performance;

and take account of the generally
accepted principles of good governance.

The Committee determines and
recommends to the Board:
> The Group's policy on executive
remuneration;
> The annual report on remuneration
to be approved by shareholders; and
¥ Inrespect of the Chairman, the Executive

Directors and the ET members determines:

- Terms and conditions of
employment, inciuding the Executive
Directors’ service agreements;

— The level of remuneration
{(including base salary, benefits,
pension, annual bonus and
long-term incentives); and

— Performance measures and targets
for annual benus and long-term
incentive plans.

The Chairman of the Board of Directors
and the CEQ are responsible for evaluating
and making recommendations to the
Board of Directors on the remuneration
of the Non-Executive Directors. Members
of the Remuneration Committee and any
person attending its meetings do not
participate in any discussion or decision
on their own remuneration.

During 2076, the Remuneration Committee
heid four meetings. The key agenda items
discussed at each of the meetings are
shown in the table below.

Advisors

Deloitte LLP were appointed as advisors
to the Remuneration Committee on

8 December 2015 following the listing of the
Company and remained advisors to the
Committee during 2076. Deloitte LLPis a
member of the Remuneration Censultants’
Group and, as such, voluntarily operates
under the Code of Conduct in relation

to Executive Directors' remuneration
consulting in the UK. Fees paid ta Celoitte
as advisors to the Remuneration
Committee for the year ending

31 December 2016 amounted to £33,550.

Single totalfigure of remuneration for
Executive Directors (audited)

Table 1 opposite sets out a single figure
for the total remuneration received by
each Executive Director for 2016. The
values shown in respect of 2015 are from
their date of appointment as Directors
of Worldpay Group plc on 3 July 2015 to
31 December 2015. The values of each
element of remuneration are based on
the actual value delivered, where known.

Key agenda items discussed at each of the Remuneration Committee meetings

Meeting date

Standard agendaitems Additionalitermns

28 January 2016 » Approve 2016 financial banus targets » Approval of departing Persans Discharging
> Review draft ET personal outcomes from prior year Managerial Responsibility (PDMR’) terms
¥ Approve 2016 ET persaonal chjectives > Approval of promated PDMR terms
¥ Review draft PSP targets for March grant

3March 2016 » Approve new ET salaries and bonuses Not applicable
» Approve Remuneration policy and 2016 Annual report

on remuneration.
> Approve LTIP grants and PSP targets
27 July 2016 » Latest view on bonus and PSP outcomes » Approval of new PDMR terms
» Update on market developments in Executive * Gender pay gap
remuneration (including legistation and regulation) ?» Dutch variable pay cap
» Commission independent risk review
13 December 2016 ¥ Latest view on present year bonus and PSP cutcome ¥ Approval of new PDMR terms

¥ Approve 2017 draft bonus targets and salary budget

? Independent remuneration risk review

> Review draft PSP measures for 2017 grant

» Review 2017 draft ET personal objectives

» Approve approach to the Remuneration report to
be included in the Annual Report and Accounts 2016
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Table 1: Single total figure of remuneration for Executive Directors (audited)
The table below compares the earnings in the full financial year of 2016 with the six months between July and December 2015,

Name Base salary Taxable benefits'  Annual bonus? LTIP Other? Pension benefit’ Total
Philip Jansen
2016 £850,000 £30,381 £1,554,400 nfa n/a £170,000 £2,604,781
2015 {from date of
appaintment — July 2015) £387.882 £15,599 £637500 nfa £2,000,000 £67122 £3,108,03
Rick Medlock o
2016 £500,000 = £4,234 £731,500 nfa nfa £100,000 £1,335,734
2015 (from date of
appointment - July 2015) £250,000 £3,028 £300000 n/a  £1,000,000 £50,000 £1603,028
Ron Kalifa® - -
2016 _ 475,000 £10,653 £695,000 nfa _njfa  E£95,000 £1,275653
2015 (from date of
appointment - july 2015) £228,032 £6,209 £284,550 nfa  £1,000,000 £42122 £1,570,913

L ks —

employment and a shareholding requirement.

Taxable benefits consist primarily of car allowance, private medicalinsurance, fife assurance and private health insurance where applicable.
Payment for perfermance during the year includes cash and deferred elements. See Table 3 below for details.
The values reflect the awards the Executive Directors receivad under the Transition Award Plan upon IPO which will vest in Qctober 20M8 subject to continued

4 Pension benefits in the year comprised of 20% of baze salary. Between 3 July 2015 and 31 August 2015, the pensien allowance of the CEQ, CFO and Vice Chairman
and Executive Director were 10%, 20% and 15% respectively,

5 In 2015, Ron Kalifa additionally received a cash payment of £198,065 plus 157,905 Waorldpay Group ple shares in lieu of his pre-IPO A class shares held in Ship Luxco
Helding & Cy S.C.A.. The shares are locked in and may anly be sold accordingly: one-third for 12 maonths; ane-third for 24 months; and the final third for 36 months.

Incentive outcomes for the year ended
31December 2016 (audited)

Annual bonus inrespect of 2016
performance

The CEO had a target bonus opportunity
of 100% of base salary and the other
Executive Directors a target bonus
opportunity of 80% of salary. [f maximum
performance is achieved, twice the
target bonus opportunity may be
received. The payments under the
annual bonus for 2016 wil! be made
two-thirds in cash and cne-third in
shares, deferred for three years.

For 2016, the annual bonus was assessed
taking into account both financial and
personal performance on an additive
basis. Financial performance was
assessed against Underlying EBITDA
and Cash (E-C-5 (see Table 2, footnote 2))
performance targets, each with a

37.5% weighting.

Table 2 opposite provides a summary

of the level of performance achieved
against each of the financial targets set.
The annual bonus payments for each
Executive Director have been calculated
as shownin Table 3 oppaosite.

Table 2: Summary of the level of 2016 performance achieved against each of the
financial targets set (audited)

Thresheid Target Maximum
Measure Weighting Actual (25%) (50%) (100%)  Outcome
Underlying
EBITDA 375% £4676m £4340m £4420m £450.0m 100%
E-C-$2 375% £2023m  £i872m  £1952m  £2033m  93.8%
Final outcome 75% 96.9%

1 Underlying EBITDA: earnings before interest, tax, depreciation and amortisation. it also excludes separately
disctosed items which are explained in the Financial review on pages 54 ta b5,

7 E-C-S:Underlying EBITDA less capital expenditure less certain separately disclosed items, which acts asa
proxy forcash.

Table 3: Annual bonus payments for Executive Directors (audited)

Actual
bonus
Maximum (%6 of

bonus Maximum Qutcome Quicome  Maximum Outcome Outcome  salary as

Financiat{75%) Personal (25%)

opportunity % of (% of (% of {%af {% of (%of at31Dec
Executive (% of salary) salary} maximum) salary) salary} maximum} salary) 2016)
Philip Jansen 200 150 969 1454 50 75 375 1828
Rick Medlock 160 120 %9 W63 40 73 300 1463
Ron Kalifa 160 120 969 V6.3 40 75 300 1463
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Remuneration report
continued

The personal outcomes outlined in
Table 3 were in consideration of the
achievement of key strategic objectives
set at the start of the financial year.

The precise details of the objectives

are considered commercially sensitive.
However, the main focus of each of the
objectives was as follows:

> Launch of the New Acquiring Platform
with live customers;

» Criving divisional strategic pricrities
and key deliverables, with key
innovation development;

» Responding successfully to regulatory
and scheme changes; and

-+ Building a high performance culture
across the whole Group.

The personal performance of each
Executive Director was very strong

in 2016. However, the Remuneration
Committee supported management’s
recommendation that their personal
bonus outcomes should be reduced and
determined that only 75% of this element
of the bonus should be paid, in order to
reflect the ET's joint responsibility for the
isolated issue that occurred on one of
our gateways earlier in the year, which
affected settiement for a small number
of customers.

Single total figure of remuneration for
Non-Executive Directors (audited)
Table 4 opposite sets out a single figure
for the total remuneration received by
each Non-Executive Director for the
year ended 31 December 2016.

Scheme interests awarded during the
year (audited)

The first awards were made under the
Worldpay PSP in March 2016 as set out
in Table 5 opposite.

To provide further alignment with
sharehclders over the longer term,

any awards that vest will be subject to
an additional holding pericd. Half of the
shares will be released on the fourth
anniversary of the date of grant and the
remaining half released after five years.

Table 4: Single total figure of remuneration for Non-Executive Directors (audited)

2015 fees from date of
Non-Executive Director 2016fess appointment (Sept 2015)
Sir Michael Rake £425,000 £141,667
John Allan'? _ £130,000 £43,333
Martin Scicluna® £160,000 _ E533333
Deanna Oppenheimer? o £121,667 n/a
Karen Richardson®® £57,500 n/a
Rabin Marshall None None
James Brocklebank None None

1

tn 2015, Jehn Allan additionally received a cash payment of £265,663 plus 211,798 Worldpay Group plc
shares in lieu of his pre-1PC A class shares held in Ship Luxco Holding & Cy S.C.A. Two-thirds of these
shares are locked in until October 2017,

In cannection with the reorganisation that tock place priorto the PO, in 2015 John Allan and Martin
Scicluna waived their respective entitlements to any interest in Contingent Value Rights ({CVRs') a separate
class of sharesin the Company. In order to recognise the cbligations and responsibilities associated with
their role as Independent Non-Executive Directors, John Allan and Martin Scicluna received one-off
payments from AB JV Global S.4 rl {the then ultimate parent Company of the Company) of £1.9m and
£355,000 respectively. At the time they were made, these lump sum payments were not referable to the
potential value of the CVRs, which did not have any value for accounting purposes. 50% of the after-tax
proceeds from thesa lump sum payments were reinvested in ordinary shares, in respect of which they were
entered into a 365-day fock-up agreement with the Company and the Underwriters to the 1PQ.

Deanna Cppenheimer was appeinted as a Non-Executive Director and Chairman of the Group Risk
Committee an 1 January 2016. She was then appointed a member of the Remuneraticn Committee fram
29 January 2016 and a member of the Nomination Committee from 1 October 2016,

Karen Richardson was appointed as a Non-Executive Directar and a member of the Namination and Audit
Committees on 1July 2016, She was then appointed a member of the Group Risk Committee from
10ctober 2016

Inclusive of the disturbance allowance, which was introduced effective 1 July 2016.

Tabte 5: Scheme interests awarded during the year (audited)

Number of End of
Date shares Share Facevalue perfermance
Executive of grant awarded price’ of award period
Philip Jansen
2006 18/03/2016 602409  £2822 £1700,000 18/03/2019
Rick Medlock
2016 18/03/2016 265,768 £2.822 £750,000 18/03/2019
Ron Kalifa B
2016 18/03/2016 252,480 £2.822  £712,500 18/03/2019

1

The share price on the date of award was used to determine the number of shares awarded.

Awards are subject to the following performance conditions:

Threshold target Maximum target
Measure Weighting (25% vesting) {(100% vesting)
Cumulative EPS 375% 600 . 300p
Underlying EBITDA growth _375% 8% p.a. 12% p.a
Strategic measures:
Customer: Net SME adds 12.5% 30,000 ) 40,000
New Technology Platform 12.5%  Compiletecustomer  Complete customer
migration by migraticn by
1.January 2018 1 July 2017
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Review of past performance

Historical Total Sharehoider Return
{'TSR') performance

The graph opposite shows the TSR of

the Company and the FTSE 100 Index over
the period from Admission on 16 October
2015to 31 December 2016. The index was
selected gn the basis that the Company

is a member of the FTSE 100 Index.

The graph shows the growth in the vaiue
of a hypothetical holding of £100 invested
at admission to 31 December 2016.

Percentage changein CEO remuneration
Table 7 opposite provides a summary of
the percentage change in remuneration
during 2016 of the CEQC in comparison to
UK colleagues.

Relative importance of spend on pay
There were no share buybacks implemented
in 2016. The dividends paidin 2016 were
£12.9m. For comparison, the total employee
expenditure was £340.0m as set out in
Note 2c to the financial statements.

Exit payments madeinthe year
(audited)

No exit payments were made during
the year (2015: none).

Payments to past Directors (audited)
Na payments were made to past
Directors in the year (2015: none).

External appointments

Philip Jangen acts as an advisor to Bain
Capital, for which he received a fee of
£112,500 in 2016. He is na fonger a paid
advisor to Cucina Investments {UK).

Ron Kalifa is a Director of Trust 441
(Visa) and the fees are paid directly

to Worldpay. Ror is a Non-Executive
Directaor of QIWI plc and received a gross
amountof US$164,514 in fees in 2016.
Ron was appointed to the Board of
Transport for London in September 2016
and received a gross amount of £7,977
in fees in 2016. Additionally, Ron has
been an Operating Partner of Advent
International since September 2016,

for which no fees are received.

Performance graph and table of CEO pay

Table 6: Chief Executive Officer’s historic pay

Year ended 3 July 2015 te
Remuneration element 31December2016 31 December 2015
CEOQ single figure of remuneration £2,604,781  £3108103
Annual bonus award against maximum opportunity 9% 75%
PSP award against maximum opportunity n/a n/a

Historical TSR Performance
Value of £100 invested at the share price at listing on 16 Qctober 2015
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Table 7: Percentage change in CEO remuneration

Remuneration efement CEQ  Otheremployees
Salary ] 0% 2.0%
Benefits o o {(N.6%) 20%
Bonus' 21.9% 25.3%

1 Comparing the 2015 and 2016 fufl year bonuses.
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Remuneration report
continued

Implementation of Executive Director
remuneration policy for 2017

Base salary

Base salaries were set at listing taking
into account competitive practice for
similar roles in other FTSE 100 companies
of a similar size as shown in Table 8
opposite. The salaries of the Executive
Directors remained unchanged for the
duration of 2016. The Committee has
reviewed these salaries to ensure

they are competitive and reflect the
Company’s desired market position,
As a result of this review, it was

agreed that a 2.5% increase would

be appropriate, which aligns with
other UK colleagues.

Pension

All Executive Directors receive a cash
allowance of 20% of salary in lieu of a
pension contribution,

Annual bonus

For 2017, the CEQ will have a maximum
bonus opportunity of 200% of salary,
The other Executive Directors will have
a maximurm bonus opportunity of 160%
of salary. 50% of the maximum benus
oppoertunity will be paid for on-target
performance.

Two-thirds of any bonus paid will be
received in cash with the remaining third
being deferred into Worfdpay Group plc
shares for a peried of three years.

The annual bonus for 2017 will be based on
the following measures and weightings:

Table 8: Base salaries of the Executive Directors

Executive Director

From 1 April 2017 2016 base salary

Philip Jansen o £871,000 £850,000
RickMedlock £512000  £500,000
Ron Kalifa £486,000 £475,000

Table 9: Performance measuresto be used to assess the LTIP award granted in 2017

Threshold target Maximum target

Measure Weighting (25% vesting) {100% vesting)'
Cumulative EPS o 375% 32.0p 38.0p
Underlying EBITDA growth 37.5% 85%pa _ 12.5%p.a.
Strategic measures: .
Customer: 15.0% Improvements across all three divisions.
Net Promoter Score NPS is measured in a quantitative manner.
Outcomes will be explained at the
- end of the performance period.
Colleagues: 10.0% Improvements across the whole Group.
Engagement Score Engagement is measured in g quantitative

manner. Qutcomes will be expiained
at the end of the performance period.

Measure Weighting
Underlying EBITDA 375%
E-CS - _ 375%
Perscnal objectives 25.0%

We intend to disclose the targets in
respect of each financial metricon a
retrospective basis at the seme time as
the performance outcome is disclosed
in the Remuneration report after the
end of each financial year.

1 Awards will vest on a straight-line basis between the Threshald and Maximum target.

Cash bonuses may be clawed back up
to the third anniversary of payment

and any deferred share awards may be
subject to malus and/or clawback up to
the fifth anniversary of the date of grant,
in the event that results are materially
misstated, there is gross misconduct, or
there is significant reputational damage.

Worldpay PSP

For 2017, the CEO will receive an award
under the Worldpay PSP with a maximum
opportunity of 200% of salary. The
maximum opportunity for other Executive
Directors wiil be 150% of salary.

The PSP award granted in 2017 will be
assessed against the following performance
measures and targets which will be
measured over three financial years,

as shown in Table 9 above.

EPS and Underlying EBITDA have been
selected as measures as they are the
financial performance measures which
will most closely reward the delivery of
our growth strategy.

The strategic measures for the PSP awards
to be made in 2017 will reward progress
made in refation to both customers and
colleagues. With a higher weighting on
customers, we use Net Promoter Score
(NPS) across each of our three divisicns to
measure customer satisfaction. Due to the
different customer profiles of our divisions,
the methodology varies across the Group.
Colleague engagement is measured
consistently across the whole Group.

The progress made at the end of the
performance period for both custemers
and colleagues will be assessed by the
Committee and outlined in the relevant
Annual Report at that time. Due to the
sensitive nature of the absolute values,

the precise targets will not be published.
However, the performance target ranges
have been set at stretching tevels with
maximum vesting only occurring for
significant improvements.

To provide further alignment with
shareholders over the longer term, any
awards that vest for the members of the
ET will be subject to an additional holding
period. Ralf of the shares will be released
on the fourth anniversary of the date of
grant and the remaining half released
after five years.
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Awards under the PSP may be clawed
back up to the fifth anniversary of the
date of grant in the event that results
are materially misstated, there is gross
misconduct, or there is significant
reputational damage.

Implementation of Non-Executive
Director remuneration policy for 2017
Chairman and Non-Executive
Director fees

The fees payable to the Chairman

of the Board of Directars and other
Non-Executive Directors are outlined
in Table 10 opposite. They are not
anticipated to change in 2017.

Executive Directors’ shareholding
requirements (audited)

In line with Worldpay's remuneration
policy, the CEQ is required to hold
shares in the Company equivalent

to 300% of base salary (200% of salary
for other Executive Directors). They
have five years over which to reach
this shareholding requirement.

Table 11 opposite shows the shareholding
of each Executive Directar, and any
relevant connected persons, against
their respective shareholding requirement
as at 31 December 2016.

Non-Executive Directors’ shareholding
{audited)

Table 12 opposite shows the shareholdings
of each Non-Executive Director and their
connected persons as at 31 Decemnber 2016.

No further shares were acquired by
the Non-Executive Directors hetween
31 December 2076 and 7 March 2017,

Summary of shareholder voting at the
2016 Annual General Meeting

Table 13 opposite shows how
shareholders voted in respect of the
Remuneration report and Remuneration
palicy at the AGM held on 10 May 2016,

Table 10: Chairman and Non-Executive Directorfees

Role 2016 fee?
Chairman’ o £425,000
Non-Executive Director basic fee £70,000
Chairman of Committees (Audit, Group Risk, Remuneration) £30,000
Member of Committees (Audit, Group Risk, Remuneration, Nomination) £10,000
Senior Independent Director - £30,000
Disturbance allowance for non-UK based Non-Executive Directors £20,000

1 Inclusive of all Board fees.

2 Feesremain unchanged from 2015, except for the intraduction of the disturbance allowance for non-UK
based Non-Executive Directars froam July 2076.

Note:

Robin Marshall and James Brocklebank were not entitled to an annual fee.

Table 11: Executive Directors’ shareholding at 31 December 2016 (audited)

Shares Unvested Unvested
owned  sharesnot shares Current Shareholding
outrightor  subjectto  subjectto shareholding guideling
Executive vested' performance performance (% salary)? (% salary)
Philip Jansen? 7518694 833333 602409  2387%  300%
Rick Medlock? 5408196 416666 265,768 2.919% 200%
Ron Kalifa® 5742171 416666 252,480 3,263% 200%

1 Vested shares remain subject to a time-based lock-in, whereby ane-half are available in Qctober 2017 and
one-half in Octoher 2018, except in the case of Rick Medlock and Ron Kalifa, who hold 1,667,640 and
673,056 shares respectively, which are na longer subject to a time-based lock in.

Based on a year end share price of £2.639.

in addition, Philip Jansen, Rick Madlock and Ren Kalifa have an indirect interest respectively in 14,509,
9,829 and 6,770 CVRs in the Campany. Infarmation in respect of this class of sharesis given in Notes 5f
and 5i on pages 141 and 142.

[FS SN

Table 12: Non-Executive Directors’ shareholding (audited)

Total numberofshares Total number of shares

owned asat3tDecember cwned asat 31 December
Non-Executive Director 2016 2015
Sir Michael Rake 83.333 83,333
John Allan! 1,910,913 2652125
Martin Scicluna' T 304,099 o 49_5',868
Deanna Oppenheimer L _ 30000 _ nfa
Karen Richardson None n/a
Robin Marshall - nfa None
James Brocklebank n/a None

1 Allvested shares remain subject to a time-based lock-in until October 2017, except for 280,458 for John Allan.

Table 13: Summary of shareholder voting at the 2016 Annual General Meeting

Non-Executive Director Votesfor (%)  Votesagainst (%)
Approve the Remuneration policy 99.7% 0.3%
Approve the 2015 Remuneration report 99.2% 0.8%
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Other corporate disclosures

As permitted by legislation, some of the
matters normally included in this report
have instead been included in the
Strategic report on pages 6to 57 as the
Board considers them to be of strategic
importance. Specifically, these relate

to the Company's business model and
strategy, future business developments
and risk management. The Corporate
governance report on pages 65 to 87
and Remuneration report on pages

82 to 95 are incorporated in this report
by reference.

Relationship Agreement with

Ship Global

In accordance with the Listing Rules, on
12 October 2015, the Campany entered
into a Relationship Agreement with Ship
Global 2 & Cy S.C.A. {Ship Global), which
was, at the time, a significant shareholder
of the Company holding 48.72% total
voting rights in the Company. The
principal purpose of the Relationship
Agreement was to ensure that the
Company was capable of carrying on its
business independently of Ship Glabal.

Advent and Bain, who are associates of
Ship Global, were each entitled under
the Relaticnship Agreement to appeint
one Non-Executive Director to the Board
for as long as Advent and Bain were
respectively entitled to exercise, or to
conkrol, directly or indirectly, 10% or more
of the votes at general meetings of the
Company. The nominee Directors, James
Brocklebank in respect of Advent and
Robin Marshall in respect of Bain, were
appointed on 5 November 2013 when

the Company was privately owned and
remained as Directors on the Beard of
the Company post-IPQ pursuant to the
Relationship Agreement.

On 12 April 2016, Ship Global reduced its
percentage holding of voting rights from
48.77% to 28.22% following a disposal

of ordinary shares in the Company,
resulting in Ship Global no longer being

a controlling shareholder of the Company.

On 9 September 2016, Ship Global further
reduced its percentage holding of voting
rights from 28.22% to 10.72% following

a disposal of ordinary shares in the
Company. In accordance with the
Relationship Agreement, Advent and
Bain ceased to be entitled to appoint
Directors to the Board of the Company.
Accordingly, the nominee Directors
James Brocklebank and Rcbin Marshall
resigned from the Board of Directors of
the Company with immediate effect.

On 2 February 2017, Ship Global sald

its 10.72% holding of voting rights in the
Company at a price of 282.75p per share
thereby resulting in Ship Global no longer
being a shareholder of the Company.

Upon compietion of the share sale

by Ship Global, an 6 February 2015, the
Relaticnship Agreement automatically
terminated.

Directors’ appointment, conflicts

of interest and powers of Directors
Directors’ appointment

With regard to the appointment and
replacement of Directors, the Company
is governed by its Articles of Association,
the UK Corporate Governance Code,
the Companies Act 2006, and related
legislation. Directors may be appointed
by the Company by ordinary resolution
or by the Board, on recommendation of
the Nomination Committee.

A Director appointed by the Board holds
office only until the following Annuai
General Meeting and is then eligible for
election by shareholders. The Company
may, in accordance with and subject

to the provisions of the Companies Act
2006, by ordinary resolution of which
special notice has been given, remove
any Director before the expiration of his
ar her term of office.

Further information on the appointments
to the Board is set out in the Corporate
governance report on page 67.

The current Directors were appointed to
Woerldpay Group plke on the date shown
against their names:

Director Appointment date
Sir Michael Rake 1 September 2015
Philip Jansen _ 3July2015
Rick Medlock 3 July 2015
Ron Kalifa 3 July 2015
Martin Scicluna 8 September 2015
John Allan 8 September 2015
Deanna Oppenheimer 1 January 2016
Karen Richardson 1 July 2016

Conflicts of interest

The Board considers and authorises
potential or actuat conflicts as
appropriate. Directors with a canflict
do not participate in the discussion
or vate an the matter in question,

Powers of Directors

Subject to the Company’s Articles of
Association, the prevailing legislation and
any directions given by special resolution,
the business and affairs of the Company
will be managed by the Directors.

Other statutory disclosures

Dividends

The Group's dividend policy is set cut

on page 55 of the Financial review. The
Company paid its first interim dividend
of 0.65p per ordinary share on 18 October
2016 to shareholders on the register on
16 September 2016.

Employees

Disclosures relating to the Group's
colleagues, including the employment

of pecple with disabilities, are included in
the Strategic report on pages 25to 27,

Research and development
Disclosures in relation to the Group's
research and development are included
inthe Strategic report on page 24.

Donations

No political donations were made and
no political expenditure was incurred
during the year,

Details of the Group's charitable
activities are set out in the Strategic
report on page 29.



97
Worldpay Group plc
Annual Report and Accounts 2016

Climate change impact
The table below shows our emissions performance for the year ended 31 December
2076 compared with 2015,

Total emissions
2016 2015
Scope 1-Combustion of fuel and operation of facilities (tCO-€) 855 559
Scope 2 (location-based) — electricity (tCOy) 4,802 3,261
Scope 2 (market-based) - electricity (tCO,) 3,700 1,605
Total Scope 1and 2 emissions {location-based) {(tCO;g) 5,657 3,820
tCO;e pet FTE employee (Scope 1and 2 location-hased) (tCO:e) 1.20 114

Notes:

T Wequantify and report our organisational greenhouse gas emissions in alignment with the WRI's
Greenhouse Gas (GHG) Prorocol Corporate Accounting and Reporting Standard.

2 Emissions from the consumption of electricity are reported in tCO: rather than tCO:e since the International
Energy Agency emission factors for electricity currently account for carbon dioxide emissions only.

3 Thefulltime eguivalent {FTE} employee figures used to calculate the reported intensity metric cover the
sites for which emissions data was provided rather than the total FTE figure for the organisation as awhale,

4 Fugitive emissions were not recorded in 2015; however, in 2016 we were able to collect this datafora
number of sites and fugitive emissions were approximately 5% of total Scope 1 and 2 emissions.

5 Weconsolidate our organisational boundary according to the operational control appraach and have
adopted a materiality threshold of 5% for GHG reporting purposes. For the sites where we have been
unable to obtain data {Stockhoim, Shanghai and Tokyo), we expect the emissions to make up 'ess than
2% of overall emissions based on estimations using headcount and floor area intensity data.

6 Insome cases. missing information has been estimated using data from the nearest reparting pericd as a
proxy, Furthermere, due to the availability of additional data, we have decided to restate the 2015 emissicns
figures. This allows us to make a mare accurate performance comparison between 2015 and 2016.

7 Siteswith less than 260 emplcyees have been grouped together into ‘Other sites’

i. Emissions by region in 2016

Scope 1 and 2 emissions by region
(tCOe)

Evrope 2,301 792

Americas 27235 B3

Asia 266 O

Scope 1 Scope 2 {location-based)

ii. Emissions by location in 2016

Scope 1and 2 emissions hy location
(tCChe)

580
1,023 28
913 &0

Walbrook (5th and 6th) 581
Atlanta (Morgan Falls)

Other sites

Atlanta (Atlantic Statior) 941 1
637 &

486 77

(Gateshead {Victory)
Cambridge
Manchester 133 0

Gateshead (Mayflower) 820

Scope 1 Scope 2 (lacation-based}

iii. Performance

Between 2015 and 2016 we have seen an
overall absolute increase in Scope 1and 2
emissions by 48% but this is due to the
inclusion of non-UK operations and
fugitive emissions frem refrigerants
within the boundary in 2016. Based on
the expanded scope of reporting, our
emissions intensity performanceis
therefore a mare useful metric; we

have seen anincrease in Scope 1 and 2
emissions per FTE employee of 5.5%.

On alike-for-like basis, i.e. exctuding

the 2016 fugitive emissions and data

for non-UK sites, Scope 1and 2 emissions
have decreased by 1%.

All our new offices are designed and
built with sustainability in mind. Both
our Lendon and Manchester offices have
been assessed as ‘Excellent’ by BREEAM
(Building Research Establishment
Environmental Assessment Method)
and the Royal Institute of Chartered
Surveyors awarded gold and silver
sustainability awards te our London

and Manchester offices respectively.
Where we have colleagues working in
older buildings, we have taken action

ta reduce their environmental impact,
including improving temperature control
and reducing electricity consumption.

We also purchase electricity at a number
of our UK sites that is sourced from
renewable generation backed by
Renewable Energy Guarantees of

Origin {(REGOs) and therefore, under the
market-based Scope 2 reporting method,
we have been able to account for Scope 2
emissions from these sites using an
emission factor of Q tCO,/kWh.

As a result, our market-based Scope 2
emissions figure is over 1,000 tonnes
lower than our focation-based emission
figure, which demonstrates how we have
been able to reduce our climate change
impacts through our purchasing decisions.
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Other corporate disclosures
continued

Share capital and related matters
Share capital

The structure of the issued share capital
of the Company at 31 December 2016
{unchanged since 31 December 2013)

is set out in Note 5f to the financial
statements. The Company has two
classes of shares: ordinary shares and
CVR non-voting redeemable shares.

Shareholders’rights

The rights attaching to the ordinary
shares are governed hy the Company's
Articles of Association and prevailing
legisiation. There are no specific
restrictions on the size of a holding.
Subject to applicable law and the
Articles of Association, holders of
ordinary shares are entitled te receive
all shareholder decuments, including
notice of any general meeting; attend,
speak and exercise voting rights at
general meetings, either in person

or by proxy; and participate in any
distribution of income or capital.

Restrictions on voting

There are no specific restrictions on
the shareholder’s ability to exercise
their vating rights, save and except in
situations where the Company is legally
entitled to impose such restrictions
(usually where amounts remain unpaid
on the shares after request, orthe
shareholder is otherwise in default of
an obligation to the Company). Currently,
all issued ordinary shares are fully paid.

Shares held by the Company's
employment benefit trust

The Company's offshore employee
benefit trust (EBT) is used to purchase
Worldpay Group shares for the benefit
of employees, including satisfying
outstanding awards made under its
employee share plans. In respect of

all shares held in the EBT, the trustee
has waived its right to receive dividends
and will not exercise voting rights. As

at 31 December 2016, 12,385,744 shares
were held in the EET representing
approximately 0.62% of the Company's
issued shared capital. Further details
regarding the EBT are contained in Note
1a and 5h to the Financial statements.

Restrictions on the transfer

of ardinary shares

From admission of the Company's
securities on the Main Market of the
London Stock Exchange, the Compary's
Directors entered inte a lock-up period
consisting of three tranches with
one-third expiring on each of 16 October
2016 (now expired), 16 October 2017 and
16 October 2018. Further information in
respect of the Directors’ shareholdings
is disclosed in the Remuneration report
on page 95.

The transfer of ordinary shares is
governed by the general provisions of
the Company’s Articles of Association
and prevailing legislation. There are

no restrictions on the transfer of the
ordinary shares other than: {i} as set out
in the lock-up arrangements described

in the preceding paragraph; {ii}) as set out
in the Articles of Assaciation; (iii) certain
restrictions which may from time to time
be imposed by laws and regulations

{for exampie, insider trading laws); and
{iv) pursuant to the Listing Rules of the
Financial Conduct Authority whereby
certain Directors, officers and employees
of the Company require approval to deal
inthe ordinary shares in accardance with
the Company's share dealing rules.

Notifiable interests in share capital
At 31 December 2016, the interests

in voting rights over the issued share
capital of the Company had been
notified, as shown in the table below.

As at 31 December 2016

Numberof  %interestin
Sharehclder shares shares
Ship Global 2 &
CyS.CA. 214,481,879 10,72
BlackRock, Inc. 129,183,963 6.45
Canada
Pension Plan
Investment
Board 80,639,413 403
Abu Dhabi
Investment
Authority 60,896,429 3.04

On 2 February 2017, Ship Global
announced it had sold 214,481,879
ordinary shares in the capital of the
Company thereby resulting init no longer
being a shareholder of the Company.

As at 6 March 2077, the Company had not
received any further disclosures of major
holdings of voting rights, pursuant to the
requirements of Rule 5 of the Financial
Conduct Authority Disclosure Rules and
Transparency Rules.

As at § March, 2017, no Directors and
their connected persons had an interest
in 3% or more of the voting rights of the
Company.

Amendment of Articles of Association
The Company’s Articles of Association
may be amended by special resolution
of sharehclders. The Company's Articles
of Association adopted by shareholders
on 12 October 2015 are available on the
Group's website.

Provisions of change of control

The senior facilities agreement entered
into by the Company and various lenders
on 4 September 205 to refinance existing
borrowings as part of the IPO {comprising
the Term Facility 1, Term Facility 2 and the
revolving credit facility) provides for the
repayment of all sums utilised together
with interest on 30 days notice in the
event of (i) any sale of substantially all

of the businesses or assets of the
Company; or (if) if any person or group

of persons acting in concert acquire
more than 50% of the issued voting
share capital of the Company. In addition,
the senior unsecured notes issued by
Worldpay Finance plc on 10 November
2015 and guaranteed by the Company,
contain a repurchase provision at 101%
of the value of the notes plus interest
accrued but unpaid that may be
exercised by holders of the notes on the
same events as well as on certain forms
of merger of the Company.
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Statement of Directors’ responsibilities

The Directors are responsible for
preparing the Annual Report and
Accounts and the Group and parent
Company financial statements in
accordance with applicable law and
regulations.

Company law requires the Directors

to prepare Group and parent Company
financial statements for each financial
year. Under that law they are required to
prepare the Group financial statements
in accordance with IFRSs as adopted

by the EU and applicable law and have
elected to prepare the parent Company
financial statements in accordance with
UK Accounting Standards, including FRS
101 Reduced Disclosure Framewark.

Under company law the Directors must
not approve the financial statements
unless they are satisfied that they give
a true and fair view of the state of affairs
of the Group and parent Company and
of their profit or loss for that period.

In preparing each of the Group and
parent Company financial statements,
the Directaors are required to:

> Select suitable accounting policies
and then apply them consistently;

- Make judgements and estimates that
arereascnable and prudent;

» Forthe Group financial statements,
state whether they have been
prepared in accordance with [FRSs
as adopted by the EU;

+ For the parent Company financial

statements, state whether applicable
UK Accounting Standards have been
followed, subject to any material
departures disclosed and explained
in the parent Company financial
statements; and

Prepare the financial statements on
the geing concern basis unless itis
inappropriate to presume that the
Group and the parent Company will
continue in business.

~

The Directors are responsible for keeping
adequate accounting recerds that are
sufficient to show and explain the parent
Company's transactions and disclose
with reasonable accuracy at any time the
financial positior of the parent Company
and enable them to ensure that its
financial statements comply with the
Companies Act 2006. They have general
responsibility for taking such steps as are
reasonably open ta them to safeguard
the assets of the Group and to prevent
and detect fraud and other irregularities.

Under applicabte law and regulations,
the Directors are also responsible for
preparing a Strategic report, Directors’
report, Directors’ Remuneration report
and Corporate governance statement
that complies with that law and those
reguiations.

The Directors are responsible for
the maintenance and integrity of the
corporate and financial information
included on the Company's website.
Legislation in the UK governing the
preparation and dissemination of
financial statements may differ from
legisiation in other jurisdictions.

Responsibility statement of the
Directorsinrespect of the annual
financial report

We confirm that to the best of our
knowledge:

» The financial statements, prepared in
accordance with the applicable set of
accounting standards, give a true and
fair view of the assets, liabilities,
financial position and profit or loss of
the Company and the undertzakings
included in the consolidation taken
as a whole; and

~

report include a fair review of the
development and performance of the

business and the position of the issuer

and the undertakings included in
the consolidation taken as a whole,
together with a description of the
principal risks and uncertainties that
they face.

We consider the Annual Report and
Accounts, taken as a whole, is fair,
balanced and understandable and
provides the information necessary
for shareholders to assess the Group's
position and performance, business
model and strategy.

The Strategic report and the Directors’
report comprising pages 6 to 99 have
been approved and are signed by order
ofthe Board by:

Derek Woodward
Group Company Secretary
7 March 2017

Registered office

The Walbrock Building
25 Walbrock

London

EC4AN BAF

Registered number
08762327

The Strategic report and the Directors’
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Independent auditor’s report to the members
of Worldpay Group plc

1

Our opinion on the financial

statementsis unmodified

We have audited the financial statements
of Worldpay Group plc for the year ended
31 December 2016 set out on pages 106
to 152. In our opinion:

>

'
w

v

-

the financial statements give a

true and fair view of the state of the
Group's and of the parent Company's
affairs as at 31 December 2016 and
of the Group’s profit for the year

then ended;

the Group financial statements have
been praperly prepared in accordance
with International Financial Reporting
Standards as adopted by the
European Union;

the parent Company financial
statements have been properly
prepared in accordance with UK
Accounting Standards, including
FRS 107 Reduced Disclosure
Framework; and

the financial statements have been
prepared in accordance with the
requirements of the Companies

Act 2006; and, as regards the Group
financial statements, Article 4 of the
IAS Regulation.

Overview

Materiality:
Group financial
statements as & whole

£74m (2015: £20m}
5% normalised profit before tax (2015: 0.5% of revenue)

Coveraﬁe

80% (2015: 83%) of Group profit before tax

Risks of material misstatement vs 2015
Recurring risks Transaction-based revenue and < >
settlement balances
Trade receivables <_>
o impairment and related provisions
Event-drivenrisks Visa Europe and CVR-related liabilities ;
N
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2. Ourassessment of risks of material misstatement
In arriving at our audit opinion above on the financial statements, the risks of material misstatement that had the greatest effect
on our audit, in decreasing order of audit significance, were as follows:

. Therisk

Transaction-based revenue
and settlement balances

Transaction service charges revenue

(£4,037.7rm; 2015; £3,508.1m)
Settlement balances:

Merchant float
(£1,012.1m; 2015: £696.4m)

Scheme debtor
(E1,821.8m; 2015: £534.5m)

Merchant creditor
(£2.833.9m; 2015: £1,230.9m)

Refer to page 74 (Corporate governance
report), page 114 and Notes 2a and 4a

{accounting policies and financial
disclosures).

Our response

Data capture: Transaction service charges Qur procedures included:

revenue is recognised based on the vaiue
and nature of transactions processed

and the rates agreed with merchants.

The value of transactions is extracted
from operationat IT systems through
which payrnents are processed. These
operational IT systems are highly complex
and processed in excess of 14 billion
transactions during the year with total
gross transaction value in excess of £450bn.

Processing error {IT systems): There

is a risk that these systems may not be
configured correctly from the outset such
that revenues and settlement amounts
are calculated incorrectly, that data does
not correctly flow through the operational
IT systems, and that unauthorised changes
may be made to any of these systems,
which may result in the misstatement

of revenue and settlement balances.

Pracessing error (finance processes):
The output from the aperational IT systems
is used to calculate and record revenue
and determine settlement balances.
The correct classification of settlement
balances within the balance sheetis
dependent upon correctly capturing

the status of all in-progress transactions
at year end. This requires core finance
processes accurately reporting on and
reconciling the transactions as reported
by the IT systems.

> Control design: Testing general IT controls

relating to access to programs and

data, program change and development
and computer operations in order

to address the risk of unauthorised

changes being made to the operation

of IT application controls.

Controi design: Testing the design,

implementation and operating

effectiveness of IT application controls,
including controls arcund customer set
up and changes to master data that are
designed to ensure the appropriate rates
are assigned to each merchant in the

systern based on signed contract terms.

Contral re-performance: Testing the

operating effectiveness of the manual

controls over the reconciliation of
settlement accounts to scheme reports
and internally generated reports.

Test of details: On a sampie basis

vouch items recorded back to source

dataincluding:

— Examination of cash receipts
from merchants, third-party
confirmations, or inspection
of transaction detall.

— Comparing to source data key
systemn inputs from which the
revenue amounts are derived.

- Agreeing scheme debtor,
merchant creditor and merchant
float amounts to third-party
confirmations, third party reports,
or subsequent cash receipts
or payments.

— Assessing the year end cut-off of
these amcunts, paying particular
attention to the classification
between settlement funds and
own cash on the balance sheet
based upon the underlying legal
and commercial rights to funds.

Assessing transparency: Assessing

whether the Group's disclosures in

respect of revenue recognition and
settlement baiances provide sufficient
detail for users to understand the
nature of transactions.

~
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Independent auditor’s report to the members

of Worldpay Group plc
continued

2. Ourassessment of risks of material misstatement (continued)

Therisk

Qurresponse

\Ea Eurape and CVR—reIaE& Iiﬁbiiiﬁes

Loss Sharing Agreement provision
(E268.5m)

Visa Inc. preference shares

(£192.1m) {value of the preference
shares is affected by the Litigation
Management Deed liability in that its
level adjusts the conversion ratio of
the preference shares).

Financial liabilities — CVR Liakilities
(£302.5m; 2015: £140.9m)

Refer to page 73 (Corporate governance
report) and Note 5i (accounting policy
and financial disclosures).

Subjective valuation: On 21 June 2016

the Group sold its 5.9% investment in

Visa Europe to Visa Inc. and entered

into a Loss Sharing Agreement and the
Litigation Managerment Deed to indemnify
Visa Inc. for the Group's share of potential
liabifities relating to ongoing interchange
litigation involving Visa Europe (together
"Visa Eurcpe liabilities). For more details
see Note 5i of the financial statements.

Determining the fair value of the Visa
Europe liabilities, and therefore the fair
value of the Visa Inc. preference shares,
and subsequently the carrying value of
the related CVR liabilities, requires the
Directors to construct a valuation model
that considers the potential cash flows
for & range of possible outcomes. Due to
the potentially large range of outcomes
in value terms, there is a high level of
judgement required and therefore there
is a risk of material misstatement in the
valuation of these amounts.

Our procedures includgjrzw

>

W

a4

w

Benchmarking assumptions:
Comparing the kay input assumptions
within the Directors’ valuation model to
externally and internally derived data as
well as our own assessments, including:
- Considering the correlation between
the information obtained and the
judgements made by the Directors.
- Considering the existence of
contradictory or disconfirming
evidence
Our legal expertise: Utilising our own
legal specialists to collect and assess
information on claims available in the
public domain.
Methodelogy choice: Consulted with
valuation specialists regarding the
valuation methodology utilised.
Sensitivity analysis: Assessing the
impact of change in assumption
an the valuation of Visa Europe
and CVR-related liabilities.
Assessing transparency: Assessing
the adequacy of the Group’s disclosure
about significant judgementsin
retation to the Visa Europe liabilities
and CVRs.
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Therisk o

Qurresponse

Trade receivables impairment and
related provisions

Trade receivables impairment provisions
{£34.9m; 2015: £38.0m)

Merchant Potential Liabilities (MPL)
(£3.0m; 2015: £01m)

Refer to page 74 (Corporate governance
report), page 113 {accounting policies)
and Notes 4b and 4d {financial
disclosures).

Data capture: Worldpay support around
400,000 merchants, most of whom are
small and medium sized, which makes
the assessment of impairment of trade
receivables inherently difficult to track.
Reporting capabilities for certain

IT systems are limited and manual
interventions are required tc ensure
complete and relevant data is captured
to allow appropriate monitoring and
management of collections across the
entire management portfolic. Thereis a
risk over the accuracy of information used
to reliably assess potential exposure and
the resulting provision requirement.

Subjective estimate: The Group alsc
bears the risk of recoverability of gross
cardholder transaction amounts due from
amerchant that arise from a chargeback
being raised by a cardholder (i.e. a claim
from a cardholder where the payment has
been made but the merchant has failed
to deliver the goods ar services).

Where the Group anticipate that, due to
merchant difficulties {e.g. liquidation or
bankruptcy), it will not be possible to
recover chargeback amounts from the
merchant, a provision should be recorded.
The Group refer to this as the ‘Merchant
Potential Liability' (MPL) exposure.

With regards to MPL, significant
judgement is required in assessing the
risk of future chargebacks being raised
in respect of payments that have already
been processed and the recoverability
of those amounts from merchants, for
example due to bankruptcy or other
merchant failure,

Qur precedures included:

> Contral design: Assessing the design
and aperating effectiveness of key
manual controls within the Group's
merchant onbearding and ongoing
monitoring processes.
Test of details {impairment provisions):
Assessing the trade receivables
impairment provision by considering
the cash collected from merchants
subsequent to the year end and
assessing the Directors’ judgements
on recoverability of amounts that
remain unpaid, taking into account
specific customer circumstances
known to the Directors, and publicly
available data on liquidations and
insolvencies post year end.
» Test of details (MPL provisions):
Validating the completeness of the
output of the Group’s monitoring
activities against publicly available
industry outlook reports and publicly
available data on liquidations and
insolvencies within the year and
subsequent to year end.
Test of details (MPL liabilities):
Assessing the impairment and
provision recorded by reference
to the output of the Group's internal
monitoring and review processes,
focusing in particular on industries
where there is a delay between a
cardhelder paying for a good or service
and when that good or service is
delivered by the merchant. Where
a specific risk was identified for a
particular merchant, we evaluated
the Directors’ judgements on potential
expasure and recaverability, taking
into account specific customer
circumstances known to the Directors
and publicly available information
on the financial performance of
that merchant.
Asgsessing transparency: Assessing
the adequacy of the Group's disclosure
about significant judgements in relation
to trade receivables impairment
provisions including MPL.
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Independent auditor’s report to the members
of Warldpay Group plc
continued

3. Qur application of materiality and

an overview of the scope of our audit
Materiality for the Group financial
statements as a whole was set at £14.0m
(2015: £20.0m), determined with reference
to a benchmark of normalised profit before
tax of £277.1m {profit before tax adjusted
for all SDIs except for amortisation as
disclosed in Note 2b), of which it represents Normalised
5%. (2015: benchmark of total revenues of profit
£3,963.0m, of which it represented 0.5%). pefore
The Group team performed procedures tax

on the items excluded from normalised

profit before tax.

£2770m

We now consider normalised profit befare
tax to be the most appropriate benchmark
as the Group is now well progressed

in its transition away from private

Normalised profit before tax

Group rmateriality

Materiality
£14.0m (2015: £20.0m)

£140m
W-ole fingncial stateents
materiality (Z0"5: £20.0m:

12.0m
Range of materiality at four
components (£7.5m to £12.0m)
(2015: £8 Om to £15.0m:}

£0.7m
Misstatermerts eported o the
Audit Committee (2015: £1.2m)

equity ownership and related financing Group revenue
structures into a fully standalone Group. (%)

We report to the Audit Committee any

corrected or uncorrected identified

misstatements relating te Income

Statement accounts exceeding £0.7m

(2015: £1.0m} and relating wholly to Income

Statement or Balance Sheet classification 9 6 (y
exceeding £4.0m (2015: £5.0m, in addition 0o
to other identified misstatements that
warranted reporting on qualitative grounds.

(2015: 96%)

Of the Group’s 31 (2015: 37) reporting
components, we subjected four to audits
for Group reporting purposes and two to
specified risk-focused audit procedures.

Group profit before tax
(%)

380%

{2015: 83%)

The components for which we performed  Group total assets
specified risk-focused procedures were %)

not individually financially significant

enough to require an audit for Group

reporting purposes, but did inctude

specific individual risks that needed

to be addressed.

The audits of the four reporting 9 1 %
companents and the work performed (2015: 52%)
on the Group censolidation covered 96%
(2015: 96%) of tota! Group revenue; 80%
(2015: 83%) of total profits and losses that
made up the Group profit before tax; 91%
(2015: 92%} of total Group assets; and
55% (2015: 58%) of total Group liabilities.
The specified risk-focused procedures
covered 7% (2075: nil) of total profits and
losses that made up the Group profit
before tax; 5% (2015: 4%) of total Group
assets (relating to settlement balances)
and 27% (2015: 39%) of total Group
liabilities (refating to the borrowings

as shown on page 135).

Residual components

Full scope for Group audit purposes 2016
Specified risk-focused audit pracedures 2016
full scope for Group audit purposes 2015
Specified risk-focused audit procedures 2015

Group total liabilities
(%)

55%

{2015: 58%)
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The remaining 13% (2015:17%) of total
Group profit before tax is represented

by 27 (2015: 27) reporting components,
none of which individually represented
more than 3% (2015: 4%) of Group

profit before tax. For these remaining
components, we performed analysis at
an aggregated Group level to re-examine
our assessment that there were no
significant risks of material misstatement
within these.

The Group audit team instructed
component auditors as to the significant
areas to be covered, and the information
to be reported. The Group audit team
approved the component materialities,
which ranged from £7.5m to £12.0m
(2015: £8.0m to £15.0my), having regard

to the mix of size and risk profile of the
Group across the compenents. The
work on ane of the four components
was performed by a component auditor
and the rest by the Group aucit team.

The Group audit team visited the
compoenent auditor in the United States
twice, including an assessment of the
audit risk and strategy, and telephcne
meetings were held with the component
auditor throughout the year. At these
visits and meetings, the Group audit
team also discussed the findings
reported in more detail and assessed
the adequacy of the work performed

by the component auditor.

4. Quropinion on other matters
prescribed by the Companies Act 2006
is unmodified

In our opinion:

» the part of the Directors’
Remuneration report to be audited has
been properly prepared in accordance
with the Companies Act 2006; and

*» theinformation given in the Strategic
report and the Directors’ report for the
financial year is consistent with the
financial statements.

Based solely on the work required to
be undertaken in the course of the audit
of the financial statements and from
reading the Strategic report and the
Directors' report:
> we have not identified material
misstatements in those reports; and
> in our opinion, those reports have
heen prepared in accordance with
the Companies Act 2006,

5. Wehavenothingtoreporton
the disclosures of principal risks
Based on the knowledge we acquired
during our audit, we have nothing material
to add or draw attention to in relation to:
> the Directors' statement of viability
on page 46, concerning the principal
risks, their management, and, based
on that, the Directors’ assessment
and expectations of the Group's
continuing in operation over the
three years to 31 December 2019; or
¥ the disclosuresin Note 1a of the
financial statements concerning
the use of the going concern basis
of acceunting.

6. We have nothing toreportinrespect
of the matters onwhich we are required
toreport by exception

Under tSAs (UK and Ireland) we are
required to report to you if, based on

the knowledge we acquired during

our audit, we have identified other
information in the annual report that
contains a material inconsistency with
either that knowledge or the financial
statements, a material misstatement

of fact, or that is otherwise misleading.

tn particular, we are required to report
toyouif:

> we have identified material
inconsistencies between the
knowledge we acquired during our
audit and the Directors’ statement
that they consider that the annual
report and financial statements
taken as a whole is fair, balanced
and understandable and provides
the information necessary for
shareholders to assess the Greup's
position and performance, business
model and strategy; or
the Audit Committee report does
not appropriately address matters
communicated by us to the Audit
Committee.

w

Under the Companies Act 2006 we are
required to report to you if, in our opinion:
> adeguate accounting records have
not been kept by the parent Company,
or returns adequate for our audit have
not been received frem branches not
visited by us; or
the parent Company financial
statements and the part of the
Directors’ Remuneration report to
be audited are not in agreement with
the accounting records and returns; or

~

» certain disclosures of Directors’
remuneration specified by law are
not made; cr

> we have not received all the
infoermation and explanations
we require for our audit.

Under the Listing Rules we are required
to review:
> the Directors’ statements, set cut an
page 46, in rejation to going concern
and longerterm viahility; and
> the part of the Corporate governance
report on page 65 relating to the
Company’s compliance with the 17
provisions of the 2014 UK Corporate
Governance Code specified for our
review.

We have nothing to report in respect of
the above responsibilities.

Scope and responsibilities

As explained more fully in the Statement
of Directors' responsibilities set out on
page 93, the Directors are responsible
for the preparation of the financial
statements and for being satisfied

that they give a true and fair view.

A description of the scope of an audit

of financial statements is provided on
the Financial Reporting Council’s website
at www.frc.org.uk/auditscopeukprivate.
This report is made solely to the Company’s
mernbers as a body and is subject to
important explanations and disclaimers
regarding our responsibilities, published
on our website at www.kpmg.com/uk/
auditscopeukco2074a, which are
incorporated into this report as if set

out in fult and should be read to provide
an understanding of the purpose of this
report, the work we have undertaken
and the basis of our opinions.

Michael Harper

{Senior Statutory Auditor)

for and on behalf of KPMG LLP,
Statutory Auditor

Chartered Accountants

15 Canada Square, London E14 5GL
7 March 2017
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Consolidated income statement

For the year ended 31 December 2016

Yaarended 31 December 2016 Year ended 31 December 2015
Separately Separately
disclosed disclosed
Underlying items Underlying items
result (Note 2b) Total result {Note 2b}) Total
Notes Em £m £m £m £m £m
Revenue ) _Za 45408 = - 4,540.8 3,963.0 - 3,963.0
Interchange and scheme fees (3.416.6) - (3.416.6) (2,981.3) - (2,981.3)
Net revenue 1a,2a 1124.2 - 1124.2 981.7 - 9817
Other cost of sales {139.0) - (139.00 (213 - (23
Gross profit 985.2 - 985.2 860.4 - 8604
Personnel expenses Zc (313.6) {26.4) {340.0) (Z271.9) (62.6) (334.5)
General, selling and administrative
expenses 2d (20400  (36.0) (240.0) {182.4) (@11 (223.5)
EBITDA' 467.6 (62.4) 405.2 406.1 (103.7) 302.4
Depreciation, amortisation and
impairment 3b.3c {78.4) (503}  (128.7) {65.6) (69.9) (135.5)
Operating profit 389.2 {112.7)} 276.5 340.5 (173.6) 166.9
Finance income - VisaEurcpe 5a - 2n.6 2ne - 195.7 195.7
Finance costs 5a {60.3) (60.5) (120.8) (151.2) (50.2) (204
Finance costs— CVR liabilities 5a - _evn {161.7) - (140.9} {140.9)
Share of results of joint venture and
associate 6b {1.5) - {1.5) 02y - (1.2}
Profit/{loss) beforetax 2f 327.4 (63.3) 2641 188.1 {169.0} 19.1
Tax (charge)/credit 2g {82.1) (50.5)  (132.6)  {49.7) 0.8 (48.9)
Profit/(loss) for the year 245.3 {113.8) 131.5 138.4 (168.2) (29.8)
Total earnings/(loss) per share {(pence) - T
Basic % 12.3 _ 6.6 82 {1.8)
Diluted Zj 12.3 6.6 82 (1.8)

1 EBITDA is defined as earnings before interest, tax, depreciation and amartisation.

The accompanying notes on pages 111 to 148 form an integral part of these financial statements.
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Consolidated statement of comprehensive income
For the year ended 31 December 2016

Year ended Year ended

3tDecember 31 December

2016 2015

£m £Em
Profit/(loss) for the year L 131.5 {29.8)

Iterns that are or may subseguently be reclassified to profit or loss: e

__Currency translation movernent on net investment in subsidiary undertakings 63.6 12
Currency translation movement due to net investment hedging (21.8) (8.2
Yotal comprehensiveincome/(loss) forthe y_ar 173.3 (36.8)

The accompanying notes on pages 111 to 148 form an integral part of these financial statements.
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Consolidated balance sheet

As at 31 December 2016

2016 2015
Notes £m £m
Non-current assets _ N .
Goodwill o 3a 1,336.8 1,275.3
Otherintangible assets ) _.3b 813.6 _ 7194
Property, plant and equipment 3c 124.7 1223
Investment in joint venture and asscciate L o &b 4.3 52
investment o o &b 33 -
Deferred consideration - Visa Furope 5i 480 @000 -
Financial assets — Visa Inc, preference shares i 1923 -
Deferred tax assets o 2i 4.6 12.9
25274 21351
Currentassets o
Inventory i 2.7 04
Trade and cther receivables 4b 4738 396.5
Financial assets — Visa Europe shares o 5i - 195.7
Scheme debtors o 4a 1,821.8 534.5
Current tax assets 2h 105 75
Merchant float Aa 1,012.1 696.4
Own cash and cash equivalents 5b 714.4 165.3
4,035.3 1,986.3
Current liabilities o
Trade and other payables dc (4325) (334.3)
Merchant creditors 4a  (2,833.9) (1,230.9)
Current tax liabilities N 2h {94.5) 9.6)
Derivative financial instruments o - (0.2)
Financial ligbilities — CVR liabilities o _ 5 (302.5) {140.9)
Borrowings L 5 M) (9.2}
Financeleases . 5hd (13.8) {15.0)
Provisions - 4d {272.8) {8.0)
(3.961.2) (1,7481)
Non-current liabilities o o
Borrowings o - 5¢c (1,637.5) (1,552.2)
Finance leases o 5d (18.5) {14.2)
Provisions o 4d {1.3) G
Deferred tax lighilities 2 {1M2.3) {145.1)
{1,769.6) (1.712.2)
Netassets 831.9 6711
Equity o o
Called-up share capital ) 5f 600 600
Share premium 883.8 883.8
Own shares -~ 5h {30.6) (23.7)
Capital contribution reserve B 381 381
Merger reserve o {374.5) _ (374.5)
Foreign exchange reserve o ” - 325 9.3
Retained earnings - 2226 86.7
Total equity 831.9 671.1

The accompanying notes on pages 111t 148 form an integral part of these financial statements. The financial statements were
approved by the Board of Directors and authorised for issue on 7 March 2017 They were signed on its behalf by:

Rick Medlock
Chief Financial Officer
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Consolidated statement of changes in equity

For the year ended 31 December 2016

Called- Capital Foreign Retained
up share Share Own contribution Merger exchange earnings/
capital premium shares reserve reserve reserve {deficit) Total
Nates £m £m £m Em £m Em £m £m
AtlJanuary2015 500 8187 - 67 (3745 {2.3) {690.7)  {192.))
Loss for the year - - - - - - (298 (298
Capital reduction 5h - (818.7) - - - - 887 -
Ordinary shares conversion 5f {1.8) - - == - (1.8)
Ordinary shares issuance 5 ne 9360 - - - - - 9478
IPO fees capitalised - (52.2) - - - - - (52.2)
Capital contributions
received from former parent
companies Sh - - - 34 - - - 34
Dividendpaid - - - - - - (1.5)_ (1.5}
Investment in own shares 5h - - (237 - - - — (23.7)
Foreign currency translation - - - - - 12 - 1.2
Foreign currency translation
—netinvestment hedging - - - - - 8.2) .82
At 31December2015 60.0  883.8 (23.7) 381  (374.5) (9.3) 96.7 671.1
Profit for the year . - - - - - - 131.5 s
Dividendpad = = - - - = (29 (12.9)
Share-based payments - - = - - - 7.3 73
Investment in own shares 5h - - {6.9) - - - - (6.9)
Foreign currency transtation - - - = - 63.6 - 63.6
Foreign currency translation
- net investment hedging - - - - - (21.8) - (21.8)
At31December 2016 600  883.8 (30.6) 381 (374.5) 325 2226 8319

The accompanying notes cn pages 111 to 148 form an integral part of these financial statements.
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Consolidated cash flow statement

For the year ended 31 December 2016

Yearended Year ended
31December 31 December

2016 2015
Notes £m £m
Cash flows from operating activities -
Cash generated by operations o de 3924 3457
Tax paid o (738 {88
Net cash inflow from operating activities 318.6 3371
Investingactivities B o
Cash received from sale of Visa Furope o 452.8 -
Purchase of intangible assets o {124.6) (148.8)
Purchases of property, plant and equipment . (38.2) (30.2)
Acquisitions o {a.n (16.6}
Net cash inflow/(outflow) from investing activities 2879 (195.6)
Financingactivities - o o
Finance costs paid o {85.5)  (208.7)
Newfinance leases o 25.0 15.8
Repayment of finance lease obligations (e (45
Repayment of loan notes - - (101.8)
Proceeds on issue of shares . - 8478
Costs incurred for the issue of shares, taken directly to equity - (52.2)
Proceeds on new borrowings o o - 1895.3
Repayment of borrowings o (40.0) (2,615.4}
Payment of borrowing fees o 2.2y {19.6}
Equity contributions received from shareholders o - 314
Investment in own shares L (6.9) {23.7)
Payment of dividend B {129 (1.5}
Net cash usedin ﬁnancingictivities (114.4) (147.0)
Net increase/(decrease) in own cash and cash equivalents 4921 (5.6)
Own cash and cash equivalents at beginning of the year ____ 1&53 - 1887
Effect of foreign exchange rate changes - 57.0 2.2
Own cash and cash equivalents at end of the year 5b,5e 7144 165.3

The accompanying notes on pages N1to 148 form an integral part of these financial statements.
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Notes to the consolidated financial statements

Section 1- Basis of preparation

This section sets out the accounting policies of Worldpay
Group plc and its subsidiaries (the ‘Group’ and the
‘Worldpay Group’) that relate to the financial statements
asawhole. Where an accounting policy is specific to one
note, the palicyis described in the note towhichit relates.

This sectionalso details new accounting standards that
have been endorsedinthe year and have either become
effective in 2016 or will become effective inlater periods.

Notela

The consolidated financial statements for all perieds have
been prepared in accordance with International Financia!
Reporting Standards as adopted by the European Union (IFRS).

The financial statements are presented in Sterling which is the
Cempany's functional currency. All information is given to the
nearest one hundred thousand pounds.

The financial statements are prepared on the historical cost
basis except for the derivative financial instruments and
certain itemns arising from the Visa Furope transaction, which
are stated at their fair value.

The Group includes a column for separately disclosed items
on the face of its consalidated income statement. Separately
disclosed items are costs or income that have heen recognised
in the incame statement which the Directors believe due tc
their nature or size, should be disclosed separately to give a
more comparable view of the year-on-year underlying trading
performance. They are presented in their relevant income
statement category, but highlighted through separate disclosure.

Net revenue, which is defined as revenue less interchange
and scheme fees, is presented on the face of the income
statement as the Directors believe that this best reflects
the relationship between revenue and profitability.

The Group's cash flow statement is presented excluding
merchant float. Merchant float represents surplus cash
balances that the Group holds on behalf of its customers
when the incoming amount from the card networks precedes
when the funding to customers falls due.

The funds are held in a fiduciary capacity and cannot be
utilised by the Group to fund its own cash requirements.

The merchant float is also subject to significant period by
period fiuctuations depending on the day of the week a pericd
end falls. For these reasons, the Directors have excluded the
merchant float from the cash flow statement to altow a better
understanding of the Group’s underlying own cash flows.

Going concern

The Group has made a profit of £131.5m in 2016 (2015: loss of
£28.8m). As at year end, the Group was in a net asset position
of £831.9m (2015: £671.1m).

In considering the going concern basis for preparing the
financial statements, the Board has reviewed the Group's
trading forecasts for the next 12 months. These forecasts,
which include detailed cash flow projections, comprise
assumptions as to sales and profit performance by business
unit and by menth. it demonstrates the Group's abitity to
operate within its current borrowing facilities.

Notwithstanding the above, however, there remains a risk that
a downturn in the economy could resultin the Group's sales
and profits being worse than the Board is currently envisaging.

As a result, the Directors have also reviewed forecasts which
include sensitivities that make allowance for this risk. Should
such a scenario arise, the Directors are confident they have
adequate liquidity and covenant headroom to ensure that the
Group can meet its ligbilities as they fall due for the foreseeable
future, a period of not less than 12 months from the date of

this report.

Accordingly, the Directors believe that it is appropriate to
prepare the financial staterments on a going concern basis.

Accounting policies

Foreign exchange

The cansolidated financial statements of the Worldpay Group
are presented in Sterling, which is the functional currency of
the Company and the presentational currency of the Group.

The net assets of foreign subsidiaries are translated to Sterling
as follows:

» The assets and liabilities of the entity (inciuding goodwill and
fair value adjustments on acquisition) are translated at the
rate prevailing at the end of the reporting period;

> Income and expenses are translated at the rate ruling on the
date of the transaction or an appropriate average rate; and

» Equity elements are translated at the date of the transaction
and not retranslated in subsequent periods,

Alt exchange differences arising on consclidaticn are
taken through other comprehensive income to the foreign
currency reserve,
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Notes to the consolidated financial statements
Section 1- Basis of preparation
continued

Note 1a (continued)
Foreign currency transactions are initiaily recorded at the
rate ruling on the date of the transaction. At the end of each
reporting pericd, foreign currency items on the balance sheet
are translated as follows:
» Nen-maonetary items, including equity, held at historic cost
are not retransiated;
-» Non-monetary items held at fair value are transizted at the
rate ruling on the date the fair value was determined; and
> Monetary items are retranslated at the rate prevailing at the
end of the reporting pericd.

Foreign exchange gains and losses arising from the retranslation
of foreign currency transactions are recognised inthe income
statement.

Netting

The Groupis party to a number of arrangements, including
master netting agreements, that give it the right to offset
financial assets and financial liabilities.

Where it does not intend to settle the amounts netor
simultanecusly, the assets and liabilities concerned
are presented gross.

Own shares held in Employee Benefit Trust (EBT)

The consideration for any ordinary shares of the Company held
by the EBT is deducted from equity attributable to the owners
of the Company unti! the shares are cancelled or reissued.

Onthe sale or reissue of these shares the consideration
received is credited to equity, net of any directly attributable
incremental costs and related tax.

The EBT purchases the Group's shares in order to hedge the cash
outflow upon the exercise of a share opticn or a share award.

Accounting developments
Impact of new accounting standards
The following standards are new, revised or include changes
to existing standards which have been adopted by the Group
in the year ended 31 December 2016. These have not impacted
the balance sheet or reported results for the year, nor any
praviously reported results, but may have impacted how
such results are disclosed:
» Amendment to IAS 1on presentation of financial statements.
> Annualimprovements to IFRSs: 2012 - 14 Cycle.

New standards and interpretations not yet adopted
The following standards are in issue but not yet effective
and have not yet been adopted by the Group.

» IFRS 9 'Financial Instruments’ (2009 and 2010) — will
eventually replace I1AS 39 but currently only details the
requirements for recognition and measurement of financial
assets. The effective date forthe Group is 1 January 2018,
The Group is in the process of assessing the impact of this
standard. However, we do not expect it to have a material
impact on the consolidated results, balance sheet or cash
flows of the Group.

» IFRS 15 ‘Revenue from Contracts with Customer’ - replaces
IAS 18, 'Revenues) and introduces a five step appreach to
revenue recognition based on performance obligations in
customer contracts. The effective date is no later than
1 January 2018, although earlier adoption is permitted.

The Group has completed an initial assessment of the
impact of implementing this standard and expects that

this will not have a material effect on revenue recegnition.
Amendments to IAS 12 Income taxes’ - clarifies how to
account for deferred tax assets related to debt instruments
measured at fair value. The effective date for the Group is
subject to European Union endorsement.

IFRS 16 ‘Leases’ - eliminates the distinction between
on-balance sheet finance leases and off-balance sheet
operating leases and introduces a single, on-balance sheet
accounting model that is similar to current finance lease
accounting. The effective date is no later than 1 January
2019, although earlier adoption is permitted only it IFRS 15
"Revenue from Contracts with Customers'is also adopted.
The Group has completed an assessment of the impact of
implernenting this standard. On implementation, based upon
the Group's existing lease arrangements, approximately
£70m right of use assets, mainly related to property, will

be recognised in the Consolidated Balance Sheet together
with a corresponding lease liability. Operating costs will be
reduced by approximately £11m, increasing EBITDA by £11m.
Depreciation on the right of use asset will be approximately
£8m and lease interest will be approximately £3m which
means we do not expect there to be a material impact on
Net income.

Amendments to IAS 7 ‘Statement of Cash Flow' - requires
disclosures that enable evaluation of changes in liabilities
arising from financing activities, including both changes
arising from the cash flow and non-cash movements. The
effective date for implementation is subject to European
Unicn endorsement.

Amendments to IFRS 2 'Share-based payment’ - improves
consistency inthe measurement of cash-settled share-based
payments and the classification of share-based payments
settied net of tax withholdings, and a modificationto a
share-based payment from cash-settled to equity-settled.
The effective date for implementation is subject to European
Union endorsement.

v
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Note1b

Critical accounting estimates and judgements

The reported results of the Group for the financial year ended
31 December 2016 are sensitive to the accounting policies,
assumptions and estimates that underlie the preparation of
its financial statements.

The judgements and assumptions invelved in the Group's
accounting policies that are considered by the Directors to

be the most important to the portrayal of its financial condition
are discussed below,

The use of estimates, assumptions or models that differ from
those adopted by the Group would affect its reported results,

Fair value of Visa Europe transaction and related Contingent
Value Rights (CVRs)

The Visa Europe asset was recognised in the Group's balance
sheet at 31 December 2015 as a fair vaiue through profit and
loss financial asset. On disposal on 21 June 2016, it has been
derecognised from the Group's balance sheet with the net
gain on disposal recagnised in ‘Finance income/(costs)’ in
the Group's income statement.

The preference stock received on disposat of our interest in
Visa Europe has been recognised as a financial asset under
the non-current ‘Financial assets - Visa Inc. preference
shares’ category. it has been recognised at fair value initially
and has been classified as fair vatue through profit and loss.
Subsequent movements cn the fair value of the preferred
stock are recognised in 'Finance income —Visa Europe’ and
the movement on the CVR liabilities is recognised in ‘Finance
costs - CVR liabilities” in the Group's income statement.

The value of the Visa Inc. areference shares is based on the
expected conversion ratio, which will be adjusted by Visa Inc.
based on the potential losses from Visa Europe interchange
litigation under the Litigation Management Deed {LMD").
Any excess of potential losses from Visa Europe interchange
litigation under a Loss Sharing Agreement ('LSA") has been
included in ‘Provisions’ within current liabilities.

When measuring the fair values of the financiat asset - Visa Inc.
preference shares as well as the LSA lizhility, the Group uses
observable market data as far as possible. In order to fair value
the LSA liability as at 31 December 2016, the Directors have
considered a range of potential outcomes, including the likely
value of the potential level of Visa Europe [iabilities that the
Group may be liable for, and calculated a weighted average.

The CVR liabilities have been classified as financial liabilities at
amortised cost based on a re-estimation of future cash flows,
with any changes being recognised in ‘Finance costs - CVR
liabilities’ in the income statement.

Further details on the key assumptions made in vaiuing the
consideration received and the CVR and LSA liabilities, together
with sensitivity analysis, are provided in Note 5i.

Income and deferred taxes

The Group’s tax charge or: ordinary activities is the sum of the
total current and deferred tax charges calculated by reference
to the legal requirements applying to each jurisdiction in which
the Group operates.

As an integral part of this process, the Group applies its judgerment
in order to determine the tax charge applying to those matters
for which the final tax treatment is considered by the Group to
be uncertain.

Where the final tax outcome of these matters is different from
the amounts that were initially recorded, such differences are
recognised in the period in which such determination is made.

Trade receivable impairment provisions

A trade receivable is impaired when there is objective evidence
that, due to events since the trade receivable was created,

the Group cannot recover the original expected cash flows
from the trade receivable. Trade receivable impairment
provisions can be either bad debt provisions or merchant
potential liability provisions.

A bad debt provision represents the difference between the
carrying value of the trade receivable and the present value
of estimated future cash flows.

A merchant potential liability provision is required when a
merchant goes into liguidation or bankruptcy and the Group
is exposed to potential chargebacks. Judgement is necessary
to assess the likelihoed that a pending claim will succeed,

or a liability will arise and to quantify the possible range of
any financial settlement.

See Notes 4b and 4d for further information.

Separate disclosure of profits and losses in the consolidated
income statement

Separately disclosed items are costs or income that are
reccgnised in the income statement which the Directors
believe, due to their size or nature, are not the result of

normal operating performance. They are therefore separately
disclosed on the face of the income statement to allow a more
comparable view of underlying trading performance and are
explained in detail in Note 2b.

Whilst not considered to be a critical accounting estimate

or judgement, revenue recognition and presentation of
settlement assets and liakilities is considered to be a critical
accounting policy. Refer to page 174 and Note 4a respectively
for further details.
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Notes to the consolidated financial statements

Section 2 —Results for the year

This section focuses onthe resuits and performance of the
Groupin the financial year ended 31 December 2016.

Accounting poficies

Revenue recognition

Revenue represents the consideration received or receivable
fram the merchants for services provided. Key revenue streams
that the Group reports are:

Transaction service charges relate to services provided to
process transactions between the custorer and an acquiring
bank, which is a bank that accepts card payments from

the card-issuing banks. Revenue is recognised when the
transactions are successfully processed and is recognised
per transaction.

Terminal rental fees are due from terminal lessees. Revenue
is recognised on a straight-line basis over the terms of the
lease agreements.

Income from treasury management and foreign exchange
servicesis generated from settling foreign currency
transactions on behalf of customers. Revenue is recognised
when the Group's obligation in relation to the transaction

is fulfiiled.

Ancillary income includes fees charged per transaction

for previding gateway services, fraud and risk managemerit
services, float income, and charges levied for the acceptance
of alternative payments. Gateway services work in the same
manner as transaction processing services, but are provided
for online transactions only. Local and alternative payment
services allow merchants ta accept payments worldwide
which do not directly invoive a credit or debit card. Revenue is
recognised when the transactions are successfully processed.

Cost of sales primarily consist of fees charged by card networks
{e.g-Mastercard and Visa) to pravide the functionality necessary
to allow the processing of transactions (scheme fees) and fees
from cardholder banks for the provision of services to accept
card-based transactions (interchange fees). These fees arise
and are recognised on each transaction processed, and as a
consequence in the same periad as the related revenue

{being the transaction service charge}.

Net revenue is revenue after deducting scheme fees and
interchange fees. Cther cost of sales are recognised in the
period to which they relate.

ltems paid in advance orinvoiced in arrears are shown as
prepayments or accruals, as appropriate, on the balance sheet
at the end of the year.

Note 2a

Segmental information

IFRS 8 requires operating segments to be identified on
the basis of internal reports about components of the
Group that are regularly reviewed by the Chief Operating
Decision Maker (the Executive Team) to allocate resources
and assess performance. Far each identified operating
segment, the Group has disclosed informatian for the
key performance indicators that are assessad internally
te review and steer performance in the Operating review
included in the Strategic report.

The Group reports four segments: Global eCom, WPUK,

WPUS and Corporate. Further details about the three trading
segments can be found in the Operating review on pages 47 to
50. Corporate principally contains central perscnnel costs and
Group strategy and plc costs.
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Note2a
Segmental information (continued)

GlobaleCom WPUK WPUS Corporate Total
Year ended 31 December 2016 £Em £m £m £m Em
Income statement ~ o
Revenue 11746 1,027.7 2,3385 - 4,540.8
Net revenue o B 3866 438.6 295.0 - 1,124,2
Underlying EBITDA 216.9 198.3 774 (250) 4676
Underlying depreciation and amortisation e (315) (18.3) {0.6) (78.49)
Underlying operating profit 194.9 160.8 59.1 (25.6) 389.2
Separately disclosed items (56  (218) (275  (420)  (1129)
Operating profit 179.3 133.2 316 (67.6) 276.5
[Jnderlyingfinance costs o T (60.3)
Separately disclosed items affecting finance income/(costs) . 494
Share of results of joint venture and associate o (1.5)
Profit before tax 264.1
Tax - - - - (132.6)
Profitfor the year 131.5

GiobaleCom WPLUK WPUS Corporate Total
Year ended 31 December 2015 Em £m £m £m £m
Income statement - L
Revenue L 898.6 1130.7 19337 - 39630
Net revenue L 3i77 406.2 2588 - 8817
Underlying EBITDA 1842 1792 62.3 (19.6) 406.1
Underlying depreciation and amortisation - (13.6) (340) (74 (06) (856
Underlying operating profit 170.6 145.2 44.9 {20.2) 340.5
Separatelydiscloseditems 82 (280) (443) (85.) (173.6)
Operating profit 154.4 172 0.6 {105.3) 166.9
Undgrlzingfinahgezasté o o _ o (151.2)
Separately disclosed items affecting finance income/{costs) S 486
Share of results of joint venture and associate - (1.2)
Profit heforetax 19.]
Tex o 48.9)
Lossfortheyear {29.8)
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Notes to the consolidated financial statements
Section 2 - Results for the year
cantinued

Note 2a
Segmentalinformation (continued)
Segmental information by revenue streams

Yearended Year ended

31December 31 December

2016 2015

£m £m

Transaction service charges L 4,037.7 3,508.1
Terminal rental fees 65.1 65.7
Treasury management and foreign exchange services 158.6 128.8
Ancillary income o 2194 2604
Revenue 4,540.8 3,863.0

The Group's revenue is generally consistent with the geographical locations of the operating segments, with the exception of
the Global eCom business, whose revenue is derived from worldwide sources. No individual customer accounts for more than

10% of Group revenue.

Note 2b
Separately disclosed items

Separately disclosed items are costs or income that have been recognised in the income statement which the Directors believe,
due to their nature or size, should be disclosed separately to give a more comparable view of the year-on-year underlying financial
performance. They are presented in their relevant income statement category, but highlighted through separate disclosure.

The fcllowing tabie gives further details of the items inciuded.

Yearended Year ended
31December 31 December
2016 2015
£m £m
AffectingEBITDA - s
Separation — platform costs L {30.2) (33.3)
Separation - other costs o azs)y (20.)
Costs of IPO o {4.9) (35.00
Rearganisation and restructuring costs _ _ {6.0) (6.4)
Other costs o (3.9) (8.9
Total affecting EBITDA (62.4) (103.7}
Affecting depreciation and amortisation o )
Amortisation of business combination intangibles L (50.3) (679
Impairment of intangible assets L o - (2.0
Total affecting depreciation and amortisation {50.3) (69.9)
Affectingfinanceincome
Finance income - Visa Europe 2.6 195.7
Affectingfinance costs ) o ]
Foreign exchange losses . (e0s5) Y
Finance costs — CVR {iabilities o {161.7) (140.9)
Costs associated with refinancing = @4an
Total affecting finance income/(costs) 49.4 46
Total (pre-tax) _(83.3)  (169.0)
Tax (change)/credit L {50.5) 0.8
Total (post-tax) {113.8) (168.2)
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Note 2b

Separately disclosed items {continued)

Platform-related separation costs are non-capitalised costs associated with the upgrade and migration of the Group's core
systems from RBS. They are principally staff and maintenance costs and decommissioning costs payable to RBS. Other costs
related to the separation from RBS principally relate to the costs of interim staff required to test and double-run systems as

we ramp up to full platform launch. The IPO-related costs largely comprise the costs of the one-off share awards granted to
management as part of the IPO as well as costs which have been tevied on Worldpay as a result of a change of control clzuse
triggered by the IPC. Reorganisation and restructuring costs are largely costs incurred in the turnaround of cur WPUS business.
These include consultancy fees, redundancy costs and other staff-related costs. Other costs include the costs associated with
along-standing litigation claim together with costs incurred on aborted M&A activity.

Separately disclosed items affecting depreciation and amortisation predominantly relate to the non-cash charge for amortisation
of business combination intangible assets recognised on the divestment of the business from RBS, as well as subsequent
strategic business acquisitions.

The net gain in the yearin relation to separately disclosed items affecting finance income/(costs) comprised an initial gain cnthe
disposal of the Visa Europe shares of £207.0m (2015; share valuation gain of £195.7m), together with subsequent related fair value
and FX gains, dividends received on the preference shares, and cash received which together amounted to £64.6m (2015: nil).
These were partly offset by a loss on valuation of the related CVR liabilities. Further information on the Visa Europe disposal is
provided later in Note 5i. in addition to the gains and losses noted above, there was also a net FX loss resulting from the period-end
translation of the Group’s assets and liabilities denominated in currencies other than Sterling (excluding the assets and liabilities
related to the Visa Europe disposal).

Further details on the separately disclosed items are set out in the Financial review on pages 54 to 55.

Note2c

Personnel expenses

Expenses related to services rendered by employees are recognised in the year in which the service is rendered. This includes wages
and salaries, social security contributions, pension contributions, bonuses, termination benefits and share-based payment charges.

Where payments of amounts due are outstanding at the end of the reporting year, an accrual is recognised. Where payments have
been made in advance prior to the end of the reporting year, a prepayment is recognised.

The Group operates defined contribution pension schemes. The amounts charged to the profit and loss account in respect of
pension costs and other post-retirement benefits are the contributions payable in the year. Differences between contributions
payable in the year and contributions actually paid are shown as either accruals or prepayments on the balance sheet.

Share-based payments

Equity-settled share-based payments are measured at fair value at the date of grant. The fair value determined at the grant date
of the equity-settled share-based payments is expensed on a straight-line basis over the vesting period, based upen estimation
of the number of shares which will eventually vest, with a corresponding increase in equity. Fair value is measured by reference
to the market value of the Group's shares, adjusted as necessary for the terms and conditions of the award, or an appropriate
option pricing model, depending on the nature of the award.

The Group recognised a charge of £7.3m in 2016 (2015: £1.2m) for equity-settled share-based payments. Details of each of the
equity-settled share-based payment plans are set out below.

Transitional award

On the date of the IPQ, the Greup granted a transitional share award plan to certain members of the senior management team.
Shares will be given to eligible employees three years after the date of grant, subject to satisfaction of the minimum shareholding
requirement and continued employment. The value of any dividends earned on the vested shares during the three years will be
paid on vesting. As at 31 December 2076, 5.9m shares were outstanding under the scheme and a charge of £5.6m (2015: £1.2m)
was made to the income statement, Given the cne-off nature of these share awards, the costs have been classified as separately
disclosed items.
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Notes to the consolidated financial statements
Section 2 - Results for the year
continued

Note 2¢

Personnel expenses (continued)

Long-termincentive plans

In March 2076, the Group introduced a Performance Share Plan (PSP) and a Conditional Share Plan (CSP). Both the PSP and the
CSP mature three years from the grant date.

The vesting of the PSP shares is subject to satisfaction of non-market-based performance conditions. The CSP shares have no
performance conditions other than continued employment within the Group. Under bath plans the value of any dividends earned
on the vested shares during the three years will be paid on vesting. As at 31 December 2016, the PSP had 3.8m and the CSP had
0.7m shares outstanding.

Further details of the PSP can be found in the Remuneration report cn page 85.

Altemployee share plans

Save As You Earn scheme (SAYE) and Employee Stock Purchase Plan (ESPP}

In 2016, the Grouyp introduced a SAYE plan in the UK and an ESPP in the US. These two plans cover approximately 90% of our
employee base and offer the opportunity for colleagues to save manthly in order to buy Worldpay Group pic shares at a discount.
The SAYE plan runs for a period of either three or five years depending on the length of contract chosen by the employee and the
ESPP is run bi-annually for a six month plan period. As at 31 December 2016, the SAYE scheme had 5.5m and the ESPP had 0.2m
options outstanding.

The Black-Scholes option model has been used to determine the fair value of the options issued. There are no inputs which are
sufficiently sensitive to there being a reascnable possibility of a material adjustment in a future period.

Employee numbers
The average number of employees during the year was:

Yearended Year ended

31December 37 December

2016 2015

Global eCom 467 485
WPUK o123 1350
WPUS _ B - B - 1.276 1,316
Technology 1,307 1131
Corporate . §22 700
Total 5,095 4,982

During 2016, 52 employees were reclassified from Global eCom to Technology and 55 employees from WPUK to Corporate.
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Note 2c
Personnel expenses (continued)
Year ended Year ended
31December 31 December
2016 2015
Em £m

Totalunderlying personnel expenses 313.6 271.9
Separation - platform 87 1.5
Separation — other L 10.2 79
Costs of IPO o __56 341
Reocrganisation and restructuring costs L 1.9 8.0
Other o - 0.1
Total personnel expenses in separately discloseditems 26.4 62.6
Total personnel expenses 340.0 334.5
Wages and salaries including redundancy costs 298.3 297.2
Pensions  _ _ 7.5 45
Social security costs ___ 242 228
Total personnel expenses 340.0 3345

Directors’ emoluments

The Directors’ emoluments, pension contributions and share options are disclosed in the Remuneration report on pages 90 to 35.

Note 2d

General, selling and administrative expenses
Yearended Year ended
31December 31 December
2016 2015
£m £m
Selling costs L 14.5 12.3
Operating costs L 60.4 58.3
Office costs o 36.9 319
Administrative costs ~_ _ _34.0 32.0
Professionalfees = < - . - 229
Bad debt o 20.8 15.5
Other L 88 95
Total underlying general, selling and administrative expenses .. 2040 1824
Separation — platform o 21.5 AR
Separation - other L 74 121
Rearganisation and restructuring costs T (2.6)
Other  _ __ __ el .30 9.8
Total general, selling and administrative expenses in separately discloseditems 36.0 411
Total general, selling and administrative expenses 240.0 2235
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Notes to the consolidated financial statements
Section 2 - Results for the year

continued
Note 2e
Auditorremuneration
Yearended Year ended
31December 31 December
2016 2015
£m Em
Fees payable to the Group's auditor for the audit of the Group’s Annual Report and Accounts 0.9 0.8
Fees payable to the Group's auditor and its associates for other services:
Review of Half Year financial statements 0.1 -
__Other assurance services 0.2 0.
Other non-audit services - IPO o . SR ¥
Other non-audit services o o 04 01
Total 1.6 4.2
Note 2f
Profit/{loss) beforetax
Profit/{loss) before tax is stated after charging:
Year ended Year ended
31December 31 December
2016 2015
Em Em
interchange and scheme fees L (3.416.6) (2,981.3}
Other cost of sales o {(139.0) (121.3)
Depreciation of property, plant and equipment (35.0) (34.4)
Amortisation of business combination intangibles (503) (679
Amaortisaticn of other intangibles o . (43.4) {(31.0)
Impairment of property, plant and equipment o L - (0.2)
Impairment of other intangibles - - {2.0)
Operating lease costs o (20.0) (18.5)
Foreign exchange loss (60.5) {5.5)

Research and development expenditure recognised in the year ended 31 December 2016 was £30.2m (2015: £33.3m) This represents
the amount charged to the profit and loss account in relation to the new acquiring platform.

Note2g
Tax

Tax on the profit or loss for the year comprises current and deferred tax. Current tax, including all applicable UK and foreign taxes,
is the expected tax payable on the taxable income for the year, using tax rates and bases of calculation which have been enacted
or substantively enacted in the applicable jurisdiction for the current accounting year, together with any necessary adjustments
to tax payable in respect of previous accounting periods. Current tax is recognised in the income statement unless it arises from
a transaction recognised directly in equity, in which case the associated tax is aiso recognised directly in equity. Relief for foreign
taxation in calculating UK taxation liabilities is taken into account where appropriate.

Year anded Year ended
31December 31 December
2016 015
Em £m
Currenttaxation _ _ o
UK corporation tax charge for the year o 137.3 56
Prior year adjustment o I ¥ (3.8)
Foreign corporation tax charges o - o 5.2 _ 03
144.2 2.1
Deferred taxation -
{Credit)/charge for the year L _ Qs 372
Prior year adjustment o . o o 22 1C.2
Effect of rate changes - L B (123) (0B}
(11.6} 46.8
Tax charge for the year 132.6 48.3
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Note2g
Tax (continued)

The Greup is mainly exposed to tax in the UK, US and Netherlands. The actual tax charge differs from the expected tax charge
computed by applying the average UK corporation tax of 20.00% (2015: 20.25%) as follows:

Yearended Year ended
31December 31 December

2016 2015

£m £m

Expected tax charge at UK corporation tax rate of 20.00% (2015:2025%) 528 39
Non-deductible items . 1.3 6.0
Visa Furope non-deductible CVR obligations (see Note 5i) 753 282
Prior year adjustment - 17 (3.8)
Non-taxableincome (0.8) (.4
Effect of different statutory tax rates of foreign jurisdictions 19 (63
Effect of current year changes in statutory tax rates S - {12.3) (0.5)
Deferred tax prior year adjustment 2.2 10.2
Deferred tax on intangible assets - (5.0)
Deferred tax assets not recognised e Bs 76
Actual tax charge for the year 132.6 48.9

The underlying effective tax rate (ETR) has decreased from the prior year to 25.1% (2015: 26.4%,). This decrease in ETR represents the
continued fall in tax rate for the UK, where the majority of the business activities for the Group occur. The ETR remains higher than
the UK statutory rate of 20.0% due to profits in overseas territories with higher taxation rates, mainly US (35%) and the Netherlands
{25%), along with non-deductible costs, and uncertain tax provisions refating primarily to transfer pricing uncertainties and
estimates. The ETR is expected to continue to reduce in future years as a result of the decrease in the UK statutory rate, down

to the lower end of the range disclosed in the [PO prospectus (23%) assuming an unchanging jurisdictional spiit of profits.

Provisions established for uncertain items are made using a best estimate of the tax expected to be paid, based on a qualitative
assessment of all relevant information and management’s judgement. The Group reviews the adequacy of these provisions at the
end of each reporting period and adjusts them based on changing facts and circumstances.

Note Zh
Current tax assets/(liabilities)
31December 31 December

2016 2015

£Em £m

Current tax assets e 10.5 75
Current tax liabilities (94.5) (9.6

{84.0) (2.1)
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Notes to the consclidated financial statements
Section 2 - Results for the year
continued

Note 2i

Deferredtax

Deferred tax is provided on temporary differences between the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities for financial reporting
purposes and the amounts used for taxation purposes.

The following temporary differences are not provided for: the initial recegnition of goodwill; the initial recognition of assets or
liabilities that affect neither accounting nar taxable profit other than in a business combination; and differences relating to
investments in subsidiaries to the extent that they will probabty not reverse in the foreseeable future. The amount of deferred
tax provided is based on the expected manner of realisation or settlement of the carrying amount of assets and liabilities, using
tax rates enacted or substantively enacted at the balance sheet date.

A deferred tax asset is recognised only to the extent that it is probable that future taxable profits will be available against which
the temporary difference can be utilised.

Deferred tax charges and credits are recognised in the income statement unless they arise from a transaction recognised directly
in equity, in which case the associated deferred tax is also recognised directly in equity.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are analysed in the consolidated balance sheet, after offset of balances within entities and tax
jurisdictions, as follows:

31December 31 December

2016 2015

£m £t

Deferred tax assets - .46 129
Deferred tax liabilities L . (112.3) (145.1)
o (107.7) (132.2)

The Group has an unrecognised deferred tax asset of £8.1m (2015: £8.0m) which relates to losses carried forward. The deferred tax
asset on the tax losses has not been recognised due to uncertainty over future utilisation.

There is also an unrecognised deferred tax asset of £45.6m (2015: ril) in relation to the Loss Share Agreement with respect te
the Visa Europe transaction. The deferred tax asset has not been recognised as, depending on the timing of the final resolution
on the indemnity position, the availability of tax retief will be conditional on HMRC accepting a concessionary treatment.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities, before offset of balances within entities and tax jurisdictions, are as follows:

Accelerated

capital Provisions/ Visa

aliowances other tntangibles Losses Europe Total

£m £m £m £m Em £m

AtlJanuary2015 20 130 (110.4) - - (85.4)
{Charge)/credit to income statement {20.3) (374 10.9 - - {46.8)
At 31December 2015 o (8.3) (24.4) (99.5) - - (132.2)
Reclassification of deferred tax balances (02 166 183 14.5 39.2) -
Reclassificationto currenttax - 15.1 0 (3.5) - - N7
Credit/(charge) to income statement 38 a1 78 {10.7) 6.6 1.6
Foreign exchange rate impact o {2.5) {0.1) s 53 - 12
At 31 December 2016 (17.2) 1.3 (74.8) 5.6 (32.6} {107.7)
The deferred tax balance is analysed as fallows: i S o - o
Deferred tax o o 23.8 ’”s 0 - 5.6 - 4.9
Deferred tax liability I .17 I (V) (74.8) - {32.6) (149.6)
At 31 December 2016 (17.2) 1.3 (74.8) 5.6 {32.6} (107.7)

The deferred tax assets in relation to the Visa Europe disposal and the losses have been presented in separate categories
from 2016 anwards, resulting in & reclassification of deferred tax balances in the table above. During the year, there was a
reclassification of uncertain tax positions from deferred taxes to current taxes.
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Note 2i

Deferredtax (caontinued)

Factors affecting future tax charges

Reducticns in the UK corporation tax rate were substantively enacted in the year. The main rate of corporation tax was reduced
from 20.0% to 19.0% effective from 1 April 2017 and te 17.0% from T April 2020. Deferred tax on temporary differences and tax losses
as at the balance sheet date is calculated at the substantively enacted rates at which the temporary differences and tax losses are
expected to reverse.

Note 2§

Eamings per share

Basic earnings/{loss) per share amcunts are calculated by dividing the profit/(loss) attributable to sharehclders of Worldpay Group
plc by the weighted average number of crdinary shares in issue during the financial year.

Diluted earnings/{loss) per share amounts are calculated by dividing the profit/{loss) attributable to shareholders of Worldpay
Group plc by the weighted average number of ordinary sharesin issue during the financial year adjusted for the effects of
potentially dilutive options. The dilutive effect is calculated on the full exercise of all potentially dilutive ordinary share options
granted by the Group, inciuding performance-based options which the Group considers to have been earned.

When aloss is recognised during a financial period, a basic loss per share rather than a basic earnings per share wiil be recognised.
The dilutive effects will not be considered in calculating the dituted loss per share as this would reduce the loss per share.

The weighted average number of shares used to determine earnings per share in 2015 have been calculated in accordance with
the principle of reverse acquisition accounting.

Underlying basic and diluted earnings per share are included as the Directors believe this provides a better reflection of the
Group's performance.

Year ended vear ended
31December 31 December

2016 2015

Profit/(loss) (Em) o L

Underlying results L 245.3 1384

Total profit/{loss) for the year 131.5 {29.8)
Weighted average number of shares for (millions) L

Basic o 1,988.2 1.690.5

Bituted 1,992.8 1,691.0
Basic earnings/{loss) per share (pence)

Underlying basic earnings per share - 123 82

Totat basic earnings/{loss) per share 6.6 {1.8)
Diluted earnings/{loss) per share (pence) o -

Underlying dituted earnings per share e 123 82

Total diluted earnings/(loss) per share 6.6 {1.8)

During 2015, the Company’s 50,000,000 ordinary shares were split inte 1,605,083,333 ordinary shares without a cosresponding
change in share capital.
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Notes to the consolidated financial statements

Section 3 - Non-current assets

This section shows assets used by the Group to generate
revenue and profits, These assets include customer
relationships, brands, computer software and goodwill.
The Group's physical assets are also shown in this section.

Note3a

Goodwill

Goodwill arising on the acquisition of a business represents any excess of the fair value of the consideration given over the fair
value of the identifiable assets and liabilities acquired, less any non-controlling interest. Goodwill is carried at the cost established
at the date of acquisition of the business less accumulated impairment losses, if any, and is not amortised.

£m
Cost
At1January 2015 1,260.9
Acquisition of SecureNet S 0 4
Foreign exchange impact 14.2
At 31 December 2015 1,275.3
Foreign exchange impact 615
At 31 December 2016 1,336.8
Netbookvalue
At31December201 = N 1336.8
At 31 December 2015 1,275.3

Determining whether goodwill is impaired requires an estimation of the value in use of the cash-generating units {CGU) to which
goodwill has been allocated. The value in use calculations are performed at least annually and require the Directors to estimate
the future cash flows expected to arise from the CGU and a suitable discount rate in order to calculate present value.

The corporate planning process includes the preparation of the annual budget as well as the Group's long-term strategic plan.
The strategic plan provides medium to long-term direction for the Group and is reviewed on an annual basis. ltincludes a
five-year outlook for the business including management’s view on the future achievable growth in market share and the

capital expenditure required to achieve it. The cash flows included in the strategic plan are used for the value in use calculations.

Key assumptions used in the value in use calculation are:

CAGR CAGR
growth growth
rate rate Terminal
in sales in costs growthrate Discount rate
31December 2016 6.1165% 4.6-8.3% 2.0% 8.0-10.0%
31 December 2015 5.3168%  2.6-12.5% 20% 8.0-10.0%

The growth rates and discount rates for the WPUK and WPUS CGUs are at the lower end of the ranges, with the Global eCom
growth rate and discount rate being at the upper end of the ranges. CAGR is the compound annual growth rate.

The sensitivity of goodwill carrying values to reasonably possible changes in key assumptions has been performed. No changes
produce a significant movement in the carrying value of goodwill allocated to a CGU and therefore no sensitivity analysis is presented.
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Note 3a

Goodwill (continued)

Given the low risk of impairment and significant headroom available, the Directors do not believe that the key assumptions by
CGU are material to the financial statements and therefore deem it appropriate to disclose the key assumptions at a summary
level only.

Should the value in use be lower than the carrying value, the resultant impairment loss is first aliocated to goodwill, then to the
remaining assets of the CGU pro rata based on their carrying amaount. No asset is impaired below its own recoverable amount.
The impairment loss is recognised immediately in separately disclosed items in the income statement. Impairment losses on
goodwill cannot be reversed in subsequent periods.

The carrying value of goodwill allacated to cash-generating units is as follows:
31 December 31 December

2016 2015

£m £m

Global eCom - 269.2 7673
WPUK L 716.8 7175
Weus 350.8 290.5

13368  1275.3

Note 3b

Otherintangible assets

Intangible assets acquired in a business combination and recognised separately from goodwilt include brands and customer
relationships. These are initially recognised at their fair value at the acquisition date. Subsequently, they are reported at cost less
accumulated amortisation and impairment losses, if any.

Amortisation is recognised on a straight-line basis over the estimated useful economic life. The estimated useful economic
lives and the amortisation method are reviewed at the end of each reporting period, with any changes being accounted for
on a prospective basis.

The useful lives applied by the Group are:

Customer relationships 3to 20 years
Brands 7to10years
Computer software 3to10years

The weighted average useful life of customer relationships and brands are 13 years and 8 years respectively.

Development costs that are directly attributable to the design and testing of identifiable and unique software products controlled
by the Group are recoghised as intangible assets. These costs include directly attributable employee costs. However, any costs
incurred in the research phase or as maintenance are expensed as incurred.
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Notes to the consolidated financial statements

Section 3- Non-current assets
continued

Note3b
Otherintangible assets (continued}

Business combination

intangibles
Customer Computer
relationships Brands software Total
£m £m £m Em
Cost _ e
At1January 2015 L ) 751.0 24.9 3352 1ma
Additions o - - 148.8 148.8
Transfer to property, plant and equiprment B — - {47 (4.0
Disposals e - - 28) 238)
Foreign exchange impact 83 0.7 36 136
At 31December 2015 760.3 25.6 480.7 1,266.6
Additions o - - 161.6 161.6
Transfer fram property, plant and equipment o - - 8.5 85
Disposals - - (1.5) (1.5)
Foreign exchange impact o 31 26 20.3 54.0
At 31 December 2016 791.4 28.2 669.6 1,489.2
Accumulated amortisation o o
AtiJanuary 2015 o {289.1) (10.5) (1378 (4374)
Charge for the year ~ _ 55 (24 (31.0) (98.9)
Impairment charge L - - 20) (20
Disposals _ o - = 04 04
Foreign exchange impact B - {7.3) (0.2) (.8 (9.3)
At31December2015 {361.9) (13.1) {172.2) {547.2)
Charge for the year o L L (47.5) (2.8) {43.4) (93.7)
Disposals - - - 1.3 13
Foreign exchange impact B _ (25.7) {0.9) (9.4) {36.0)
At 31December2016 (435.1) (16.8) (223.7) {675.6)
Net book value B o o
At 31 December2016 - 3563 1.4 445.9 813.6
At 31 December 2015 B 398.4 12.5 308.5 719.4

At 31 December 2016, £291.5m {2015: £235.3m) of intangible assets under the course of construction are shown within computer
software. These assets are not yet being amortised.
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Note 3¢
Property, plant and equipment
Property, plant and equipment includes terminals, leasehold improvements and computers and office equipment.

Property, plant and equipment is initially recognised at cost. Cost includes all expenditure directly attributable to bringing the asset to
the location and working condition for its intended use. Subsequent measurement of property, plant and equipment is at cost less
accumulated depreciation and impairment losses.

Subsequent expenditure is capitalised anly when it is probable that it will give rise to future benefits, i.e. maintenance expenditure
is excluded but enhancement costs that meet the criteria are capitalised.

Property, plant and equipment is depreciated to its residual value over its useful life on a straight-line basis. Estimates of the useful
life and residual value, as well as the method of depreciation, are reviewed as a minimum at the end of each reporting period. Any
changes are classified as a change in accounting estimate and so are applied prospectively.

Depreciation rates for each category of property, plant and equipment are as follows:

Terminals Jtodyears
Leasehold improvements Sto20years
Computers and office equipment  3to5years

Depreciation begins when the asset is ready for use and ceases on disposal of the asset, classification as held for sale or the end
of its useful life, whichever is the sooner,

The gain or loss on disposal is the difference between the net proceeds received and the carrying amount of the asset.
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Notes to the consolidated financial statements

Section 3 -Non-current assets

continued
Note3c
Property, plant and equipment (continued)
Computers
Leasehald and office
Terminals  improvements equipment Total
Em £m £m Em

Cost o _ -
At1January 2015 87 M2 122.2 2221
Transfer from intangible fixed assets e - 0.4 37 41
Additions o 127 0. 174 30.2
Disposals o {13.5) (1.6) 3.2) {18.3)
Foreign exchange impact o _ - 0.2 04 06
At 31 December 2015 879 10.3 140.5 238.7
Transfer to intangible fixed assets e - - (8.5) (8.5)
Additions o L 231 0.9 18.3 423
Disposals 0.2} N ) B L
Foreign exchange impact o b2 0.1 7.6 7.9
At 31December 2016 i 102.0 1.3 154.8 268.1
Accumufated depreciation - - - }
At1January 2015 (56.2) AN (370 (95.4)
Charge for the year - (13.9) (2.0) {185 (3449
Impairment charge ©z - - (0.2)
Disposals o 13.5 0.2 0.2 13.9
Foreign exchange impact o - {0.1} {0.2) (0.3)
At 31December2015 {56.8) {4.0) (55.6) {116.4)
Charge for the year - ] (15.4) 08  (187) (35.0)
Disposals o 82 - 2.9 12.1
Foreign exchange impact. {0.2) =39 (4.1)
At31December 2016 (63.2) {4.9) {75.3) {143.4)
Netbookvalue -
At 31 December2016 - o 38.8 6.4 79.5 124.7
At 31 December 2015 311 6.3 84.9 122.3

At 31 December 2018, £49.8m (2015: £51.3m) of assets under the course of construction are shown within computers and
office equipment. These assets are not yet being depreciated.

The net book value of assets held under finance leases at 31 December 2016 is, for Terminais £28.4m (2015: £18.1m) and for Computers

and office equipment £9.5m (2015: £13.7m).
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Note3c
Property, plant and equipment (continued)

Terminals are leased by the Group to third-party merchants under operating leases. The future minimum lease rertal receivables

from operating leases are as foilows:

31December 31 December

206 205

Terminal rentals duein: £m Em
Less than one year R - S ¥
Onetofiveyears e 5.9 57
Total 311 204

Impairment of non-current assets

The Group assesses its other intangible assets and property, plant and equipment for indicators of impairment at least annually.
If such indicators exist, the recoverable amount of the asset orits CGU when the asset does not generate largely independent
cash flows, is estimated. The recoverable amount is the higher of the fair value less costs of disposal and the value in use. Value
inuse is the present value of the future cash flows from the asset or the CGU, discounted at the appropriate pre-tax rate.

The Group recognises any impairment loss resulting from these reviews in separately disclosed items in the income statement,
Impairment losses, except those arising on goodwill, may be reversed in subsequent periods. However, the revised carrying value
of the asset may not exceed the carrying value had the original impairment not arisen. An exercise was undertaken to ascertain
whether any of the intangible assets and property, plant and equipment were impaired. This review determined that there has

been noimpairment in the year ended 31 December 2016 (2015: £2.0m).
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Notes to the consolidated financial statements

Section 4 - Trading assets and liabilities

This section shows the assets used to generate the Group's
trading performance and the fiabilities incurred as a result.

Note 4a

Merchant float, scheme debtors and merchant creditors

Merchant float, scheme debtors and merchant creditors represent intermediary balances arising in the merchant
settlement process.

Merchant float represents surplus cash baiances that the Group holds on behalf of its customers, when the incoming amount from
the card netwaorks precedes when the funding to customers falts due. The funds are held in a fiduciary capacity. They are excluded
from the Group cash flow statement to provide greater clarity over the Group’s own cash movements.

Scheme debtors consist primarily of:
» The Group’'s receivables from the card netwarks for transactions processed on behalf of customers, where it is a member
of that particular network;
> The Group's receivables from the card networks for transactions where it has (by exception) funded customers in advance
of receipt of card association funding; and
» Cther net receivabies from the card networks.

Merchant creditars consist primarily of:

> The Group's tiability ta customers for transactions that have been processed but not yet funded by the card franchises,
where it is a member of that particular network;

» The Group's liability to customers for transactions for which it is holding funding from the spensoring bank under the
sponsorship agreement but has not funded customers on behalf of the sponsoring bank; and

» Merchant reserves and the fair value of the Group's guarantees of cardholder chargebacks. These are amounts held as deposits
from customers, either from inception of Worldpay's working relationship with them, or accrued throughout the relationship due to
payment issues arising or potential chargebacks.



131
Worldpay Group ple
Annual Report and Accounts 2016

Note 4b
Trade and otherreceivables

Trade and other receivabies are initially recognised at fair vaiue in the year to which they relate. They are subsequently held at
amortised cost, less any provision for bad or doubtful debts, Provisions for bad or doubtful debts are presented net with the
related receivables on the balance sheet. Trade receivables primarily include amounts due from merchants for services provided

to process transactions between the cardholder and an acquiring bank.

3tDecember 31 December
2016 2015
£m £m
Trade receivables 3525 288.8
Prepayments and accrued income 104.6 936
Other receivables e - 16.7 4.1
Total 473.8 396.5
The trade receivables balance can be further analysed as follows:
31December 31 December
M6 2015
£m £m
Grosstradereceivables 387.4 326.8
Impairment provisions (34.9) (38.0)
Nettrade receivables 352.5 288.8
The movement in the impairment provision can be further analysed as follows:
21December 3! December
2016 2015
Em £m
At1January o (38.0) (32.3
Additional provision in the year 21.4) (16.8)
Released S es 13
Ltilised in the year - - 24.2 9.7
Foreign exchange {0.3) 0.1
At31December (34.9) (38.0)
impaired receivables are analysed as follows:
31December 31 December
2016 2015
Em £m
Cost ofimpaired receivables - . o 38.2 42.0
Impairment provision (34.9) (38.0)
Netimpaired receivables 3.3 4.0

Trade receivables of £55.1m (2015; £26,9m) were between zera and three months past due at the balance sheet date but not

considered impaired.
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Notes ta the consolidated financial statements
Section 4 - Trading assets and liabilities
continued

Notedc
Trade and other payables

Trade and other payables are recognised initially at fair value in the period to which they relate. They are subsequently held at

amortised cost using the effective interest rate method. They are derecognised when payment has been made.

31December 31 December
2016 205
Em £m
Trade payables o ___ e04 = 1338
Accruals and deferred income o 180.1 140.6
Ctherliabilities L 92.0 59.9
Total 432.5 334.3
Note 4d
Provisions

The Group recognises a provision for a present cbligation resulting from a past event when it is probable that it will be required

to transfer economic benefits to settle the obligation, and the amount of the obligation can be estimated reliably.

Onerous contracts are recognised immediately as a provision. The amount recognised is the excess of the unavoidable costs
of the contract aver any expected economic benefits arising from the contract. Dilapidation provisions represent the liabilities

incurred to date in order to restore the leased properties to their original state at the end of the lease terms.

Restructuring provisions are only recognised when there is a detailed plan of the restructure that has been communicated
and the proposed restructure is sufficiently imminent to mean that it is unlikely any significant changes will be made to the

pian. The provision recognised includes costs that are directly attributable to the restructure and excludes any costs on

ongoing activities, such as relocation or training of staff and marketing costs.

Merchant Reorganisation Deferredand Onerous lease

Loss Share poiential and contingent  provision and
Agreement liabilities restructuring consideration  dilapidations Other Total
£ £m £m £m £m Em Em
At1January 2015 - Q.3) - _(19.5) (1.0) (0.6) (214}
Utilised in the year o - 0z 08 4.0 - 0.3 154
Released - = - 40 05 0.1 4.6
Additions _ - - (2.1 {1.4) Q.3) (3.8) (7.6)
Foreign exchange = - - s - - 0.3
At 31December 2015 = {0.1) {1.2) (2.6) (0.8) (4.0) {8.7)
Utilised in the year _ - - 0.9 25 - 44 78
Released = - 0.1 = m; 11 1.3
Additions o (241.4) {2.9) = - (0.6) (0.9) (245.8)
Foreign exchange (27} - (0.2} {0.5) 01y (08  (28.7)
At 31 December 2016 {268.5) (3.0) (0.4) {0.6) {1.4) (0.2) {274.1)
31December 31 December
2006 2015
£Em £m
Current L S {272.8) (8.0
Non-current _ . ) 0.7
Total (274.1) (8.7)

The provision for Loss Share Agreement relates to the Visa Europe transaction. Details can be found in Note 5i.

Merchant potential liabilities are projected chargebacks anticipated to be incurred in future periods in relation to merchant accounts
where any related trade receivable baiance has already been fully provided {(Note 4b). Whitst there is uncertainty over the timing to

settle the provision of £3.0m, it is anticipated this will be substantially resolved within the next 12 months.
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Notedd

Provisions (continued)

Contingent consideration is recognised when relevant criteria in the purchase agreements are met. The utilisation of the deferred
and contingent consideration provision in the year relates to payments for the acquisition of Century. Where provisions for
deferred and contingent consideration were released or revalued in the year, they are shown in separately disclosed items.

Note 4e

Note tocashflowstatement

Cash and cash equivalents comprises cash and demand deposits with banks, together with shortterm highly liquid investments
that are readily convertible to known amounts of cash and subject to insignificant risk of change in vaiue. Merchant float is excluded

from the cash flow statement.

The table below reconciles the profit for the year before tax to cash generated by operations:

Yearanded Year ended

31December 3! December

2016 2015

Em £m
Operating activities S

Profit before tax 2841 18

Adjustmentsfor: R S

Depreciation and impairment of property, plant and equipment (see Note 3¢) 35.0 34.6
Amortisation and impairment of intangible assets (see Note 3h) 93.7 1009
Foreign exchange Iossesf(geiins) o 55 (10.1)
Profit on sale of assets ~ - (0.8

Share of resutts of joint venture and associate (see Note 6b) 15 1.2

Finance costs o o 10.9 146.6

Net cash inflow from operating activities before movements inworking capital 410.7 291.5
Increase in trade and other receivables (50.7) {9.5)

Increase in trade and other payabies ... 338 63.2
{Decrease)/increase in provisions (149 05
Cash generated by operations 392.4 345.7
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Notes to the consolidated financial statements

Section 5 - Financing and equity

This section details the Group's debt and the related
financing costs. It also shows the Group's capital.

Note5a
Finance income/(costs)
Yearended Year ended
31 Dacember 31 December
2016 2015
£m £Em

Separately disclosed financeincome _ o
Finance income — Visa Europe shares L - 1957
Net gain on disposal of financial assets - Visa Europe 207.0 -
Fair value gain on Visa Inc. preference shares 4.3 .
Dividend income on Visa Inc. preference shares 17 -
Foreign exchange gains 58.6 -
Finance income ~Visa Europe (see Note 5i) 2.6 1957
Underlying finance costs
Effective interest on borrowings _ {51.9) {119.8)
Effective interest on finance leases (1.7} (in
Loan notes—interest - (12.1)
Amortisation of banking facility fees {4.7) h (_1179)
Fair value gains/{losses) 21 (08
Qther finance costs {40 {5.7)
Finance costs {60.3) (151.2)
Separately disclosed finance costs
Foreign exchange losses (60.5)  (5.5)
Costs associated with refinancing - @4
Finance costs {60.5) (50.2)
Finance costs—CVR liabilities (see Note 5i) {161.7) (140.9)
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Note 5b
Net debt
Crwi cash Senior
and cash Senior bank unsecured  Subordinated
equivalents' borrowings notes borrowings Loannotes Finance leases Total
£m £rrt Em £m £m £m £m

At1.January 2015 1687 (1,826.) - {450.5) (8.0 (28.2) (2.2540)
Cashflows (56) 769.5 (356.6) 4830 1301 o1 1,020.5
Finance costs - (85.3) 2.0 (32.5) (12.1) () (1330)
Eair value losses - _(06) - - - - (0.6)
Other non-cash flows — ' (38.5) 48 — - - (33.6)
Exchange movements 2.2 (14.8) (11.9) - - - (24.5)
At 31 December 2015 165.3 {1,195.8) (365.6) - - (29.2) (1,425.3)
Cash flows 492.1 75.2 15.7 - - (1.4) 581.6
Finance costs - _(36.9) (5.4 B - .7y  (53.6)
Fair value gains - 18 02 - - - 21
Other nor-cash flows - 39 (08 - = - (4.7)
Exchange movements 57.0 (65.4) (58.3) - - - {66.7)
At 31 December2016 7144 (1,2245) (4242 - - (32.3) _ (966.6)
1 Own cash and cash equivalents at 31 December 2016 includes £401.4m held in relation to the CVR holders.
Note5¢
Borrowings

The Group classifies its borrowings between senior bank borrowings and senior unsecured notes. Both are held at amortised cost

using the effective interest method.

Borrowing costs directly attributable te the acquisition or construction of a qualifying asset are capitalised to form part of the
cost of that asset. Capitalisation starts when the asset is actively being built or prepared for use and suspended when developed

activities stop.

Interest accruals and other costs related to borrowings are shown as finance costs in the income statement. The effective
interest calculation on senior and subcrdinated borrowings includes capitalised finance costs.

The Group’s borrowings comprise a £248.4m three-year Term Facility (Facility 1), a £900m five-year Term Facility {Facility 2)
and €500m 3.75% senior unsecured notes due in 2022. The rates of interest on the term facilities are LIBOR based plus a margin
dependent on leverage. The maximum margin for Facility 7is 2.00% and 2.50% for Facility 2. The Group also has a E200m revolving

credit facility (RCF).

Senior
Senior bank unsecured
borrowings notes Total
em £m £m
Current B L (7.2 (2.0 (9.2)
Non-current o o (11888) (3636)  (1.552.2)
At 31 December 2015 {1,195.8) {365.6) {1,561.4)
Current ___ I (9.1):___ ___ [z.ﬁ B 7 B ﬁi)
Non-current o (1,215.4) (822.1) {1,637.5)
At 31 December 2016 {1,224.5) (424.2) (1,648.7)
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Notes to the consolidated financial statements
Section 5- Financing and equity
continued

Note 5S¢
Borrowings (continued)
The key terms on the Group's senior bank borrowings are as follows:

GBP

Facility £m CCY Repayment type Coupaon rate
Facility 1 228 (GBP Bullet. LIBOR +1.75%
Facility 2 ... 5739 GBP Bullet LIBOR +2.25%
Facility 2 4047 LUSD Bullet. LIBOR + 2.25%
RCF L (1.9) GBP Revolver LIBOR +2.25%
Senior unsecured notes 424.2 EUR . _ Bullet _ _ 3.75%
Total 1,648.7

Undiscounted cash outflow to repay the Group’s borrowings, including future interest payments to the relevant maturity dates,
are disclosed below.

Cash gutflow duein: £m
2017 e 524
2018 - _ ... 3003
2008 e 44.2
2020 o 1,024.2
2021 - 16.0
2022 L 4432
Total 1,880.3
Note 5d

Leasearrangements

Leases are classified as either operating or finance ieases. Classification depends on the substance of the lease transaction
rather than the legal form of the lease agreement. Where substantially all of the risks and rewards of ownership lie with the lessee,
the lease is classified as a finance lease. Ail other arrangements identified as leases are considered to be an operating lease.

Finance leases

Where the Group is the lessee of a finance lease, it recognises both the leased asset and a finance lease liability. The asset is
amortised or depreciated over its useful life or the lease term, whichever is the shorter. The finance lease liability is unwound
over the life of the lease at the rate implicitin the lease.

A sale and leaseback transaction is one where an asset is sold to a third party and immediately leased back. Where the leaseback
is a financial lease, the gain or loss is deferred and recognised aver the life of the lease on a straight-line basis. For operating
leasebacks, profit or loss is recognised either immediately or over the life of the lease, depending on the values of the sale and
lease relative to fair value

Finance lease liabilities are payable as follows:

2016 2015
Presentvalue Present value
Future of minimum Future of minimum
minimum lease lease minimum lease lease
payments Interest payments payments Interest payments
£Em £m £m £Em £m Em
Less than cne year o 14.9 {1.1) 13.8 A (A 15.0
Onetofiveyears 19. (0.6) 185 148 (0.6) 14.2

34.0 {1.7) 32.3 30.9 (1.7} 28.2
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Note 5d
Lease arrangements (continued)
The Group entered inte leasing arrangements for certain tangible fixed assets in 2016, The majority of finance leases have a lease

term of three years.

For the current financial pericd the average effective barrowing rate was 4.9% (2015: 5.2%).

Interest rates are fixed at the contract date and all finance lease obligations are denominated in Sterling. All leases are on a fixed
repayment basis and no arrangements have been entered into for contingent rental payments.

The Group's obligations under finance leases are secured by the lessors’ rights over the leased assets.
Operating lease arrangements
Operating lease income/expense is taken to the income statement on a straight-line basis. Any lease incentives are spread over

the life of the lease.

At 31 December 2016, the Group had obligations to make non-cancetlable operating lease payments as follows:

2016 2015

Land and Office Land and Office

buildings equipment buildings equipment

£m £Em Em £m

Lessthanoneyear o 19.6 01 85 0.4
One tofive years o 6.3 - 477 04
After five years o o 69.2 - 706 -
Total 150.1 0.1 126.8 0.8

Note be

Financialinstruments

Cn initial recognition, financial assets and liabilities are classified into the relevant category and recognised at fair value.
Their subsequent measurement, at either fair value or amortised cost, is dependent upon their initial classification.

Amortised cost is calculated using the effective interest rate method. Individual non-derivatives and their treatment are explained
intheir separate notes.

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount presented in the balance sheet when, and only when, there
is a legally enforceable right to set off the recognised amounts. Financial assets are derecognised when the Group transfers the
financial asset, or the contractual rights expire. Financial liabilities are derecognised when the obligation is discharged, cancelled
or expires,

The Group operates net investment hedges, using foreign currency borrowings. The effective portion of the foreign exchange gain
or loss on retranslation of the hedging instrument is taken to the foreign currency translation reserve. Any ineffective portion is
recognised immediately in the income statement. if the hedged investment is disposed of then any balance held in reserves is
recycled to the income statement.

In the current year, a loss of £21.8m (2015: loss of £8.2m) was taken to the foreign exchange reserve in relation to net investment
hedging.

The Group enters inte derivative financial instruments to manage its exposure to interest rate and foreign exchange rate risks,
including foreign exchange forward contracts, interest rate swaps and crass-currency swaps. Derivatives are initially recognised
at fair value at the date the derivative contracts are entered into and are subsequently re-measured to their fair value at the end of
each reporting period. The resulting gain or loss is recognised in separately disclosed items in the income statement immediately
unless the derivative is designated and effective as a hedging instrument, in which event the timing of the recognition in the
income statement depends an the nature of the hedge relationship.
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Notes to the consolidated financial statements
Section 5 - Financing and equity
continued

Note 5e
Financialinstruments (continued)
The Group's financizal assets and liabilities are as follows:

Financial assets

31December 31 Cecember

2016 2015

Em Em

Trade receivables o L _ 352.5 288.8
Other receivables o 16.7 142
Own cash and cash equivalents o 714.4 1653
Financial assets - Visa Europe shares (see Note 5i) . - 1957
Financial assets - Visa Inc. preference shares (see Note 5i) o o 1921 -
Deferred consideration - Visa Europe (see Note 5i) 48.0 -
Total 13237 6639

Financial liabilities

3tDecamber 31 December

2016 25

£m £m
Trade payables o (160.4) {(133.8)
Other liabilities s _ B B (90.2) (59.9)
Finance leases e {32.3) (29.2)
Borrowings o _ (1,648.7) {1,561.4)
Financial liabilities - CVR liabilities {see Note 5i) e (302.6) (140.9)
Total (2,234.2) {1,925.2)

Market risk

Market risk is the risk that changes in foreign exchange rates and interest rates wiil affect the Group’s income. The objective
of market risk management is to manage and control market risk exposures within acceptable parameters.

The Group's activities expase it primarily to the financial risk of changes in foreign currency exchange rates and interest rates.

Market risk exposures are measured using sensitivity analysis,

Foreign currency risk management

The Group operates throughout the world, with major operations in the United Kingdom, Europe and the US.

Fareign currency risk is managed at a Group level, focusing on two distinct areas: Group assets and liabilities and customer

transactions (relating to the Group's payment business).

Financial assets

31December 31 December
2016 2015
£€m Em
Gep _ N ' 804.2 154.5
EUR - . 2538 3190
USD o B 219.4 1481
Other - _ __ 463 L 423
1,323.7 663.9
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Note Se
Financial instruments (continued)
Financial liabilities
31December 31 December

2016 2015
£m Em
GBP_ S (1233.6) (9895
EUR . L (414.3) (5087)
usb . (340.1) 424.7)
Other . (2402) 2.3)

"(22342) (19252

Customer transactions

Receipts from the card networks generally match merchant payments in each currency. Where there is a difference in settlement
currency, the time between receipt and settlement is generally limited to a small number of days. Given the short-terrm nature of
these balances there is no material gross credit, liquidity, foreign exchange or market risk associated with them. Therefore, these
balances, i.e. merchant flcat, scheme debtors and merchant creditors, are excluded from this note.

Foreign currency sensitivity analysis
The sensitivity analysis below details the impact of a 1% strengthening i the Group's significant currencies against Sterling,
applied to the net monetary assets or liabilities of the Group.

31December 2016 (Em) EUR uspD Other
Monetary assets o o 253.8 213.4 46.3
Monetary liabilities L (#14.3)  (3400)  (240.2}
Net monetary liabilities {160.5) {120.7) (193.9)
Currencyimpac?(i‘:rh) e o {1.6) 12 (1.9
31 December 2015 (Em) EUR usp Cther
Monetary assets o - 110 1481 423
Monetary liabilities o o {508.7) 4247 (23
Net monetary (liabilities)/assets {189.7) {276.6) 40.0
Currency impact (Em) o ) (1.9 (2.8) 04

The following significant exchange rates versus Sterling applied during the year and the prior year:

Average Reporting date

2016 2015 2016 2015
EUR 7, 123 1.38 117 136
usD 1.36 1.53 1.23 1.47

interest rate risk management
The Group is exposed to cash flow interest rate risk on borrowings and cash balances held at variable rates and mismatches on
maturities between borrowings and cash, resulting in variable interest cash flows.

Cash held at variable rates offsets risk arising from changing interest rates on the Group's borrowings.
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Notes to the consolidated financial statements
Section 5 - Financing and equity
continued

Note 5e
Financial instruments (continued)
Interest rate sensitivity analysis

EUR GBP uso Other
31December 31December 31December 31December 31December 31C0ecember 31December 31December
2016 2015 206 2015 2016 205 2m6 2015
Em £m £m £m £m £m £m Em
Own cash and cash equivalents 223.5 103.8 389.8 0.7 64.8 221 36.3 28.7
Merchant float 2234 1816 575.8 390 (39.4) N7.3 252.3 74
Borrowings _ . _ (4242}  (3657) _(819.7)  {85/7)  (404.8)  (3380) - -
Net variable rate assets/(liabilities) 22.7 (80.3) 145.9 {456.9) {379.4) {198.6) 288.6 36.1

A 1% increase in interest rates would result in;
> Anincremental increase of 0.74% (2015: 0.76%) on debt costs, as the senior unsecured notes have a fixed interest rate of 3.75%.
» Anincrease of 1.00% in float income arising from cash balances receiving floating rate interest.

The net impacts of the above would be increased costs of £8.3m (2015: £8.6m increase in costs).
The Group's Sterling senior bank debt at 31 December 2016 does not have a floer rate (no floor rate as at 31 December 2015).

Credit risk management
Credit risk arises from the failure of a merchant or partner bank or alternative payments provider ta meet its obligations
in accordance with agreed terms.

The Group does not believe it has a material credit risk in relation to amounts owed to us by the card networks as our contracts
state we are only liable to settle to merchants on our receipt of those funds.

In circumstances where funds to merchants have been settled prior to receipt of those funds from the card networks a credit
risk would arise. This risk is deemed to be extremety remote as these funds are generally settled within two days and thus it would
require the sudden collapse of at least one significant card issuer without any State intervention,

The Group regularly monitors and assesses counterparty and non-perfermance risk and our most significant network and bank
partners are either State owned or have investment grade ratings.

Further infermation is included in the Principal risks and uncertainties section of this report on page 39

Liquidity risk management
The Group's liquidity risk management focuses on two distinct areas; own cash and settlement cash for customers (relating to
the Group’s payment business).

Own cash
The Group is committed to ensuring it has sufficient liquidity to meet its payables as they fail due.

This is achieved by holding significant cash balances and maintaining sufficient committed headroom. As at 31 December 2016,
the Group had own cash balances of £714.4m (2015: £165.3m) of which £401.4m is held in relation to CVR holders. Available headroom
under its revolving credit facility is £200.0m (2015; £160.0m).

Settlement cycle
The Group has a short-term settlement cycle where card networks (predominantly Visa and Mastercard) remit cash and the Group

pays merchants from these remittances within three days.

The majarity of funds are received prior to remittance to the merchant, resulting in significant cash balances relating to the
settlement cycle. The Group has an Intra-Day Agreement Facility of £1.6bn to ensure payments can be processed whilst awaiting
card network remittances.
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Note 5f
Share capital
Nominal value Number of Parvalue
€ shares £m
Ordinary shares at 1 January 2015 100 50,000,000 500
Conversion of ordinary sharesinto CVRs o 100 (18475000 (1.8
Sub-total ordinary shares after CVR conversion 1.00 48152,500 48.2
Sub-division of remaining ordinary shares o 003 1605083333 487
Newshareissued ' 003 394916667 11.8
Total ordinary shares inissue at 31 December 2015 and at 31 December 2016 0.03 2,000,000,000 60.0

On 12 October 2015, the Company converted 1,847,500 ordinary shares into 1,000,000 CVRs which is a separate class of shares in
the Company in the form of Contingent Vzlue Rights. These shares are a liability by nature and therefore are classified as liabilities
on the balance sheet and are described in more detail in Note 5i. On the same day, the Company sub-divided the remaining
ordinary shares by reducing the nominal value from £1.00 per share to £0.03 per share.

On 16 Octoher 2015, the Company issued 394,916,667 ordinary shares with a premium of £2.37 per share. At 31 December 2016,
all ordinary shares are fully paid up at par.

The holders of ordinary shares are entitled to dividends and one vote per share at meetings of the Company.

Note 5g

Capital resources

The Group's capital consists of equity, comprising issued share capital, share premium, capital contribution and retained earnings,
The regulated entities within the Group are required to maintain minimum regulatory capital. This ensures the Company has
sufficient capital resources for the activities required to undertake payment services.

The capital empioyed in the Company, together with the reserves, ensure that a buffer to the minimum regulatory capital
requirement is achieved.

Note 5h

Other equity

The Group has introduced a number of share based award schemes in 2016 and 2015 and has purchased its own shares in order
to hedge the cash outflow upon the vesting of the schemes. Details of the awards can be found in Note 2¢.

The movement in own shares can be analysed as follows:

2016 2015 2016 2015

Number Number £m £m

AttJanvary 9866475 = - 237 -
Additions 2498333 9866475 69 237
At31December 12,364,808 9,866,475 30.6 237

During the IPQ process in 2015, £31.4m was received from the former parent companies to fund various share award schemes
the Group granted.

As part of the Group restructuring in preparation for the IPQ in 2015, the Company effected a capital reduction which resulted
in a transfer of £818.7m from share premium to retained earnings.
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Nates to the consolidated financial statements
Section 5 - Financing and equity
continued

Note5i

Visa Europe

Disposal of Visa Europe shares

On 21 June 2076, the Group disposed of its interest in Visa Europe to Visa Inc. and received a mixture of cash and non-cash
consideration valued at £€1,051.3m. The consideraticn is made up of €589.7m up-front cash, €405.4m of Series B preferred stock
in Visa Inc. and £56.2m deferred cash which will be paid in three years. £547.5m of the up-front cash consideration and all of the
preferred stock may be reduced by any final settlement of potential liabilities relating to ongoing interchange-related litigation
involving Visa Europe. On disposal of the Visa Europe shares, the Group, glong with the other former members of Visa Eurcpe,
entered into a Litigation Management Deed (LMD). Under this arrangement, potential losses from Visa Europe interchange
litigation will be set against the preferred stock, through adjusting the ratio of conversion to ordinary stock. A Loss Sharing
Agreement (LSA) entered into by Worldpay, along with the ten other largest UK members of Visa Europe, provides a second
level of protection to Visa Inc., capped at the £547.5m of up-front cash consideration.

Contingent Value Rights (CVRs)

The holders of the CVRs {a separate class of shares in the Company) are entitled to 90% of the net post-tax proceeds of the disposal
in accardance with the terms of the CVRs (subject to the Company's right of retention), with Worldpay retaining 10% of the net
proceeds. The settlement of the CVR liabilities could take up to 12 years depending on the settiement of the claims under the LSA.

The CVRs are non-voting and are not convertible into ordinary shares. Given the nature of the CVRs, they are classified as financial
liabilities recognised initially at fair value and subsequently at amartised cost, with the gain or loss recognised in ‘Finance costs
—CVR liabilities' in the Group’s income statement.

Accounting treatment

Visa Europe asset

The Visa Europe asset was recognised in the Group's balance sheet at 31 December 2015 as a fair value through profit and loss
financial asset. On disposal, it has been derecognised from the Group's balance sheet with the net gain on disposal recognised
in ‘Finance income — Visa Eurcpe’ in the Group's income statement.

Consideration from disposal of Visa Europe shares

‘Own cash and cash equivalents’, includes £401.4m in relation to the CVR holders. The deferred cash consideration has been
included in nen-current ‘Deferred consideration - Visa Europe’. All balances have been revalued to period end rates in the Group
balance sheet as at 31 Cecember 2016.

The preference stock received on disposal of our interest in Visa Europe has been recognised as a financial asset under the
non-current ‘Financial assets —Visa Inc. preference shares’ category. it has been recognised at fair value initially and has been
classified as fair value through profit and loss. Subsequent movements on the fair value of the preferred stock are recognised

in ‘Finance income —Visa Europe’ and the movement on the CVR liabilities is recognised in ‘Finance costs — CVR liabilities’ in

the Group's income statement. The value of the Visa inc. preference shares is hased on the expected conversion ratio, which will
be adjusted by Visa Inc. based on the potential losses from Visa Europe interchange litigation under the LMD. Any excess of the
potential losses from Visa Europe interchange litigation under the LSA has been included in ‘Provisions’ within current liabilities.

When measuring the fair values of the financial asset — Visa Inc. preference shares as well as the LSA liability, the Group uses
observable market data as far as possible. Fair values are categorised into different levels in a fair value hierarchy based on the
inputs used in the valuation techniques as follows:
» Level 1: Quoted prices (unadjusted} in active markets for identical assets or liakilities.
» Level 2 Inputs other than quoted prices inciuded in Level 1 that are observable for the asset or liability, either directly
(i.e. as prices) or indirectly (i.e. derived from prices).
» Level 3: Inputs for the asset or liability that are not based on observable market data {uncbservable inputs).

The Visa Inc. preference shares are classified as Level 3 as the valuation is dependent upon both the value of Visa Inc. ordinary
shares, which have a quoted price, and the conversion ratio which will be adjusted for potential losses from Visa Europe interchange
litigation under the LMD, for which there are no identical transactions with regularly available market prices. The LSA liability is
classified as Level 3 due to the lack of identical transactions with regularly available market prices.

In order to fair value the Visa Inc. preference shares and the LSA liability as at 31 December 2016, the Directors have considered a
range of potential cutcomes, including the likely value of the potential level of losses from Visa Europe interchange litigation that
the Group may be liable for, and calculated a weighted average.
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Note 5i
Visa Europe {continued)

It is reascnably possible that, if the Visa Europe interchange litigation progresses within the next financial year and more information
becomes available ebout the likely value of the potential losses, changes in assumptions determining the fair value could require

a material adjustment to the carrying amount of the Visa Inc. preference shares and the LSA liabitity. The uncertainties inherent

in the determination of the fair value of the Visa inc. preference shares and the LSA liability will not be resolved until the ohligations
under the LMD and LSA are extinguished which is dependent upon final resclution of all refated claims.

CVR liabilities

The CVR liabilities have been classified as financial liabilities at amortised cost based on a re-estimation of future cash flows,

with any changes being recognised in ‘Finance costs - CVR liabilities’ in the income statement.

Conclusion
Based con the above, the following has been recognised in the Group's financial statements:

31December

31 December

2016 2015
£m £m
Balance sheet
Non-current assets S
Deferred consideration - Visa Europe 7 T 48.0 -
Financial assets - Visa Inc. preference shares 1921 -
Currentassets -
Financial assets - Visa Europe shares R O = 1ess
Own cash and cash equivalents* 446.5 -
Current liabilities R - )
Current tax lizbilities {49.3) -
Provisions (268.5) -
Financial fiabilities - CVR liabilities - (302.5) (140.9)
Deferred tax lisbilites (326) (392
Netassets 336 15.6

*Includes £401.4m of cash in relation to the CVR holders.

31December

31 December

2016 2015
£m £m
Income statement e
Finance income — Visa Europe shares - 1957
Net gain on disposal of financial assets — Visa Europe . o 2070 -
Fair value gain on Visa Inc. preference shares 4.3 -
Foreign exchange gains 58.6 -
Dividendincome on VisaInc. preference snares - . 17 -
Finance costs — CVR liabilities {161.7} (140.9)
Profit before tax L L 109.9 548
Tax . - _ I 1% B )
Profit after tax 18.0 15.6

Sensitivity analysis

The fair value of the 'Financial assets - Visa Inc. preference shares’ and the LSA provisions are sensitive to the significant
unobservabie inputs. At the reporting date a 5% swing in the valuation of the potential losses from Visa Europe interchange
litigation under the LMD and the LSA, one of the significant unobservable inputs, holding other inputs constant would result
in a change in the valuation of the disposal of £22.5m and an impact on profit after tax of £2.5m (after adjusting for the change

in the CVR liahilities of £20.2m).
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Notes to the consolidated financial statements

Section 6 — Group composition — subsidiaries, acquisitions and disposals

This sectionshows the Group's subsidiaries, details about
subsidiaries the Group has acquired during the year and
prioryears and details about any subsidiaries that have
heen disposed of during the year and prior years.

Consolidation
The consolidated financial statements incorporate the financial statements of Worldpay Group plc and entities controlled by it
(its subsidiaries).

Income and expenses of subsidiaries acquired or disposed of during the year are included in the consolidated statement of
comprehensive income from the effective date of acquisition and up to the effective date of disposal, as appropriate.

Total comprehensive income of subsidiaries is attributed to the owners of Worldpay Group pic and to the non-controlling interests,
even if this results in the non-controlling interests having a deficit balance.

The year end assets and liabilities of the entities are consclidated with those of Worldpay Group plc and presented inthe
consolidated balance sheet.

When necessary, adjustments are made to the financial statements of subsidiaries to bring their accounting policies into line
with the IFRS poficies used by the Group and for any fair value adjustments required on consofidation.

Allintra-Group balances, income and expenses and the effect of any intra-Group profits on the balance sheet are eliminated
in full on consolidation.

Note 6a

Investments in subsidiaries

An entity is classified as a subsidiary of the Group when the Group has contrel over that entity, either through majority
sharehaolding or other means.

Acquisitions

Acquisitions of businesses are accounted for using the acquisitiocn methaod. The consideration transferred in a business
combination is measurad at fair value; it includes cash, other assets transferred and any contingent consideration due
to the former owners of the acquiree. Acquisition-related costs are recognised in the income statement as incurred.
The identifiable assets acquired and the liabilities assumed are recognised at their fair value as at the acquisition date.

Goodwill is initially measured as the excess of the aggregate of the consideration transferred and any non-controlling interest
over the fair value of the net identifiable assets acquired, liabilities assumed plus any existing interest in the business acquired.
If the consideration transferred is lower than the fair value of the net assets of the subsidiary acquired, the difference is
recognised immediately in profit or loss as a gain on a bargain purchase.

If the initial accounting for a business combination is incomplete by the end of the reporting period in which the combination
ecours, the Group reports provisional amounts for the iterns for which the accounting is incomplete.

Those provisianal amounts are adjusted during the following reporting period, or additionai assets or liabilities are recognised,
to reflect new information obtained about facts and circumstances that existed at the acquisition date that, if known, would have
affected the amounts recognised at that date.

Disposals

When the Group ceases to have control, any retained interest in the entity is re-measured to its fair value at the date when
control is lost, with the change in carrying amount recognised in profit or loss. The fair value is the initial carrying amount
for the purposes of subsequently accounting for the retained interest as an associate, joint venture or financial asset.

In addition, any amounts previousty recognised in other comprehensive income in respect of that entity are accounted for as
if the Group had directly disposed of the related assets or liabilities. This may mean that amounts previously recognised in other
comprehensive income are reclassified to profit or less.
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Note6a

Investments in subsidiaries (continued)

Non-controlling interests

Non-controlling interests that are present ownership interests and entitie their holders to a propertionate share of the entity's
net assets in the event of liquidation are initially measured at the non-controlling interests’ proportionate share of the recognised

amounts of the acquiree's identifiable net assets.

The Group has the following subsidiaries:

Registratian Crdinary
Country of numbersfor  shares held
incorperation Nature of business UK companies %
UK subsidiaries
WorldPay {UK) Limited' England Provision of terminal card payment clearing services 07316500 100
WorldPay Limited' England Provision of online card payment clearing services 03424752 100
Payment Trust Limited™! England  Online payments clearing } o 03447368 100
Ship Midco Limited™ Engtand Holdmg company servicing Group debt 0733027 100
Ship Holdco Limited*’ Engtand Holding company 07329558 100
Worldpay Finance plc*' Engtand Holdingcompany _ 07392738 100
WorldPay eCommerce Limited*'  England Helding company serwctng  Group debt 07357615 100
WorldPay AP Ltd {formerly Envoy  England Provision of alternative card payment clearing services 05593466 100
Services Limited)’
YESPay International Limited™' England Pravision of innovative all in one soluticns for 04509853 100
payment proggssmg o
Tayvin 346 Limited™ ) England Support YESpay International Limited 05671088 100
Yes-Secure.com Limited*’ England  Support YESpay international Limited 06785381 100
Cardsave (UK) Limited*' England Support Cardsave Group Limited 03923838 100
Worldpay Latin America Limited*' England Provision of approval technology and other card (9086632 100
payment services to merchants -
Cardsave Group Limited*? England Provision of merchant terminals and related - 06281817 100
membership services o
Cardsave Acquisitions Limited*®  England Support Cardsave Group Limited 06281830 100
Cardsave Community Limited*?  Engiand Support Cardsave Group Limited 06874423 100
Cardsave Holdings Limited™’ England Support Cardsave Group Limited 05207657 100
Cardsave Online Limited™? England __Support Cardsave Group Limited 06663768 100
Eards%vg Merchant Services England Support Cardsave Group Limited 06874395 160
imited*
Cardsave EBT Limited*? England Support Cardsave Group Limited 05799005 100
Cardsave Finance Limited* England Support Cardsave Group Limited 03889530 100
Modacs Limited*? England Support Cardsave Group Limited - (02896295 100
Cardsave Terminals Limited*>  England Support Cardsave Group Limited 03103708 100
WorldPay Limited? Jersey Holding company 69420 100
Overseas subsidiaries =~ o
Ship Luxco 25.a s Luxembourg Holding company L e 100
Ship Luxco35.arl* Luxembourg  Holding company _ 100
WorldPay US, Inc.? USA Provision of terminal card payment cleanng services 100
- L - and ATM services
@W_Holdco Inc 8 USA Holding company - o 100
Worldpay Inc.t _UusA Holding company 100
Ship US Holdco, inc.® USA Holding company 106
Worldpay (HK) Limited” Hong Kong  Provision of approval technology and other card 100
) L payment services to merchants _ e
Wor'laﬁéy BV The Provision of terminal and online card payment 100
o ~Netherlands _ clearing services
YESPay International Limited® Canada  Support YESpay International Limited 100
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Notes to the consalidated financial statements
Section 6 ~ Group composition —subsidiaries, acquisitions and disposals

continued
Note 6a
Investments in subsidiaries (continued)
Crdinary
Country of shares held
incorporation Nature of business %
YESpay [T services {India) Private India Support YESpay International Limited 100
Limited™
EBOT IT Services Private Limited” India Support YESpay International Limited o _ 100
Enviade Transacciones Sociedad  Spain Support Wortdpay AP Limited 100
Limitada" .
Envoy Services Bulgaria Limited” Bulgaria Support Worldpay AP Limited w0
Envoy Services South Africa (Pty) Scuth Africa  Support Worldpay AP Limited 100
Limited™
Envoy Services Denmark APS”  Denmark ~ Support Worldpay AP Limited 100
Envoy Services Pty Limited® Australia Support Worldpay AP Limited 3 - 100
Worldpay Sweden AB'* Sweden Support Worldpay AP Limited 100
Canadian Envoy Technaology Canada Support Worldpay AP Limited 100
Services Limited” L L
Envoy Services QU™ Estonia Support Worldpay AP Limited o o 100
Worldpay Canada Corporation®  Canada Research and development 100
Worldpay Pte® Singapore Distribution of Worldpay TM e-commerce solutions 100
Worldpay K.K.”" Japan Provision of card payment clearing services 100
Bibit Payment K.K.% Japan Provision of approval technology and other card payment 100
_ servicestomerchants S
Bibit Secure Internet Payments  USA Provision of approval technology and other card payment 100
Inc.? services to merchants
Warldpay S.ARL* France Provision of approval technology and other card payment 100
o services to merchants o -
Bibit Spain S.LU.% Spain Provision of approval technology and other card payment 100
__servicesto merchants R
Worldpay do Brasil Processamento  Brazit Provision of alternative card payment clearing services 100
de Pagamentos Ltda®® . e
Worldpay Pty Ltd? Australia Provision of terminal card payment clearing services 100
Worldpay Holdings Brasil Brazii Holding company 100
Participacoes Ltda® B
Worldpay Marketing Consulting  China Sales organisation 100

{Shanghai) Co. Limited®

Principal place of business:

The Walbrook Building, 25 Walbroak, London EC4N 8AF 16 Box 3095, 35053, Vaxjo, Sweden
2 Parkway Offices, Acorn Business Park, Mass Read, Grimsby, North East 17 #3021224 Hamilton Street, Vancouver BC V6B 258, Canada
Lincolnshire, DN3Z OLW 18 Ahtritn Ba, T allinna linn, Harju maakond, 10151, Estonia
3 44 Esplanade, St Helier, Jersey, JE4 9WG 19 9800 Cavendish Blvd, Suite 510, Maontreal, Québec, H4M 2v8, Canada
4 4 Rue Jean-Pierre Probst, L-2352, Luxembourg 20 80 Raffles Place, #28-03, UOB Plaza, Singapore, 48624, Singapore
5 Caorporation Service Campany, 40 Technotogy Parkway Southsuite 300, 21 3rd Floor, Sanna Park Tower, 11-1, Nagatacho 2-chorme, Chiyoda-ku, Tokye, Japan
Fulton, Norcross, GA, 30092, USA 22 2579-16 Morigane, Hitachiomiya-shi, Ibarakiken 318-3102, Japan
6 2711 Centreville Road, Suit 400, Willmington, New Castle, Delaware, 19808, USA 23 160 Greentree Drive Ste 101, Dover, Delaware, 19904, USA
7 36/F Tower Two, Times Square, 1 Mathesan Street, Causeway Bay, Hong Kong 24 19 Boulevard, Malesherbes, 75008, Paris, France
8 Claude Debussylaan 16,1082 MD, Amsterdam, Netherlands 25 Jorge Juan 30, 28001, Madrid, Spain
9 36 Toronto Street, 920 Toronto, ON M5C 2C5, Canada 26 Rua Fidéncia Ramos, 302, Conjunto 134, Torre B, Bairro Vila Qlimpia, 04551-010,
10 L-2A Hauz Khas Enclave, New Dehli, 110016, India 530 Paulo, Brazit
11 PaseodelaCastellana8, 5" Dcha, 28046, Madrid, Spain 7 TMF Corporate Services (Australia) Pty Limited, Level 1, 50 Queen Street,
12 2 Tsar Osvoboditel Blvd,, 1000 Sofia, Bulgaria Melbourne, Victoria 3000, Australia
13 Block B, Bradford House, 12 Bradford Road, Bedfordview, South Africa 28 Suite 3601-3605, 36F, Shanghai International Center, Tower 2, No.8 Century
14 c/o Beierholn, Gribskovve] 2, 2100 Kegbenhavn @, Denmark Avenue, Pudong, Shanghai PRC, China.
15 Level 13, 74 Castlereagh Street, Sydney NSW, 2000 Australia

+

As permitted by s479A of the Companies Act 2006, the Group has taken the advantage of the audit exemption in relation to the individual accounts of these cormpanies,

All significant subsidiary undertakings have 31 December as their financial year ends and alfl the above companies have been
included in the Group consolidation.

The Group alse has a joint venture and an investment as disclosed in Note 6b.
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Note 6b

Jointventure and associate

The joint venture and associate are accounted for using the equity method whereby the interest in the joint venture and associate
is initially recorded at cost and adjusted thereafter for the post-acquisition change in the Group's share of net assets less any
impairment in the value of individual investments. The Group’s income statement includes the Group's share of the profit orfoss
of the joint venture and associate.

Any excess of the cost of acquisition over the Group's share of the net fair value of the identifiable assets, liabilities and contingent
liabilities recognised at the date of acquisition is recognised as goodwill.

The geodwill is included within the carrying amount of the investment and is assessed for impairment as part of that investment.

Pazien Inc. {incorporated in the USA, registered office Carporation Trust Center, 1209 Orange 5t., in the City of Wilmington,
County of New Castle, DE 18801. State of Delaware) is an innovative start-up creating products using transaction data to enable
more intelligent routing, autormated optimisation and reconciliation for Global eCom merchants. in 2016, the Group increased
its share holding in Pazien Inc. to 58.0% (2015: 51.0%). As we only own 50% of the voting rights we do not have contrel and so
Pazien Inc. is accounted for as a joint venture using the equity method in the Group's financial statements.

The table below sets out the aggregated amounts relating to the joint venture and associate:

2016 2015

£m Em

Atldanuary 5.2 3.2
Additions o 2.0 3.2
Share of loss o {1.5) (1.2)
Reclassification to Investment @n_ . __-
Foreign exchange gain _ . 13 -
At 31 December 4.3 52
Tetal assets L 1.9 __ 1B
Total liabilities L - 0.3
Net agsets L 1.9 73
Groupshareofnetasset 11 23
Joint venture and associate revenue L - 0.1 0.2
Loss for the year e {2.5) (2.8)
Group share of joint venture and associate loss for the year (1.5} (1.2)

Blue Star Sports Heldings, Inc., formerly known as Spay, Inc., is a referral company specialising in the sports sector and

was accounted for as an associate until an independent third party invested in this company in 2016. As aresult, the Group's
shareholding was reduced to 6.5% from 25.0% and our ability to appoint two Board members was replaced with the entitlement
to nominate an observer to the Board. The investment in Blue Star Sports Holdings, Inc. was therefore rectassified to an
investment, Subsequently a further cash injection was made of £0.6m to avoid further dilution. At 31 December 2016 the
investment in Blue Star Sports Holdings, Inc.is £3.3m.
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Notes to the consolidated financial statements

Section 7 - Other notes

This sectionincludes disclosure on contingent liabilities
andrelated parties.

Note7a

Contingent liabilities

Contingent liabilities primarily comprise guarantees, letters of credit and other contingent liabilities, all of which arise in the
Group's ordinary course of business. They are disclosed when the associated outflow of economic benefits is considered possible.
The Group’s maximum contractual exposure at 31 Becember 2016 was £62.6m {2015: £32.8m).

Note7b

Related parties

Parties are considered to be related if ane party has the ability to contrel the other party or exercise significant influence over
the other party in making financial or operational decisions, or one other party controls both. The definition includes subsidiaries,
associates, joint ventures, the Directors and any other entities over which the Directors have significant influence.

The related party transactions between the joint venture and associate all arose in the normal course of business and are
cenducted on an arm’s length basis. A list of the Group's subsidiaries is in Note 6a and details of the joint venture and associate
are in Note 6b.

There are no related party transactions with the Directors outside of their employment by the Group.

Key management

The Group's policy is for its subsidiary undertakings to bear the costs of their full time staff. The Group also recharges subsidiaries
for management fees which include an allocation of certain staff and administrative support costs.

Key management comprises the Directors of Weridpay Group plc. The emoluments of the Directors are met by the Group.
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Company balance sheet

As at 31 December 2016

2016 2015
Notes Em £m
Fixedassets L . _
Investrment in subsidiary undertzkings o c3__ 17093 1704.3
1,709.3 1,704.3
Current assets o .
Debtors o cd 229 1587
Currenttax assets o . - 6.8
Own cash and cash equivalents o o 2.0 -
Own cash and cash equivalents — held in relaticn to CVR holders 353.3 -
378.2 166.5
Total assets T 20875 18708
Creditors: ;rr_lountsfalling_dye within one year N _
Trade and other creditors o ¢S (28.8) (22.4)
Financial liabilities - CVR liabilities {see Note 5i) o (302.5) (140.9)
(331.3) (163.3)
Net current assets - 46.9 3.2
Netassets 17562 17075
Capital and reserves ) }
Called-up share capital - cb 60.0 60.0
Share premium B . __ 8838 883.8
Own shares ) - o (306)  (237)
Capitai contribution reserve ) 314 314
Retained earnings B ) 81.6 756.0
Total shareholders' funds T o 1,756.2 1,7075

The accompanying notes on pages 151 to 152 form an integral part of these financial statements. The financial statements were
approved by the Board of Directors and authorised for issue on 7 March 2017 They were signed on its behalf by:

Rick Medlock
Chief Financial Officer
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Company statement of changes in equity

For the year ended 31 December 2016

Called-up Capital Retained

share Share contribution earnings/
capital premiym  QOwnshares reserve (deficit} Total
£m £m £m £m £m £m
At1January 2015 50.0 ggy - - 3y 836
Loss for the year - - - (24.) (242)
Capital reduction - (818.7) - - 818.7 -
Ordinary Shares conversion {1.8) - - e
Ordinary Shares issuance . nhg 930 - - - 94/8
tPQ fees capitalised - (52.2) - = - (62.2)
Capital contributions received from shareholders - = - 4 - 314
Dividendpaid = - - - - (1.5) (1.5)
Investment in own shares — - (23.7) - - {(23.7)
At 31December 2015 60.0 8838  (23.7) 31.4 756.0 _ 1,7075
Profit for the year s - - - 61.2 612
Share-based payments __ - - - - 7.3 7.3
Dividend paid - - = - (12.9) {12.9)
Investment in own shares - - {6.9) - - (6.9)
At 31December 2016 _ 60.0 883.8 (30.6) 314 816 1756.2

The accompanying notes on pages 151 to 152 form an integral part of these financial statements.
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Notes to the Company financial statements

cl. Basis of preparation
Worldpay Group plc is a company incorporated in the United
Kingdom under the Companies Act.

The Company meets the definition of a qualifying entity
under FRS 10C (Financial Reporting Standard 100} issued
by the Financial Reporting Councit.

The financial statements have therefore been prepared in
accordance with FRS 101 'Reduced Disclosure Framework'
asissued by the Financial Reporting Council.

No prefit and toss account is presented for the Company as
permitted by section 408 of the Companies Act 2006. The profit
after tax for the Company was £61.2m (2075: loss £24.1m).

As permitted by FRS 101, the Company has taken advantage
of the disclosure exemptions available under that standard

in relation to share-based payments, financial instruments,
capital management, presentation of a cash flow statement,
standards not yet effective and related party transactions.
Where relevant, equivalent disclosures have been given in
the consclidated financial statements of Worldpay Group plc,
which the Company is consolidated in. We expect to continue
to take advantage of this disclosure exemption for the
foreseeable future.

The financial statements have been prepared on the histericaf
cost basis, except for financial instruments and the Company's
Contingent Value Right shares, which are measured at fair value.

Going concern

The Company acts as the ultimate holding company of the
Worldpay Group. It made a profit of £61.2m (2015: loss £24.1m).
The Company was in a net asset position of £1,756.2m

(2015: £1,707.5m) and net current asset position of £46.5m
(2015: £2.2my).

The forecast for the 12 month period from the date of approval
of these financial statements demonstrates the Company’s
ahility to continue to operate with its current resources for
the foreseeable future.

As aresult, the Directors continue to adept the going
concern basis of accounting in preparing the annual financial
statements. Further information is provided in Note 1a to the
Group financial statements.

Significant accounting policies

Investment in subsidiaries

Investment in subsidiaries are accounted for at cost less, where
appropriate, provisions for impairment.

Dividends

Dividend income from investrments is recognised when the
sharehaolders’rights to receive payment have been established.
Dividends payable to the Company's shareheolders are recognised
as a liability and deducted from shareholders’ equity in the
period in which the shareholders’ right to receive payment

is established.

Contingent Value Rights (CVRs)

See Note 1b and Note 5i to the Group’s consalidated financial
statements for details on the accounting poficy inrespect of
the CVR iiabilities.

Share premium
Share premiurm is recorded at the proceeds received in excess
of the shares’ nominal value, net of direct issue costs.

Financial fiabilities

On initial recognition financial liabilities are recognised at fair
value and subsequently measured at amortised cost using the
effective interest method.

Taxation

Provision is made for taxation at current enacted rates on
taxabte profits, arising in income or in equity. Deferred taxation
is accounted for in full for all temporary differences between
the carrying amount of an asset or liability for accounting
purposes and its carrying amount for tax purposes.

Deferred tax assets are only recognised to the extent that it is
probable that they will be recovered. Deferred tax assets arising
from deductable temporary differences assecciated with such
investments and interests are only recognised tc the extent
that it is probable that there will be sufficient taxable profits
against which to utilise the benefits of the temporary differences
and they are expected to reverse in the foreseeable future.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at the
end of each reporting period and reduced to the extent that
itis no longer probable that sufficient taxable profits will be
available to allow all or part of the asset to be recovered.

Deferred tax liabilities and assets are measured at the tax rates
that are expected to apply in the period in which the liability is
settled or the asset realised, based on tax rates (and tax faws)
that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the end

of the reporting period. The measurement of deferred tax
liabilities and assets reflects the tax consequences that would
follow from the manner in which the Company expects, at the
end of the reperting period, to recover or settle the carrying
amount of its assets and liabilities.
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Notes to the Company financial statements
continued

c2. Critical accounting estimates and judgements

For the preparation of the Company's financial statements,
the Directors are required to make judgements, estimates
and assumptions. The estimates and associated assumptions
are based on historical experience and other factors that are
considered to be relevant. Actual results may differ from
these estimates.

The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an
ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are recognised
in the period in which the estimate is revised if the revision
affects only that pericd, or in the period of the revision and future
periods if the revision affects both current and future periods.

The most significant area of estimation uncertainty, and where
critical judgements are made in applying accounting policies
that have a material effect on the financial statements, is in
relation to the fair value of the consideration received on
disposal of Visa Europe and the related CVRs and litigation
liabilities. Further details are contained in Note Tb and Note 5i
to the Group's consolidated financial statements.

c3. Investment in subsidiary undertakings
Investments in subsidiary undertakings are carried at cost less
impairment. Movements during the year were as foliows:

2016 2015

£m £m

At1January 1,704.3 12180
Additions 5.2 4863
E)iispc;s::;lli . e 0y -
At 31 December 1,709.3 1,704.3

A list of subsidiary undertakings of the Company are shown in
Note 6a to the Group's financial statements.

c4.Debtors
31December 31 December
2016 205
£m £m
Amount due from Group
undertakings 225 1570
Cther debtors 04 27
At 31December 22.9 159.7

¢5. Trade and other creditors

31Dacember 31 December

2016 2015

Em £m

Accruais and deferred income 2.5 20.5
Other payables 76 18
Amounts due go_Group unde_r?e@s B 777-7__1-8.7 01
At 31December 28.8 224

The Directors consider that the carrying values for creditors
approximate to their fair value.

c6.Share capital

Nominal value Number of Parvalue

shares £m

Ordinarysharesat
1January2015 1.00 50,000,000 50.0
Conversion of ordinary
shares into Contingent
Value Rights 1.00 (1,847.500) 08
Sub-total ordinary
shares after CVR
conversion 1.00 48,152,500 48.2
remaining ordinary
shares 003 1605083333 482
New shares issued 003 394916667 1.8
Total ordinary
sharesinissueat
31December 2016 and
at 31 December 2015 0.03 2,000,000,000 60.0

c7.Contingent liabilities

Contingent liabilities are disclosed when the associated
outflow of economic benefits is considered possible. Their
nature and other pertinent details are disclosed, along with
their expected value.

Certain subsidiaries within the Group have guaranteed the
obligations and liabilities of each other under the facilities
agreement dated 4 September 2015 between, among others,
Worldpay Group plc as parent and The Royal 8ank of Scotland
pic as agent. Worldpay Group plc has granted such guarantees
together with: Ship Holdco Limited, Ship Midco Limited,
Worldpay Finance plc, Worldpay (LK) Limited, Worldpay
eCommerce Limited, Warldpay Limited, Ship US Holdco, Inc.,
Worldpay US, Inc., Worldpay Limited (Jersey) and Worldpay BV..
Worldpay Group plc and these subsidiaries have not granted any
security interests over their assets to secure the obligations and
fiabilities of members of the Group under the facilities agreement.

On 10 November 2015, Worldpay Finance plc issued

€500m senior unsecured loan notes, which are guaranteed
by Worldpay Group plc together with: Ship Holdco Limited,
Ship Midco Limited, Worldpay UK Limited, Worldpay
eCommerce Limited, Worldpay Limited, Worldpay US, Inc.,
Ship US Holdcoa, Inc., Worldpay Limited {Jersey) and
Woridpay BV.

c8. Other equity
Details of mavements in other equity are provided in Note 5h
to the Group's consolidated financial statements.
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Five year financial summary

far the year ended 31 December

2016 2015 2014 2013 2012
£m Em £m Em £m
Income statement o o
Revenue 4,540.8 3.963.0 3.626.6 3,377.5 3.076.6
Netrevenue - 1124.2 981.7 8634 7992 7174
Global eCom 386.6 77 2720 2311 1994
WPUK 4386 4052 366.0 3393 3054
WPUS 299.0 258.8 2254 2288 2126
Gross profit 9852 8604 765.3 704.1 634.2
Underlying operating expenses {517.6) (454.3) (390.6) (358.5) {329.7)
Underlying EBITDA __h 4676 406.1 374.7 3456 3045
GlobaleCom 2169 842 Wl 1257 106.5
WPUK 1983 1792 156.1 162.6 153.5
WPLS o 774 62.3 754 74.0 621
Corporate (25.0) (19.6) (18.3) (16.7) {17.6)
SDIsimpacting EBITDA (62.9) (103.7) 886) (1686 (979
[JTwc]e-rhlgi'r;gi depreciaticn and amortisation o (58t43 o (65.6) {78.4) (68.65) _(58.8)
SDls impacting depreciation and amortisation {50.3) (62.9) (82.7) (88.4) (74.3)
Underlying operating profit - 389.2 3405  296.3 2770 2459
SDlIs impacting operating profit m2.72) (173.6) (171.3) (257.0) (172.2)
Operating profit 2765 166.9 125.0 20.0 737
Globat eCom 1793 154.4 16.3 81.4 535
WPUK 1B32 1172 70, 314 54.3
WPUS o 316 06 306 24 125
Corporate (67.6) {105.3) {92.0) {14.2) (46.6)
Underlying finance costs o (60.3) (151.2) (163.2) (1404)  (150.)
SDIs impacting finance income/{costs) 49.4 46 (8.6 (77.4) 3.2
Share of results of joint venture and associate B a5 02 {0.3) - -
Profit/(loss) before tax o 264.1 191 {47 (197.8) (73.2)
Tax {charge)/credit - (1326)  (489) (29 330 177
Profit /(loss) aftertax - 1S (20.8) (50.0) {164.8) {55.5)
Underlying profit aftertax ~ 2453 1384 9.7 93.6 68.8
SDIs after tax (113.8) (168.2) (141.7) {258.4) (124.3}
Cash and net debt ] [
Net cash inflow from operating activities 4107 291.5 2320 1527 1842
Free cash inflow/{outflow) 170.9 324 07 (60.9) 280
Net debt {966.6) (1,425.3) {2,254.1) (2,0551)  (1,368.3)
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Five year financial summary for the year ended 31 December

continued

2016 2015 2014 2013 2012
Financial statistics
Underlying diluted earnings per share (pence)* 123 6.9 n/a n/a __nfa
Reported diluted earnings per share (pence)* 6.6 (1.8) n/a n/a nfa
Dividends per crdinary share (pence)** 2.0 n/a n/a n/a n/a
Number of shares {millions)* 1,992.8 2.000.0 n/a n/a n/a
Operational statistics
Number of transactions processed (billions) 14.9 1321 1.5 99 9.0
Total transaction value {E£bn) 451.1 404.2 369.5 3431 316.7
Net revenue % of total transaction value (%) 02 024 023 023 023
Average transaction value (E) . 303 38 322 347 352
Average number of employees 5,095 4982 4518 405 3437
Average exchange rates
GBP:USD _ 1.36 1.53 165 1.56 158
GBP:EUR 1.23 1.38 1.24 1.18 1.23

Underlying earnings per share calculated for 2015 on a proforma basis, This has been calculated by taking profit/toss before separately disclosed items, divided by

the number of shares in issue at the end of 2015,

“* Preposed dividend to be approved at the Company’s Annual General Meeting.

n/a Financial statistics not available pre-IPO.



155
Worldpay Group ple
Annual Report and Accounts 2016

Shareholder information

Annual General Meeting (AGM)

The AGM will be held at the offices of Allen & Overy, 1 Bishops
Square, Londen E1 6AD on 10 May 2017 at 11.00am. The last date
for AGM proxy votes to be received by the Registraris 8 May 2017
at 11.0CGam. All shareholders can submit their proxy vote for the
AGM electronically at www.sharevote.co.uk. To register their
vote, shareholders will need the numbers detailed on their form
of proxy. Alternatively, shareholders who have already registered
with Shareview can submit their proxy vote by logging on tc their
portfolio at www.shareview.co.uk and clicking on the link to vote
underneath their Worldpay Group plc holding.

Share register and shareholder enquiries
The Company's share register is maintained by Equiniti. Queries
retating to Worldpay Group plc shares should be addressed to:

The Registrar

Equiniti

Aspect House

Spencer Road

Lancing

West Sussex BN99 6DA

Website: www,shareview.co.uk
Tel: 0371 384 2030*
(international telephone number: +44 (01121 415 7047)

*  tinesare cpen 8.30am te 5.30pm (Londan time), Monday te Friday (excluding
UK public holidays).

Shareholders should quote the Company reference numhber
4726 and their shareholder reference number (which can be
found on their share certiticates), when contacting the Registrar.

Electronic communications
On13 January 2076, the Company issued a letter to shareholders,
allowing the Company's corporate website to be used as the
primary means of communication with its shareholders.
A response form was sent to shareholders enabling them
to choose either to:
> receive notification by email when shareholder
documentation is available on the website; or
» continue to receive shareholder documentation
in hard copy.

Shareholders whe did not respond were deemed, in accordance
with the Companies Act 2006, to have agreed to receive
sharehalder documentation via the Company’s corporate
website. These arrangements for electronic sharehoider
communicaticns provide shareholders with the oppertunity

to access information in a timely manner and help the Company
to reduce both its costs and its environmental impact.

Shareview
To be able to access information about their shares and other
investments online, shareholders can register with Shareview
(www.shareview.co.uk/info/register). Registration is free;
shareholders will need their shareholder reference number
which is shown on their form of proxy and share certificate.
By registering for this service, shareholders will:

> help reduce paper, print and postage costs;

» help the envirecnment;

» be able to submit their queries by email; and

» be able to manage their shareholding easily and securely online.

Once registered, whenever shareholder documents are
available, shareholders will be sent a link to the appropriate
website, where the documents will be available to view or
download. Receiving documents online does not affect
shareholders’ rights in any way.

Multiple accounts on the shareregister

If a shareholder receives two or more sets of the documents
concerning the AGM, this means that there is more than one
account in their name on the shareholder register, perhaps
because either the name or the address appears oneach
account in a slightly different way. For security reasoens,
Equiniti will not amalgamate the accounts without the
shareholder's written consent. Therefare, if a shareholder
would like their multiple accounts to be combined, they should
write to Equiniti at the address above, detailing the different
shareholder reference numbers, and request that they be
combined into one account.

Dividend policy
The Board dividend palicy is based on a payout ratio of 20-30%
of reported profit after tax per annum.

Direct dividend payments

Shareholders may wish to consider having any future
dividends paid directly into their personal bank or building
scciety account. This has a number of advantages, including
the crediting of cleared funds on the dividend payment date.
If you would like any future dividends to be paid in this way,
you should contact the Registrar or complete a mandate
form available from www.shareview.co.uk and return it

to the Registrar.

Wamning to shareholders about share fraud

Fraudsters use persuasive and high-pressure tactics to lure
investers into scams. They may offer to sell shares that turn out
to be worthless or non-existent, or to buy shares at an inflated
price in return for an up-frent payment. While high profits are
promised, if you buy or sell shares in this way vou will probably
lose your money.

5,000 people contact the Financial Conduct Authority (FCA)
about share fraud each year, with victims losing an average
of £20,000.
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Shareholder information
continued

How to avoid share fraud

If you are offered unsolicited investment advice, discounted
shares, a premium price for shares you own, or free company
or research reports, you should take these steps before
handing over any money:

1. Keep in mind that firms authorised by the FCA are unlikefy
to contact you out of the blue with an offer tc buy or sell shares.

2. Do not getinto a conversaticn, note the name of the person
and firm contacting you and then end the calt.

3. Check the Financial Services Register at www.fca.org.uk
to see if the person and firm contacting you is authorised
by the FCA.

4. Beware of fraudsters claiming to be from an authorised firm,
copying its website or giving you false contact details.

5. Use the firm's contact details listed on the Register if you
want ta call it back.

6. Callthe FCA on 0800 111 6768 if the firm does not have
contact details on the Register or you are told they are
out of date.

7. Search the list of unauthorised firms to avoid at
www.fca.org.uk/scams.

8. Consider that if you buy or sell shares frem an unauthorised
firm you will not have access to the Financial Ombudsman
Service or Financial Services Compensation Scheme.

9. Think about getting independent financial and professionaf
advice before you hand over any maney.

10. Remember: if it sounds too good to be true, it probably is!

Reportascam

If you are approached about a share scam you should tell the FCA
using the share fraud reporting form at www.fca.gov.uk/scams,
where you can find out about the latest investment scams.
You can also call the FCA Consumer Helpline on 0800 111 6768
(UK} or +44 (0)20 7066 1000 (overseas). if you have already paid
money to share fraudsters you should contact Action Fraud

on 0300123 2040 or by visiting www.actionfraud.police.uk.

Shareview dealing

Atelephone and internet dealing service has been arranged
through the Registrar to provide a simple way of buying and
selling Worldpay Group plc shares for existing and prospective
UK-based shareholders. For telephone dealing call 03456 037 037
(international telephone number: +44 (0121 415 7560) between
8.30am and 5.30pm (London time), Monday to Friday (excluding
UK public holidays), or visit the website: www.shareview.co.uk/
dealing. Shareholders will need the shareholder reference
number shawn on their share certificate(s).

Analysis of shareholders as at 31 December 2016

Distribution of shares Number of
by the type of shareholder haldings Nurmber of shares
Nominees and
institutional investors _ 881 1,998,150,350
Individuals o 391 1,849,610
Total 1,272  2,000,000,000
Number of
Size of shareholding holdings Number of shares
1-100 7 457
101-500 - 227 63,125
5011000 103 82888
1001-10,000 286 984,179
10,001-100,000 232 10295937
100,001-500,000 80 42,943,811
500,001-1,000000 55 38,735,260
1,000,001 and above 182 1,805,894,343
Total 1,272 2,000,000,000
Registered office

The Walbrook Building, 25 Walbrook, London EC4AN 8AF
Registered number; 08762327



